
��

�

���������	��
���
�

��
�������������
�
����

�������������������������������������������������
�

���������� �!����"���#$$����%&'#�(&)&�
���������������������������������������

�


�*�����+�
�
�������������������������������������������

�

,�����
�-���-�
�./��"����0����//����/1�""���/�2��� ��/�3���"��2�������������

�$4��5*�
�

��)1�"�6�
�

+�(������7�	����86�

�
��"6�����2�//�"���)�
"2
�"� �
,�2�9�
��"6���� �
� �
����2�//�"�
1��/�
����
����2�//�"����	��5���)�
����2�//�"�
�������2
�
����2�//�"����/�����3����
����2�//�"���2
��/�������"��
����2�//�"�:��"��������
�

���������	� 
	�� �

�� ������� �
����������

������ 	��	��������� ���������	� ��
�
�	���	��
���������	� ����

��� ������ ������ � ���
�
���������� 
������ 	��	���������
���������	�� ������ ������ ����� !������
!������ "�#����� $������� %�����	�� ����
&��	��'������
�

;����6��
��<��"�)�	�"��
���1�������'���)1�"�=&�

�

��9�(������)1�"�6� �
� �
��	��(�		���� �� ��)*+���

	��
,���$���� �� ��)*+���

�
*-� ���� 	�.��	�� ���� -�	���	� ��-�	
������ 	�������� ��� �����
�������� /����� ����� ��� 	�.����� �� ��	���
�	����� 	�������	�������#�	������-����������
������	�/�����������������������������		����
�����
�	���������	���������	�.��	�
��������������������0�1���2�������
�
��	�����%�	#�������
���0�343�5678�8955���:
���0�;���-�����<��/�	��
�������#����



�
�
�
�
�

�>�+>��5>�>�*��>.��>?����
������
�

��
��������������
�����
�

���������� �!����"���#$$�
�

%&'#�(&)&�
�

$&� 
�>�>*����.>��
5��������
�
� ���	����#����������������-�	����������

�

�&� +���
�
��>���>.������������
�
� �����������������	��������-�����	����
���������
��	�������������������	���	�������

��
��	��-	�
�#�������������.���������������������%�������=37��-�����!�����(�#�	�
����
2������������=>>4���%�����������������-	�
���������-��?�����#���
�
�

� �
*��
���5���

?
�+7�8�

..����+�

'&� �����������+����������
�

'�9�$#� �

� ������-�	
��������		����	���	���-������	��������������
��	���	������
��������-������	����	��
��������-�)������
%�	������"�������������47���@�����	�43=3��
�
�

� �

4&� ���>����.>���>���+��
��>���
�

� �

4&$� >2�����������*���(��������2����/��������9�������0�"�
��)/������

�

$$�9�$%� �

4&�� ��)(/��������"3�2��������0�"���)/���9�������0�"�
��)/������

�

$-�9�'#� �

4&'� ����"�������"3�2��9��(�����9�5���9�5"��	������(�"�
��2�"(�"������2�))�����	"�)��
��"�2�����@����"3�����

�

'$�9�4�� �

4&4� !�������(�"������
����1/�2����/�
�?
������(�"9�����
��0�"���)/������

�

4'�9�%%� �

4& � �"���	�")�������	�
��/����2��/���"��A��
��
��"����/��������
������9�������0�"���)/������

�

%-�9�-4� �

4&%� ���(������������:���2�))������������
�

- �9�$$#� �

 &� 
���>�����5��������?�����������
���
�>���+�����>�5����*�����

�

� �

�
�



��

�
������	
���
��������	�����	��������������������������	�
�����	�	�	����
	
	�	���
����������	
	����������� ����
� � � �

���������	
��	
��
����������
	���
�	����������
�����������
�
�
!�������	� ����������	����" � �#	�$	
����������������� ��	�%������&��%��	����%���������
� ��
��	
�
�	����� �����	��'��"�#	�$	
�������	���	������	"���
	�������	
	�����	
	��
	���	"��������(	���	�
�
�)���	������ � � ��� ������$����� ��� ��	�����
	������� ���	
	��� ��� �����
���$�	� ����		(���
��	������� ���
���	������������		���� ���
�
������������������������������� !����
�
*�	
	� #	�$	
�� ��
	� �� +	
������ ���	
	��� ��� ��"� $����	��� ��� ��	� �����
��"� ��� �	��
�$	�� ���
+�
��
�+��,������	�%������&��%��	����%�������-�������	�����+�
���������	�%������&��%�����������.�
��	���/�	�������������	� �����+	
������ ���	
	������ �������
����	�)����+�
��
�+������� ��	�%��	 ��
#	�$	
��������������	���	�	����	��	���������
	������	����	
	��������	����
�������	��		���������
�	
�����"�������	
��������	�����	��	�	��������	���	���
�)�	
	���	����	
	���$	���	���++�
	�� ���
�
0�����
	��������������������������"�$����	������"��
������
��"�)�	
	����
	���	������
������(	�"����
���	����
�

-�.�������	
	��������"����������"������
�
-$.�������	
	��������������������	�
	����	
1�$���)�	
	���	�)	��2$	�����
�����������+�����������"��1�

�	�$	
�����"��
������"1��
�+	�+�	�)����)����"�����
	�������	������������1������(	�"����$	�
���	��	�� $"� ��	� $����	��� ��� "��
� �����
��"� ��
	� ����� ��� )����� ���	��� ��	� ��3�
��"� ���
����$������������	�)�
�����	��	��$"���	��	������ �

�
*�	
	� �� +	
������ ���	
	��� ��� �	���
	�� �� #	�$	
� ��"� ���"� ���� ��(	� +�
�� ��� ��	� �	$��	� ����
�	�����������������	� ���
�
#$����������%���������&%'��������������(�2�4�	��	�
	�	
����+�
��
�+��5������	����+�	��%��	����
%������ �
�
)�%��������������������*���������!�������&%'�������������������� ���������+�,-�+!,���'����$���+�,�
���+',�!���*�����./��
�

-�.� ���	�$	
������	�+�$���1�)���(��)����	�
	�	
���������1�)�����
	�����$�"�����(������"��
�
+	
������ ���	
	���� �
	� ��� ������������ ����� ��� ��� ��(	�"� ��� +
	3����	� "��
� 3����	��� ��� ��	�
+�$�������	
	���6�����

-$.� !�	� ����	
� ��	�� ���� ����� )������ ��	� ��� ��	� 	�	�+�� ���	��
�	�� ��� �	������� ����	�� ���
+�
��
�+��5 �������	�%��	6�����7�!879���

-�.� !�	�����	
����	����"��
� ����������+���������
� ��	� ���������� ���	
	��������$��"�)����)�����
"����
	���������	�6��
�

-�.� !�	�����	
�
	���	�������	��	�	
�����������������	�������
�
	������
"��++���������
�

!�	�(	"�+������ ��� 
	�	�$	
� ���"�����
	���+
	3�������� ���	
	��� ���������	
�$	�����������	�������
�		�����2�
�

� � 0���������	���
	������"�����
	���+
	3�����������	
	��1�������	�����
	������������	
	��1����
����������������	
	���$	���	���++�
	������"��6������

�
�� � 0���������	�
	���	�
������
���	���
���������������	
�����������	������������	���	������

�����		(���������	��	���	��	$��	��
��	����������	���-�
.�$	��)��++��	�6������

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



��

�
������	
���
��������	�����	��������������������������	�
�����	�	�	����
	
	�	���
����������	
	����������� ����
� � � �

�
��� � 0������������ �		(� ��� ��+
�+	
�"� �����	��	����	������� ���)�����"�����
	���+
	3��������

���	
	�� ���
�

�
 � ���#	�$	
�������	�+�$�����
	�����)	������+	�(��
���(	�
	+
	�	��������������	��		����1�
��
	�	
��	��	��
����)	
�:�	��������$������	�����	
1�$"��������
"�
������
����	
)��	�-	 � �
+�������� �
� ���	������ �������		�.1� "��� ���� �	���
	� "��
� +
	3�������� ���	
	��� $��� ��(	�

	+
	�	�������� � � 8�)	
	
1� "��� ����� ���	����	�"� �	�
	� ��	� 
���� ���	� "��� ��
	�
������	��"��
� 
	+
	�	����������������)	
	��:�	������� -�����". � �0���������� 
	����� ���
��	��		������
������	�+�$��������	
"���
������	��	$��	��
��	������������	�����	
 �

�
�
�
�
�

Page 2



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

��

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
��
����
����������������
�


���������������������������������������������
�

������������
���������
��
�����������������������������
�������������������� ���	�

�
�!"#!$%��$!%!&'(�
�
������������� ����!"����!#����
�
������������"$�"%��#&�''�
��������������#��%��!�
�
�
��
�
�')!$��*+&,-..*$%��$!%!&'(�
�
������������(��������"����'" $�)*��+�)*����
�
�*/*0'!1��!"#!$%��$!%!&'(�
�����
�
� �� �

�
	+!%'%��$!%!&'(�
("��,��'"�� �� ��"#-��.����/��#'"��..#��$��������0"���# �"'$��
("'!#��1"��2"� �� �������0"���# �"'$��
3�-�'!�(�''��"��� �� ��$$���#'"� ���"�'��� 1�&"��#��"�� (#�'$� 4� �!"�

���-������$'��
��#��"�(#�!# � �� ����"�'�������5��
�#�����"���"6#�-"�� �� ����"�'��� �.� 7�#��'%� �"&"��/ "�'�� ���� ��0"��

�# �"'$��
��#���'"0#�-� �� ��"/�'%� ���"�'���� �"��&"�%� ���"�'��#'"�� ����

��0"���# �"'$�
�#���3# "$� �� ��#$'����-�������8���-#'�������$'��
�!��$'��"�("&#���#&�"$� �� �7�#��'%�#�-��.."�'�&"�"$$�9#�#2"��(#�'$�#�-�'!"�

���-����������$'��
����� "��(#�"�:""� �� ����+����"�'������;�����"#�'!�������0"���# �"'$�

#�-��(����
�

�22-,!$%��$!%!&'(�
�
�.#<�����=�"� �� �����'��%� �����%� 9#�#2"��� ����'��%� 4� �=�#��'�"$��

�!�".��6"��'�&">$��
?#'�"�9����#�-� �� �����'��%� �����%� �..��"��� ����'��%� 4� �=�#��'�"$� ��

�!�".��6"��'�&">$��
	#�!#"���!#/ #�� �� ��'�#'"2%�4������%��..��"���

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

��

@�"�8���"%� �� ���  �''""� �..��"��� �" ���#'��� �"�&��"$� �!�".�
�6"��'�&">$��

�
� �� �

�
�
�

������������������
���3�
���4�����
���
����
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
�/���2�"$� .���#;$"��"�0"�"�$�; �''"-����;"!#�.��.�����������$�	#��#�?!#���
�!"���#� �5'#��� �;-��� �$#-�� .��� 0!� � ����������$� �"$�"%� �#&�''� #�-� ���#�
�%��!�0"�"�-"/�'�$��2*��
�
�/���2�"$�0"�"�#�$���"�"�&"-�.�� ����� :#-�	#!��#�-�9%�#�1#�"''����A�/'"-�
9" ;"�$*�
�

��� ��������������������������
�
��������������#��%��!�-"��#�"-�#�2"�"�#��/"�$��#����'"�"$'����'!"�#2"�-#����
'!"�;#$�$�'!#'�$!"�0#$�#��" /��%""��.�'!"�(#�'$�#�-�'!"����-����������$'*��
�
������������"$�"%��#&�''�-"��#�"-�#�2"�"�#��/"�$��#����'"�"$'����'!"�#2"�-#����
'!"�;#$�$�'!#'�$!"�0#$�#� " ;"���.�����5*��
�

��� ����������������������
�
�!#'�'!"� ���'"$��.�'!"� ""'��2��.�'!"��#�"��!"�-�����B'!�3��%������;"�#2�""-�
#$�#�����"�'��"���-*��
�
�5''!$%��$-%-&6(�
�
��'" �C*�������D!�'"��#/"�*��!"��!#����"/��'"-�'!#'�'!"��#�"�E$��"$/��$"�'��
'!"�/#/"��� '#5��2� ��'��#�����'� '!"� &�"0$�"6/�"$$"-�#'� '!"� �"�"�'��!#��"�2"�
�"$$������!#-���0�;""��$�; �''"-�'��'!"����$��'#'���*��
�
��'" ��*���� /��&��2��!%$��#�����"$$*��!"��!#���!#-��"�"�&"-�#��"$/��$"�
.�� ��..��"�$���#��.%��2�'!"��������E$�/�0"�$�-�'�"$�����"�#'����'��'!�$� #''"��
#�-�0���-�;"�$"�-��2�'!�$�'��9��(��#���#�&"%�����$'�9" ;"���.�'!"��#$'�
���-�������8���-#'�������$'�*���
�
����"�#'����'�� ""'��2�$�//��'���'�0#$��6$!!1��
�
�#�� '!#'�.���'�;"�/��&�-"-���$'"#-��.�;�$���'$F�
�;�� '!#'�0!"�"�/�$$�;�"��"/��'$�;"�/���'"-�-��;�"-�$�-"-�'��$#&"�/#/"��

#�-�'!#'�;�#�5�/#2"$����'!"�#2"�-#�;"��" �&"-*��
�
�

 �� ���������������������������

Page 4



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

G�

�
�

 ��� �,,!%%�'*�	��%!$7-,!%�8�')!��,!5&��%'5'!�/��
���*9!$�
5".!'%�/��!$#5.�
�015'!���
�
�'�0#$���'"-�'!#'�'!"��"2"�"�#'�����.�'!"���"#���$'#'"�����-��"$��'�����!#�2"$�
'�� '!"�$!#/"��.�1��$"�&��"$���� '!"�"$'#'"*��!"�/��/�$"��.� '!�$�/�"$"�'#'����
0#$� '�� "$'#;��$!� '!"� ����"�'� /�$�'���� ��� �"$/"�'� �.� '!"$"�/�#�$� #�-�!�0� '!"�
�#�"�� #%���/�'����'��'!�$�/���"$$*��
�
�!"��!#���0"��� "-�'��'!"� ""'��2�9$�("'!#��1"��2"��������0"���# �"'$��
0!���"/��'"-�'!#'��#$�/#�'��.�'!"���"#��	"2"�"�#'�������:"�'���'�0#$�/�#��"-�
'!#'�'!"����#��1��/�#�'��"�;"��"���#'"-�'��'!"��"0��#�'.��-��'�""'�(���-��2�0�'!�
#� '� "���"� �.� �#'"� 9#��!� ����� .��� �� /�"'���*� �'� 0#$� /�#��"-� '!#'� '!"� �"0�
.#����'%�0���-�#�$���� /��$"�#�/!#� #�%�#�-�-"�'#��.#����'�"$*��
�
�'� 0#$� #�$�� ��'"-� '!#'��..��"�$� !#-� $��2!'� .""-;#�5� .�� � /#'�"�'$� #�-� !#-�
�#���"-���'�$��&"%$�'���-"�'�.%�0!#'�'!"%�0���-���5"�'��$""������-"-����'!"��"0�
/�#�'��"*��..��"�$�0"�"�����"�'�%�#$$"$$��2� '!"� .""-;#�5�#�-�0"�"�!#//%� '��
$!#�"�'!�$�0�'!�9" ;"�$*�D#�-�9" ;"�$�!#-�;""����&�'"-�'��'!"� ""'��2�#�-�
'����/�'���'��'!"����$��'#'���*��
�
��9" ;"��"6/�"$$"-�-�$#//���' "�'��&"��'!"�#;$"��"��.�#�0��''"���"/��'�.���
'!�$� �'" � #�-� "6/�"$$"-� ����"��� �&"�� '!"� #-"=�#�%� �.� '!"� ���$��'#'����
 "'!�-$����&"���"��#��"���������"����$��'#'������#�5��.��'!"�� "#�$���
�
����"/�%�'��.��'!"��=�"$'���$�.�� �'!"��#�"���9$�1"��2"��"/��'"-�'!"�.����0��2�
/���'$H���
�

•� �!"�/�#�$�$��"�%���&��&"-�'!"��"�A�/��&�$�����.�'!"�"6�$'��2�1��/�#�'��"�
0�'!�'!"�'0��"6'�#�.#����'�"$*��!"�"�0"�"����/�#�$�'����$'#���#�%��'!"��
#--�'���#��.#����'�"$*��

•� �!#'�'!"��""-$�#$$"$$ "�'��-"�'�.�"-�#��""-�.���#��"0�/!#� #�%����
'!"�#�"#*��

•� �!#'�'!"�"�0���-�;"����-�$��/'���$����$"�&��"$�-����2�'!"� �&"*��!"�"�
0���-�;"�#�$"# �"$$�'�#�$."�*�

•� ��'���"-�'!"��'#..��2�/�#�$*�
•� 	"."��"-�'��$"/#�#'"�/�#�$�'��/��&�-"�#��#.I����'!"��'!"��$�-"��.�'!"�
;���-��2*��

•� 	"."��"-�'��'!"�/�#�$�'���" #�5"'�'!"�$"�&��"�'������"#$"�/�;����'��$'*���
�
�
�'�0#$�#�$����'"-�'!#'��..��"�$�0"�"�0�����2�'�� ""'�$"/#�#'"�%�0�'!�9" ;"�$�
��'$�-"�'!"� ""'��2�� �.� '!"%�$��0�$!�� '��-�$��$$�'!"�/�#�$�#�-�.""-;#�5�'!"���
��  "�'�#�%��$$�"$*���
�
�'�0#$��6$!!1� '!#'�#�.��'!"���/-#'"��"/��'�;"�$�; �''"-� '��'!"��"6'� ""'��2�
#�-� '!"� �"/��'� .�� � '!"� ��'�� "� ��� '!"� ���$��'#'���� ;"� $"�'� '�� '!"��"#�'!�
����'��%��#�"�*��
�

Page 5



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

)�

�
 ��� :*-&'��!0*$'�*&��*"0.5-&'%�5,$*%%� ')!� ')$!!� .*,5.��$+%'%� /��
���*9!$�


5".!'%��
�
9$� �#�����"� ��"6#�-"�� ����"�'��� �.� 7�#��'%�� ���� ��0"�� �# �"'$�� #�-� 9$�
3�-�'!�(�''��"����(#�'$�4����-����������$'��/�"$"�'"-�'!"��"/��'���&"���2�'!"�
5"%��� /�#��'$��$$�"-�#'�'!"�'!�""����#��!"#�'!�'��$'$*�
�
9" ;"�$� ���$�-"�"-� � #� $�  #�%� �.� �� /�#��'$� �"�"�&"-�-����2� �J����� '!"�
'�/� �$$�"$�� #�'���� '�� ;"��! #�5� -#'#�� � �!#�2"$�  #-"� #$� #� �"$��'� �.� '!"�
�"/��'���'!"�� ;�-$ #���#$"$�����-��#'��2�."0�!#-�;""���/!"�-��'!#'�'!"�.����
�"/��'�0#$�������"��#�-��&"�#���'!" "$������ /�#��'$*��
�
��� �"$/��$"� '�� '!"� /�"$"�'#'�����9" ;"�$� "6/�"$$"-� -�$$#'�$.#�'���� #'� '!"�
�� /�#��'$�/���"$$*��'�0#$����$�-"�"-�'!#'�'!"��� /�#��'$�/���"$$�0#$�&"�%�
���2���� /�"6�#�-��""-"-�'��;"� #-"� ��"��$"��.��"�-�%�#�-�#��"$$�;�"�'��
#���2���/$*�
�
����"�#'����'��(#�2�#-"$!��$"�&��"��$"�$�����$�-"�#'����#�$��0#$�2�&"��'��'!"�
��0��� ;"���.��� /�#��'$�.�� �'!�$�2���/*��!"��#�"��-�$��$$"-�'!"��"#$��$�
.���'!"���#//#�"�'��"���'#��"�'�� #5"�#��� /�#��'��#�-�'!#'�$'"/$�;"�'#5"��'��
"�$��"� '!"%� .���-� '!"� �� /�#��'$� $%$'" $�#��"$$�;�"*�9" ;"�$� ���$�-"�"-�
'!#'�#�.��'!"��;�"#5-�0���.�'!"��� ;"�$�0���-�;"�!"�/.���'���#$'���2!'����'!�$�
/��;�" *�
�
9$� ��#��"� (#�!# � �����5� ���"�'���� #�$�� $�22"$'"-� '!#'� '!"� ��$/�'#��
(�#�-E$� 9" ;"�$!�/� $!���-� �����-"� #� �#'�"�'� �"/�"$"�'#'�&"� '�� .#����'#'"�
/#'�"�'�"�2#2" "�'*�
�
�'� 0#$� #�$�� ���$�-"�"-� '!#'� '!"� �� /�#��'$� /���"-��"� $!���-� ;"� ��"#��%�
/�;����$"-�����1�$�$��2"��"$�"'�*��
�
����"$/��$"�'��'!"�/�"$"�'#'�����9$���"6#�-"��#�-�9$�(�''��"����"/��'"-�'!#'H��
�

•� �'�0#$�#�5��0�"-2"-�'!#'�'!"�7�#��'%��$$��#��"��� /�#��'$��"# �
#''" /'"-�'��-"#��0�'!��� /�#��'$���.�� #��%�.��$'*���

•� �'"/$�0"�"�;"��2�'#5��2�'��"�$��"�(#�2�#-"$!��/"�/�"�����-�#��"$$�
'!"��� /�#��'$�$%$'" *��!"�'"# �0"�"����5��2�#'�/�$$�;�"�;#���"�$�'��
�$"��"�2#2��2�#�-�!��-��2�'�#����2�$"$$���$�0�'!�'!" �'��� /��&"�
"6/"��"��"*��

•� �6/�#��"-����-"'#���'!"��� /�#��'$�#�-���&"$'�2#'����/���"$$*��
•� �!"�0";$�'"������-"-��� /�#��'$���.�� #'���*��!"�"�0#$�#�$��#�
-"-��#'"-��� /�#��'$�"A #���#--�"$$*��

•� 	"�"�'�� /��&" "�'$�+��"�&��"���0�/��&�-"-�#� ��!� ��"�
/"�$��#��$"-��� /�#��'$�$"�&��"*��!"%�0"�"�#�$�����'!"�/���"$$��.�
����"�'��2�#�#�%$��2���$'� "��.""-;#�5��"2#�-��2��� /�#��'$*��

•� ��'���"-�'!"�/�#�$�'��$���'���$"�'!"�0!��"�/���"$$�'���-"�'�.%�#�-�
#--�"$$�'!"�5"%��#�$"$��.��� /�#��'$*��

Page 6



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

C�

•� ��#��.�"-�'!"�-�.."�"��"$�;"'0""��'!"�-#'#����'!"�� ;�-$ #��	"/��'�
#�-�'!"��"/��'����'!"�#2"�-#����"�'��'!"�.#�'�'!#'�'!"%��"�#'"-�'��
-�.."�"�'�$'#2"$��.�'!"��� /��#�'�/���"$$�*�

•� �� /�#��#�'$�����-�#//��#�!�'!"��� /�#��'$�$"�&��"�.��$'��'!"%�-�-���'�
�""-�'��2��'��'!"����0��1�$*�

�
�!"��!#��� '!#�5"-� '!"� �"/�"$"�'#'�&"$� .��� '!"��� ��.�� #'�&"�/�"$"�'#'����#�-�
��'"-� '!#'� ;%� ;���2��2� #��� '!"� '��$'$� �� /�#��'$� '�2"'!"�� ��� '!�$� .�� #'� 0#$�
/#�'����#��%��$".���.���'!"��#�"��'����-"�$'#�-�/#'�"�'$�����"��$�#;��'�!"#�'!�
$"�&��"����'!"�;����2!*��
�
�!%*.7!1(��
�
�!#'�'!"���.�� #'����$"'���'����'!"�/�"$"�'#'����;"���'"-*��
�
�

 ��� �5%'� �*&1*&� 5&1��-';� �..-5&,!� �*""-%%-*&-&6� �'$5'!6;� �.5&��015'!� /�
�
���*9!$�
5".!'%��
�
��#�� �'"0#�-� ��"/�'%� ���"�'���� �"��&"�%� ���"�'��#'"�� ���� ��0"�� �# �"'$��
/�"$"�'"-� '!"� �/-#'"� �"/��'� 0!��!� /��&�-"-� #� $�  #�%� �.� /��2�"$$� �.�
-"&"��/��2� '!"� ���� ��0"�� �# �"'$� ���'��;�'���� '�0#�-$� '!"� �#$'� ���-���
#�-� ��'%� ����#��"� ��  �$$�����2� �'�#'"2%� ������*� �'� #�$�� �/-#'"$� ��� '!"�
� /#�'��.�����"�'����'�#'�&"$�'�����$"�'!"�.��#���#��2#/$*���
�
9���'"0#�-� �"/��'"-� '!#'� '!"� �"&�"0��.�����"�'� ���'�#'�&"$� ��-��#'"-� '!#'��0�'!�
�"$�2�� '!"%� 0"�"� ���$��2� '!"� .��#���#�� 2#/*� ��0"&"��� #� $�;$'#�'�#�� .��#���#��
2#/��" #��"-*�8��'!"��0��5�0#$�'!"�".��"�/��/�$"-�'��;��-2"�'!"�2#/$*��
�
���$�-"�#'����0#$�2�&"��'���/'���$�.���;��-2��2�'!"�2#/�0�'!� ��� � �� /#�'*�
�'� 0#$� /�#��"-� '!#'�9�� �'"0#�-E$� '"# �0���-� �#��%��'� ��'� #� �"&�"0� �.� ����
 #�-#'��%�$"�&��"$�0�'!�#�&�"0� '�� �-"�'�.%��2�$#&��2$*��!"� '"# �0���-� '!"��
-�#0��/�#� ��$'��.�/�$$�;�"�$#&��2$� ��� '!�$�#�"#�#�-�0���-����$��'�"6'"�$�&"�%�
���'!"�/��/�$#�$*��
�
�'� 0#$� �6$!!1� '!#'�� 0!"�� -�#.'"-�� '!"� ��$'� �.� /�'"�'�#�� $#&��2$� ��� ����
 #�-#'��%�$"�&��"$�;"�/�"$"�'"-�'��'!"��#�"��.������$��'#'���*��
�
���$�-"�#'����0#$�#�$��2�&"�� '���'!"���/'���$� .���#�!�"&��2�$#&��2$��#����-�
���"�"$$#�%� �$"� �.� �4�� +� �""-� .���  ��"� /�"&"�'�&"� 0��5� #����-� '!�$��
�"-����2� �"/"'�'���� ��� $"�&��"$*� �!"� �#�"�� #�$�� $'�"$$"-� '!"� � /��'#��"� �.�
�"#$��#;�"�0#�'��2�'� "$�#�-�'!"��""-�'��/��'"�'�'!�$*���
�
�!%*.7!1(��
�
���� �!#'�'!"�/��/�$#�$����'!"��"/��'�;"���'"-F�#�-��
���� �!#'��0!"��-�#.'"-��'!"�/��/�$"-�$#&��2$���$'�;"�$�; �''"-�'��'!"��#�"��

.������$��'#'���*��
�
�

Page 7



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

��

 � � �
��<��5'-!&'�5&1��%!$��*""!&'%��!0*$'�5&1��!,*""!&15'-*&%������/�
�$!%!&'5'-*&��
�
9$���#��"� (#�!# � �����5����"�'���� /�"$"�'"-� '!"� �!��5� �#'�"�'� #�-�
$"��
��  "�'$�	"/��'�#�-��"��  "�-#'���$*���#;�"-�#'�'!"� ""'��2*���!"��#�"��
0"�"���&�'"-�'�����$�-"��'!"���  "�'$�����#'"-�;"'0""��.�� ���'�;"�����J�'��
3��%�������#�-�!�0�'!"%� #%�0�$!�'��!"�/�#--�"$$�'!"$"��$$�"$*��
�
�!"��#�"�����$�-"�"-�'!"�.""-;#�5��"2#�-��2�'!"�.����0��2��$$�"$�#�-�$'"/$�
.���� /��&" "�'H��
�

•� 1"�"�#����#�'��"�+��"�2'!��.�#//���' "�'$��=�#��'%��.�$"�&��"$�.�� �
1�$*����

•� 	�%#�����-�����$/�'#��+�$'#..�#''�'�-"$��/#'�"�'�"6/"�'#'���$�+��""-�'��
;"''"����  ����#'"�"6/"�'"-�$'#�-#�-$�$��/#'�"�'$�����-�/�"$$�.���
'!�$��$'#'"��.�'!"�;���-��2$��#�����'$��.�/����/#'�"�'�"6/"��"��"$���

•� 9"�'#���"#�'!*�
•� ��-"���"�/�"*��
•� ����#���"�&��"$*�

�
9$� (#�!# � ��&�'"-� '!"� �#�"�� '�� �"#-� '!"� ��  "�'$� ��� -"'#��� ��� '!"� '#;�"-�
�"/��'*���
�
�!"��#�"�� ."�'� '!#'� '!�$�0#$�&"�%� &#��#;�"�/�"�"��.�0��5�#�-� '!#'� '!"� �"/��'�
$!���-�2��'��'!"�$"�&��"$�/��&�-"$�$��'!#'�'!"%�0"�"�#0#�"��.�'!"��$$�"$*��
�
�'�0#$�'!"�".��"��6$!!1�'!#'�9$�(#�!# �$!���-�;"���&�'"-�'��'!"��"6'� ""'��2�
�.� '!"��#�"��0�'!� #� �"/��'� ��� !�0� $"�&��"$� /��&�-"�$� !#-� �"$/��-"-� '�� '!"�
�$$�"$*� �.� �"�"$$#�%� '!"� �#�"��  #%� 0�$!� '�� ��&�'"� '!" � ��'�� #�  ""'��2� '��
-�$��$$��$$�"$��.�����"��*��
�
�!%*.7!1(��
�
���� �!#'�'!"��$"����  "�'$��"/��'�#�-��"��  "�-#'���$�;"���'"-F�#�-�
�
���� �!#'� #� .��'!"�� �"/��'� ;"� $�; �''"-� '�� �"6'�  ""'��2� �.� '!"� �#�"��

-"'#����2�$"�&��"�/��&�-"�$��"$/��$"$*��
�
�

 ��� �015'!�*&�:*-&'��'$5'!6-,��!!1%��%%!%%"!&'�/��$-!2-&6�5&1��$!%!&'5'-*&��
�
����� "��(#�"�:""�����+����"�'������;�����"#�'!���0"���# �"'$�#�-��(����
/�"$"�'"-� '!"� �/-#'"� ��� '!"� 3���'� �'�#'"2��� �""-$� #$$"$$ "�'� �3������
$�  #��$��2�'!"����J����.��-��2$�#�-��"��  "�-#'���$*��
�
�!"��#�"��0"�"���&�'"-�'�����$�-"��#�-���  "�'����'!"����'"�'��.�'!"�3����
#�-�#//��#�!�.����������*�
�
��� �"$/��$"�� '!"� �#�"�� ."�'� '!#'� '!"� /��;�" $� #����-� �&"����0-��2� ��� '!"�
(����2!�+� �#�5��.�#-"=�#'"�!��$��2�$!���-�;"���&"$'�2#'"-�#�-�;"������-"-�
���'!"�/�#�*��!"��#�"��#�$�����$�-"�"-�'!#'�'!"�/��;�" $�#����-���-"��/"�/�"�

Page 8



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

B�

.""���2� �$��#'"-� A� '!"� �""-� .��� #� &����'#�%� ��$'� ".."�'�&"� ;".��"�-��2� $"�&��"�
$!���-�#�$��;"�"6/���"-*�
�
�!"� �#�"�� "6/�"$$"-� #� -"$��"� '�� ;"� ��&��&"-� ��� '!"� /���"$$�� #�-� �'� 0#$�
�6$!!1�'!#'�-"'#��$��.�.�'��"�"&"�'$�;"�������#'"-�'��9" ;"�$*���
�
�'�0#$�#�$����'"�-"-�'!#'�#�.���"���"/��'����'!"�#$$"$$ "�'�0���-�;"�;���2!'�
'��#�.�'��"� ""'��2��.�'!"��#�"���"6'�%"#�*��
�
�!%*.7!1(��
�
���� �!#'� '!"� ���'"�'$� #�-� #//��#�!� '�0#�-$� '!"� 3���� .��� �������� ;"�

��'"-�#�-�'!#'�'!"��#�"�E$�$�22"$'���$�;"������-"-����'!"�#$$"$$ "�'F�
#�-�

�
���� �!#'��'�;"���'"-�'!#'�#�.��'!"���"/��'�0����;"�$�; �''"-�'��'!"��#�"��#'�#�

.�'��"� ""'��2*��
�
�

 ��� 
!5.')��,$+'-&;��5&!.��
*$<��$*6$5""!��
�
�!"��#�"�����$�-"�"-�'!"���-�#.'�0��5�/��2�#  "*��
�
�!"��#�"�����$�-"�"-�'!"��""-�.���"6'�#� ""'��2��.�'!"���  �''""��"6'�%"#��
2�&"��'!"�# ���'��.�0��5����'!"���/��2�#  "*����$�-"�#'����0#$�#�$��2�&"��'��
'!"�/�$$�;���'%��.�!��-��2�#��#'��-#%�9�����2�$"$$�����#�-�'!"� "��'$��.�!#&��2�
#� ���$�$'"��%� ��� 9" ;"�$!�/� #���$$� �����/#�� %"#�$� '�� !#��"$$� $5���$� #�-�
"6/"�'�$"*����
�
�!%*.7!1(��
�
���� �!#'�'!"�-�#.'�0��5�/��2�#  "��'" $�#�-�$�!"-��"�#''#�!"-�#'�

�//"�-�6���#�-���#''#�!"-�'��'!"��"/��'�;"���'"-F�#�-��
�
���� �!#'�'!"�0��5�/��2�#  "�;"��"&�"0"-�"&"�%�=�#�'"��
�
�

��� ������
�������������
�
�

���� �015'!�*&(�4������:�����4��*.;%;%'!"%��)5..!&6!��!%%-*&��!0*$'���
�
���� ����3�����
�
�!"��!#������.�� "-�'!"�-"'#��$��.�'!"��"6'� ""'��2��.�'!"�3����'��;"�!"�-�#'�
JHG�/ �#'�'!"���0���#�������-���(����2!��.��"0!# *��!"�#2"�-#�����-�;"�
.���-� ��� '!"��������E$� 0";$�'"*� ����9" ;"�$�0"�"�0"��� "-� '�� #''"�-� '!�$�
 ""'��2*��
�
	"$��&"-�
�

Page 9



���������	
���
������������������� �������������
�	���	�������
�

K�

�����!#'������ �"$�"%��#&�''� #2�""-� '��#''"�-� '!�$����;"!#�.� �.���0"��!# �"'$�
�"#�'!�����'��%��#�"�*��
�
���� ���%$%$'" $��!#��"�2"��"$$����	"/��'*��
�
�!"� �!#��� �"/��'"-� '!#'� '!�$� 0#$� #� �"#��%� 2��-� $"$$���� #�-� '!#'� '!"� -�#.'�
�"/��'� #�-� �"��  "�-#'���$� 0���-� ;"� $"�'� '�� #��� '!"� $'#5"!��-"�$� .���
��  "�'$�;".��"��'��$����$�-"�"-�;%�'!"��&"�&�"0�#�-�����'��%���  �''""*���
�

��� =���������������8�������������������������������
�
�!"��!#����"/��'"-�'!#'�'!�$�0���-�;"�'!"��#$'� ""'��2�?#'�"�9#�-��#�-�0���-�
;"� #''"�-��2*� �!"� �#�"�� '!#�5"-� ?#'�"� .��� #��� !"�� !#�-� 0��5� ��� $�//��'��2�
'!"$"� ""'��2�#�-�0�$!"-�!"��#���'!"�;"$'�.���'!"�.�'��"*��
�

�!"� ""'��2�"�-"-�#'�J*�C�/* *��
�
�

�!#����������������� ����!"��
�"#�'!�����'��%��#�"��

�

Page 10



��
�

�
����������
�

��	
����
��������	��
�
�

�	���
�

����	��	���
�����

�
	�����
	�����
�

��������
����
�

��������� �
�
�

!"���	�#������ �
$ ���
�
�

���������%��
�

�������	
����
	���
�
�
���������"�&���
���%�
�

�	������	�
�	�

'��
�%��

�
�	��
�������	��������	���������	������	������
�������
�
(	��)�*�	���
���%��

�
�

��

�
�

� � ����	���
�
�����
	��
���	���������	���� �
���������
	��
����!���	�"�	��������
	����	
�� 	�������
���
�

	���	���������
���!���	������	�������	���	��������	�����	
#��	������������	��������	�	�
��#	��		������
��
��	���������	��	������!���	��	���	
#��	$�
�
�
� � ��
������	������

�
��	��	�
�����
����%����	
������ 	�����������	
���������	��������	���!�
��������	���������
��	�
	��
�$��
�
�
� �+	
,"��������������	���������������-�
�������
�
��
!�
����
		��������	����������%�����
	���	����
��	#	
���	����%����������	��������	�
&���������!���
!�
����
		�������	��'����������(�������������	���	��	%�)�*���	����	
�
�	���
 �+,���
��
	����
��	
�����-.$�/����

����
��	����	���	�
���0	��
	��������

�
����������	�����	
#��	������	��
���!	

	��!
�����	���&��	�����	��	%��	�
���0	��
	(�
������������	��
	��!�
��
���
	������	��
���������12��$�
�
��	��	����
!�
����
		��0	��
	���

��
�#��	���
���	3�	����	��!���
���	���������������	���
	�
����	�����	������	
#��	�(��
������	����	���	���
��
�����	��������	����������%�
���
���%�����	��
���
	���%���	��0�$�/����

����
�#	���	�
���	(��������%(�"��
��%�����
���	�����
��%��!��	
#��	��!�
�����	�������������	����4������5��������	��	%��
		����
�(�����
�����	��	�
�%�,��	����	�6�	
��������	$�
�
��	���	��	%��
		���
�����	�
������7	������

	��
%��
�����8(122���������
�&	��	������
������
���
�9����	
%��1(222��%�12�:;�<�
	!
	������	9�	��	�����
	��	�������	�
���
�����
��������	�
��������
��������!��	��
	���	����
�������!�
���	���	��������	�
	�	�	
�����$����	�����
�����	�
���	��
���!	

	�������
!�
����
		����

��
�#��	���
���	��!��	
#��	�(����
���������
���	�
���
��
#	�

���	(��	
#���
��%��
��%(�����
��	���#	��	
#��	�(����
���������
��#�����	������
���	
���%��	����
��	
#��	�$�
�
��	����
���%���

��
�#��	���	�!�

�
���	��!��	
#��	�����
�������
�#�������!������
	���	���!�
�
����
���
�	���(�	�	
�	��%�����
��	�����(��������� �����	
#��	�������
�����
	���
	�
��	� �$���	����
���%���

���#	��
�#��	������
���������	�	���
������	��
�#�������!������
	#	
�
���
���%���#��	��������	
#	�����$�
�

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
����������	��������	����	
	�������
�,���
�
�(���
	����	
	�����
��%�����������%�
����	���%�
���
���		$�

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 11



1�
�

��	��	���
��	
#��	���

��
�#��	��������
%��	�	
�
��	���
��	
#��	����������
��
��	��
�
�
�	�
����
	#	�������
��
���	��������!���������	�
��%�
�!	��%
	�(������������ ����
	��������
�����	�
��%����
�����$�
�
�� 	%����
��!���	��	
#��	�������	��	��
	���

��	�����!!	
���
���	��!��	�
�����!�
��������	
#��	��
�������	����
��	��	�
��%�
�!	��%
	�$���	
!3�	
����

��	�	����
��	�(�!�
�	9���
	���
�����
����	
������
	�!
	���������	��!���!�
��������	����
��%�������������
	���������������
���
�
�	
#��	�$���

�!���
���	��������!�
���������

��	��	����	������		����	��		����!�����
����
��
�
�
����
�����$�
�
� �(�������.�������������"	�����
�
	
�-��.��	/�����������-�
������0�
������	#	
���	��������
���!���	�/��
�#�����	�
�������*	

3�	�����
��
���	$���	��
��
���
���� ���	
���	� 	9�	���#	� ���
��� �����
�������� �#	
� ��	� 
���� 1� %	�
�$� 6�
� ����� ��	��!���
�	#	
���	�����	��0������,���
���
��	������
��	
������	
	� 		���������
��
��	�
���
�#�	���
�����������	
#��	�����
���	����
�#	��������	����������
��	
#��	���	��
	����
��
� 	�����		�
�!!	
	���������	�����
�����!�
��	
#��	������	����
��	�������	����
����$��
�
1 ���.�����.��"	�����
�
	
�-��.�0�
��	�����	����������
���	����	�	���!�
���
!�
����
		���������	���!���	��	#	
���	����!���
"�	��������
	������������#��
��
	�!�
��	��
	��������
	�	������	�!�

��������%�=�

�.� ��
��	���
�������	��0�5���	����	�!
���1>����	��	��	
����1:��������	
�
�.� *���� ��	� �����
�� �!� �0�� �������������� ���� ���
��� 	����	�	��� �!!��	
�� ����

,���� 
	�	�	
������ �!!��	
�� ���� ����
	�	�� ��
#	%�� ����� 
���
� 
	���	���� ���
��!�
������� ��%�� �	
�� ��� ��������%� �	������(� ,/6�����

(���	��������	��	������
�����	���	���5������������������

�.� �?��� ��	� ��� �
�����	(� ��	
	� ��
#	%�� �	
	� �#��
��
	� ��� ��	� �������� 
���� !�
�
�	��
	� ��� ����
	�	(� ���� �	���
�� ��	� ���� 0�������%� �����	�	��� ��
 	
�
���	��	�� ���%� �
����� ���� ��
�	
%� ���	�� ��� �
����	� �����
������� ���� �����
��
����
	������!�!�
��$���
#	%���	
	��
�������
����	�������	�
���
�0��
�
	�5��0	��
	$�

�
�
$ �(�	����������2��������	������

���0�
@�	��������
	���	
	�
	��
�	���%�<2��	��
	��������
(��
������������

�
	�����	��������	
	��
�

�"�	������$��
�
	*��3�����-�
����
�!�:A��	��
	�����
	�����	�����������	�������!���	�"�	��������
	�<:B��!�
	�����	����
	9�
	��	�����	��
	�!�
�	9�	��	����	��������
�$���������
��	���	��
	������	
	������
	�
�������	��	%��	�
���0	��
	��

	��%��!!	
�����
��%���
�������	����$�6�!�%��	
�	����!��

�

	�����	�����������	���������	%��	
	����
	��!���	��#��
���
��%��!��
�����	���
�	�
��������	���������	��	%��	�
���0	��
	(�����
	���
	�����	�����	
	����
	��!���	��#��
���
��%�
�!��	�
����
	�������������������	���(�
	�	�������	�����������	�����������	�
	#�	�$�
�����		���	
�	����!�
	�����	�����������	���������	%��	
	����
	��!���	����
���%�6�
���
���	�	$�
�
�	�����	�����	
	���������	
	��	������	
#��	��!�
����%�����	�
��%(��	
!3��
	�!�
�
�����	
��
����������(��	
#��	��!�
���	����	
�:���������	�5���	�
���������
��	���� �����!�
��������	���$�
�
�	�	
�
�����	�������	��	
	����������
�#������	�������	
��	
#��	�� �

���!������
��������
���#	����!!������
��������������	��
�����	$�
�
/*�����	
����-�
���

Page 12



-�
�

�!���	�:C��	��
	�����
	�����	�����������	�������!���	�"�	��������
	�>8B���

	��
%����	���
�����	���
���
	������8B��	
	�����
	����	
	����������	���
��
�����	�����

�+�����
��
�#��	.$�
��
		�"��
�	
���!�
	�����	��������	����	%�����

%����	��������	
����
	����	�����$�
6�!�%�	������	
�	����!��	��
	��������	����	%�#�������	��	��������
%���	����	%���#	����
��
	��
�������	�
��		�������1>�
	�����	�����������	����	%����5����������	��	�������	����	���	%����5��
�		����$���	���&�
��%��!��	��
	��������	����	�
�
����������������	��������		������
�	���

���	
��������
�����	���	$���	���&�
��%��!��	��
	��������	���������	%�����
�������	��	�����
��������	����31�%	�
�����$��
�
��9�%�	������	
�	����!��	��
	�����
	�����	�������	�"�	�����������	���
��	
#��	������	��
����
��%�����	�	
�	��%���	����(������-<B�
	"�	������
��	�	#	�������������	���$�
�
�	�����	�����	
	���������	
	��	��������!!��	����!
�	��
%������	
������(���	����	�
���	��!�
��	��	���
��
�����	(����������	���
��
�����	���	������3
����	����������	
������	
#��	�$��
�

*���	��	
�����-�
���
�!���	�:A��	��
	�����
	�����	�����������	�������!���	�"�	��������
	�<-B�#����������
���%�
���	����������
���
	$�D�����	��
	��������	%�#����	����	����
���%������������
	��
��������
�
�#	
���	������	
��	��������$�><B��	
	�#��������!�
���	��	
#	���
�����	��
!��!������
�����	
�
�<$����	�%���9��	
�	����!�
	�����	�������������	�������!���	�"�	��������
	��
��%���
�����

%�
��	���	����	����
���%(�
�
�	
%��	����	��������
��	�������	(���	%�
� 	������	� ������	����	�
���
��������
��	����	��������	�
������	�
���$��
�
�	��		��-23A2B��!��	��
	��	
	����
	��!��	
#��	���#��
��
	���
����������
���%���������
�������� ������#��	�����!
��#�����������(������
	"�	����!�
����������
��	
#��	�����
������
����
��	�����������
	�����%������
�$�
/��
�#	�	����
	"�	��	���	
	��
�����	���
������	�����
%��!��	��������(���
�
�	
����
���%�
�������
�#	��������	
��	
#��	�� �

�$�
�
� ���.����������	��-��.	������2��������	���0�
���	�������!���	�"�	��������
	�
	"�	��	��������	��
	��
�#��	��	���
�����������
�	"��
�
����
������	�$�6�!�%���9��!���	�<2�
	�����	�����
�#��	����!�
������������	�
��	��	
(�+:AB�
��
	�����A:B�!	��
	.$�����������
	�������	�����
�����	�
��������!�-����4	�	��	
�12�2�
����������:�B���
	�����A8B�!	��
	(��$	$��
����
%���
	��	�������	9�	��	��!
�����	�
�
�����	��	���
�����������
	�	����	�"�	��������
	$�
�
6�!�%�	������	��
	��
�#��	����!�
������������	�
���	�+<�B�1:3:A�%	�
�.$���	����
	��	
���
�����
	����	���	���������

	��	��#�����	�"�	��������
	������	��
�����	�
�����	���
������$���
�

��	� @�	��������
	�
	�����	��B� �
�����	�,����B�

E:� 2� �2�

:3�:� 2� �>�+:3�A�%	�
��
��.�

�<31A� �1� �>�+�:31A�%	�
��
��.�

1:3-A� 1C� 1-�

-:3:A� --� 11�

::3<A� �>� :�

<:F� �2� >�

�
�
6�!�%�!��
��	��
	��
�#��	��	�������%���!�
������(������<>B��!�
	�����	��������������
��	���(�
��B�*���	����
��������11B����	
�$��
�����	�
	#	
�	�������%��������������#��
��
	(������#	
�

�
,���-��������	�������%��
	� ������!�<CB�����������
��	���������8B�*���	������-B�
���	
�$��
�

Page 13



A�
�

4 �(�	��	���.������"�	/������0�
�
	*�3�����-�
���
�
��	��
�����	������

	��
%����	
���������	
����
�D	����
��	
#��	��+�D�.�����
����
	#�	�����
�	�����
	�	���	!�
	���	���#	������
!�
����
		�$����	�
	#�	����������	���
	���	�����
����

	!
	������	��		����!���	�
���
�����
��������
�������	�
���	��!��	
#��	��������	� 	%�
�	
!�
����	���������
��+G�/�.����
��	�$����	������
�������
	��
�����

��	���	�������
���!���	�
�	����������������	�
	#�	�$���
�
��	��
�����	��

	��%��!!	
�����	�	9�	��	����	��������
���������
	��	����	��������
����

�
�	�����
���!���	��D������
����
	#�	�$�
�
�	
#��	��!�
����
�
	�����	
�:��������	�5���	�
����	
#��	���
	���

	��
%��
�#��	�(��������

��	�
	�����	����
������	���
 ��
�#�������!����	
�:5����������������������	�5����
		����$��/��
��	�
	�����������	���#	��	���

��	���
 �����������	��
�����	���������������
����
�����
�
����������	�
��	
#��	��H����
��������	��������
�������	
#��	���#��
��
	���
�������
�����
�����	�
�����
	�����������$���
�
��	��
�����	���

��!!	
���
��	���������	������ ������
�������	��D/���%��	�$����	��
�����	�
�

	��%������������	��1A;>���� ����#�����	��	
	����	$�
�
��	��
�����	�������
	��!���	��		��!�
�������	
��	
#��	�� �

�����
�#	�	��$�����	��
�������
�����

	��%�����
	�	��������	��
�����	�D����	
�����&���	����	��
�����	����4	�	��	
����
��
 ���������������������	����
�#	��������������������	��	���	�
����	��
	$�
�
��	
	���

��	����������
		���	����������	���������
�����!���
!�
����
		�(��������������
��	�
"�	���������������	�"��
��%�����
���	��!��	
#��	�$�
�
��	��������
		����
�#��	�
	�
����	�����������	��������!��	
#��	��	
�#	
%������������	���	�
��	������� 	��
�	
�����������	
#��	����������
������
	����!�	9�	

	��	������
	���!�
�
�	#	
���	��$���
�
	*�����	
����-�
���
*	��
	����
	�	���������	
����
�4	���
��	
#��	��+�4�.��
�������
���������
!�
����$���	�
����	������
����	�������	�"�	��������
	���#	��		������
��
��	���������	��	
#��	���	��!��������
�����
���
	�	����!���	��	
#��	���

���	
	!�
	����
	���	�����!���	�	���
���������
�����
�
�	
!�
����	�����G�/�$����	��!���	�G�/����

��	�������
������	�����	
��!����"�	�����	����
���	��������	��	
#��	�����
	#�����1A�������$��
�
��	����	����
��
�#��	
�����
���
	"��
	������	�����
��	������	��	��	
��������	�������	%���

�
	����	��������	�
���
�����
�����������������	�����	%���

�
	��
�

%����	
�� 	����	���
	������
��	�
��	
#��	�������	����
	������������	���$�����	��!���
	�����	����
	"�	��	��!
�����	�
����	
�������������	������

��	���#�
#	�������	��	������!��	
#��	�$�����	
���
	�
	"��
	�����
�	��
��	�������	%���

���	���!%�
���
���
�3��3
	�����
���������	���
	�	"���%��!����	�������
���
��	����	��
��	�����	%���

����	
�� 	������	���!%��������	���������������
�����	
%����	���
�	���
��	
#��	�$���	%��
	��
����� 	��������	%���

�	����
��	���
�����
	�����
��������
��
�������	�����
�
��	�
����
���������������	��	��
	#	����������#���	�(������������	��!�������	�
�	���
��	
#��	����

�����
����	�����#	
�������
���
��
�
��	�
�����	"��
���	�$�
�
��	����	����
��
�#��	
���

��	�	9�	��	��������������������������
�!	������
�
	
���������������
��	�
�����	�����%��
���������������
	�	���#	��
	���	����
���!�
�	��������	��$�/��������	�������
��

��	
������
	#	�������	������
%����	������!�
��	���
��
	���	�����	����	%��
	�����$����	�
�	���
��
�#��	
���

��
����	�	9�	��	��������	
	�������	!!	���#	���
	�������%�!�
�����	��������

	"��
	���
	���	���
�����	���
����	
#	�����$�

Page 14



:�
�

�
�9�	��	����	���������
�������
��
��	���������	�����
���$���	��	
#��	���

�
	��
�

%��	�
������
	����
�������	�����%	�
����������
�
	#�	���
��	����������
����
�
�	�����������
����	���5����	��(�	9�	
�	��	�����"��
��%��!��	���
���
	��
�#��	�$�
��
/*���	��	
�����-�
���
�

����
�

%�����	���
��	
#��	�(���	�!���������!���	�"�	��������
	��	
	�����
��
��	���������	�
���
���	�����
��		������	���	���+���.��������	
�
���
����	

��	��	��������	���	��!��������
!�
���	�,���
����
���	�����
��	
#��	��+,��.�����
���$���
�
��	�����
����������	��
���
	�	����
��	�����

��	���	������	��
	��	
#��	����������
	�	
�	��%�����
��	�������������
���	�����
������
��!�
�
�����	
�������������!�
���	�
��
!�
��������	$���	�����
������

��
���	���
	���	"���	���	��������
���������
��	�G�/�����
�	��
	������"��
��%����
���	�����
��	
#��	��!�
���	�
���
�����
�����$��
�
���	
����
	����
	���

	��
%���
���!�������,�������
��
���	�������
����	���	��
�#�������!�
�
�
�����
��	�����������������%����
����	�������������	
#��	$�0�

	��
%����������������	��
�����������A����
����	��������	
����
	�����

���
�������	����12��$�
�
��	�
	�����	�������	�"�	��������
	���

��	���	�����
	#�	����	��
���������!���	����
���%�
6�
������	�	�+����
���
�	�������	�	.$���	��0������
���
����
����	����

	��
%��
����	���	�
���	�	����������	
��!���!!	
	�����%�����
������

•� ����	
������
	�!
	�������

���������%����
����	����������
�����	��������	
����
	��$�

•� ��������
�������!�
�����������
���%����!!�

•� /��	�
��	����������	
��0����������#	��H�	$�$���	���

	���I�	����	�
������
	���	��J�

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



� ��

�

����������
�
��	
����
��������	��
�
�

�	���
�
����	��	���
�����

�
	�����
	�����
�
��������
����
�

��������� �
�
�

!"���	�#������ �
$ ����
�
�

���������%��
�
��������	��
���
��
�
���������"�&���
���%�
�
�
	����������
���	����	��
�	������
��
��
����������
����������	��
���
��
�
�
����
���� ���������

����	��
�	����
��
��
���
!���	�
�������������	��
���
��
�

'��
�%��
�
�����
��
����	�������������	��
���
��
�
(	��)�*�	���
���%��
�
�����

�
�
� � ����	���
�
�"����
��	�����
	�����
"�������
��
����	�������	���#
	
��
���
"��������������	��
�$#��%��&
�
�
�����������'����

�����	��
�$&�'�%������	��
���
���������
����
�
"���	��������������	��
���
��
$(��%��	�������� �
��)���
�����	
�����

�
"����
�
"���	�
����(
�������
�� �"�������*+


"
�,�
�-�	�*./.0�����

�
� � ��
������	������
�
�"����
�
"���	�
����(
�������
�1���
���������	�
���������
����
"������	�

������
���
����
"���
��	0�

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 17



� ��

�
�

�"����
��	�����
	�����
"��	���������	���#
	
��
���
"��������������	��
�$#��%��&
�
�
�����������'����

�����	��
�$&�'�%������	��
���
���������
����
�
"���	������
��������	��
���
��$(��%����)���
�����	
�����

�
"��,��	�����
�����	�
����(
����
���
�� �"�������*+
"�,�
�-�	�*./.�
-��
�
"�������
��
����	�������������	��
���
�0����
�����(����$�

���
�
������
�����
�������	����%�	���	
������-���	����
���

�
"�����
�
���
�� ��������� �
"��
	
���
�������
"��(
���0��
�
2�������
���	 
���

���
��	���������
	��



�"���
��
����������
��
"���	���	
0�
�
����
������-���
"�������
��
���	������
�
�
�����������
�"����
"���	�����	��	 
���

�����
3��0�0�"����
�������
���	����
���������
���
�� 

��
"�����
��4�
�

•� &
�"��	��
�"
��
����� �

���(����
��������
��
�����
	
���
���

•� ,��	
���
������	������
��
����
	
���
�������
"

�
������
�������
��
���
�� �����

•� &
�"��	��
�"
��(����
��������
��
������	�

����
������1�����
"���	��
5��
��-��
���

•� !����
������
���	����"��������-�	��
�������
����	��
���
�	�
�����-�	��

•� !����	��

����"�����
"��"��16���1�$���
��2���������
���
��	1%������	
����	
���� �

�
	���������(����
��������
��
����	������

•� 7�������
	�-�
�����
���
������
�	����
"���"����

���
	������	������
����	
�
������

•� (	�
�
����((26((&���	1����
"���������
��
�����
"���	�������

•� 8� ��
	���
�����
������

����
"��
	����(	
�
�����
�����	������

•� ����
-�	

������	1���
"��������
���	 
���

�������
	 ��
�������������
�����
���
�
�
"� 	��������	
���� �
�
	���������(����
��������
��
����	��������

•� 9���������"

�����
"��1:���
���
��
�����
��������
"����-��
��

•� �����"����������	�

����
������ ��

���
��
�����-����
��������
�����	
�
�����

�����
-����	
�
�����
��	�������
������	������	������
��	����
����������
����

�
����������	��
�������	
�
�
����	��
���
������

�������	��
	���
	��1����"���
��"����
�

���
���
�� 

��
"�������
��
�����
���
���
"

�
"�������	���

���
��
"

�
"����
��
�1�

"��(���
�������
� 

�����
"����
�
�
���	������������
�	�������4�
�

•� ��������	��
���
���	��
�(�������	���������	��	

�������
����
��
��������

���
;����� �
"��(����������� � ���	
���	
�
�����

����

•� 8� ��
	���	��	

��6���
�	�
��
	
���� ���������
��
���
�
 ����
�
���
"��
������

��������
"��*..<���
�
"�
�������
���
	�������
��
��8� ��

�����	�������

���	��
�
�������������
����
	
�
�	��
���
"��	���

���

•� 8� ��
	��	����


����
���	
�
����6��	����
-��
�
"�������
��
�����
	
���
�
���
������

��������
"��*..<���
�
"�
�������
���
	�������
��
��8� ��

�����

•� ,�
	�
�"�������������!(���	 �	�6"�
�
"����
	����	�������

•� ��������	1�� �	��

����"�����
"�(	
�
����=
�
 �	����������

���
���	����
�����
��

•� 2���������
����;���
���	1�
�����	1�� ���	����
��	
����
�
	���������(����>�
�����
��
��

•� (	���
����
�������
�	
���� �
�
	���������(����>������
��
��

•� (����>������
��
��(��
�	��
�����
���
����	���

������
�������������
����
	
�
�	�
�	
�
�����$!(�����
��
���("
	�
����,�
���
��%���������
���	 
���

��������2�?�
6��2�?��

•� �����
��
����
���
����
	����


���
"

�(�������������
� 

������������
����"���
	�)���
����

Page 18



� ��

�"��	

�����������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
��3�
	����	�����0��7"

�
��
��	���
	�������
������
"�	��
	��-���1
 ��4�
�

•� �"��(����
��������
��
����	�����������
"

�
"�	��
	��5
�
���-���1
 ������
"��
���
�����	�#
� �
���"���

���
��
���
"����-����
��	
�����	��
1��
���	�
��
�����
��
0����	��	����


�����	���	
�������#
� �
���"���

���
�6��-�����
���
���

������
"��(������	�����
��	
���������	�����"��"�	����
�����	������� �
"��	�
�����
��
�

�
���
	����

 ��
"�	���	��-������ ���������
	��
�����
�

���	�
�	����
�
��
���	�
�������
��
��

�	���0���

�

•� ���	���	
���������	�
�������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
��
	��
����
	�������0������
������
����
"���
�1�����
"����
���


�	���	���
"

��
��������
"

�

"������
"���
��@�"�����	�
"��
�
��������
"

�
� �����	���	
�������#
� �
���"��
�

���
��
	���
1�� ���	�
�������
��
�0���

�

•� 7�
"�	� 
	���
��&
�
������������'����

�����	��
�$&�'�%��
����
����
���
"

�
�����
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
���
��-�����0��"�	����������
����	�

����
����  ��
�
"

�
"���
	����	����1����
��
������
"��(������	����0�2��

�	������&�'��
"�	��������������
"

�
"��#
� �
���"���������
����������
	��	����
������
�	�������	��
����-�	�0��"��=��-�	�"���,��������
������"���
"���
"
���
	
���-����
�"������
"	�� "�


���
����

�����
����
"���
"��#
� �
���"��
�������
�0�2
�"
��-����
 	����
"

������
�	����"�	�������-�����

����	���
"��
�����
��
�����
	
���
��"�����


����
"��������
����
"�
������
��"�
	�� �
"��
���������
"���������
�����
"�������
��
����	�����
�����-��������
������
������	��
 ���	
���0��

�
�
�
!������
��%�
�

/0� ��������	��
���
��$(��%�
*0� ����	��
���
���������
����
�
"���	������$���%�
A0� &
�
������������'����

�����	��
�$&�'�%�
B0� #
	
��
����"��������������	��
�$#��%�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 19



� ��

!������+�� ��
�����'�,����	�
����)��'*�����
	��������	���
�
����
������-���
"�������
��
���	������
�
�
�����������
�"����
"���	�����	��	 
���

����C�
�0�0�"����
�������
���	����
���������
���
�� 

��
"�����
��4����
�
��������	��
���
�������
��
���	�������	��������
���
������
���

���
�
���
"����-����
-��"
��� D��
�

•� ���	����"����
���A���
�	�
��
����"����������

•� (������
���	������
��"������	�����-�
�����<0A.CB0A.�-�
�����=���
��
��'	��
�0��
���
����	��"�����
����
���"��������������������
����"���������	��
	����
�����������
������
�� ���
	
���� ��	���
��� ���
"��
"�	�)��	����
��������
��
�0�

•� ���
�"-�
	����	�����

�����	���#�����������$�#�%�
��
	
����	��
����
��
"��
�����
��
��
�
��

•� (����
��������
��
�
�
�����

������
"���	��
�7�-��
��

•� �	��������	������	�
�����
�
������������	�����	�)���
�

•� (����
��������
��
��
	
���� ��	�������
���	��
�������

���
��-��
-���
�����1����
��������
	���
���	�������
"����
�

����
"���
���
"�	���"�	��

•� 9���������"

�����
"��1:���
���
��
�����-��
������	�

���C���
� 	

�������	�

�������
(����
��������
��
��
-��
�"�
�
"�
�������
���
	�������
��
��
�
���

•� ����A����
"��(����
��������
��
���

������
1�&� ���"�
�������
��#�� 
���

"�	���	��
	��
-���
����������

����
"�
"��������
� 	�����
�����
���
�����
������
��
"��
�"
��� �
��
		
� ��
����
�	�	�
�� �$���	�#�� 
������
1�� ��
���	�%�

•� �"��
�
�����-
����

�����	���#��
���������E/������	��
��8�
���&/��"��"����
	�
���
-������
	
�������

���
�����
"��
���
	
����	
��
����
���0��(����
���
"��
�����
��
��
�
��
	�������-���������
�� ��

���
��
�����-����	�)��	����
�
�����
�
��	�����
���	��	���		������������"�
��
��������
�����
	���	���-	
	���	�
"��	�
"�
�
"����
	�6!(���	 �	�����
��	��	�

�0�

•� ����
-�	

����((2�6�((&�
�
���
����
���;���
���	1���
"��������
���	 
���

�����

��� 	������"�
�
"�����
�����

�
����������	��
�������	
�
�
����	��
���
������

�������	��
	���
	��1����"���
��"����
�

���
���
�� 

��
"�������
��
�����
���
���
"

�
"�������	���

���
��
"

�
"����
��
�1�

"��(���
�������
� 

�����
"����
�
�
���	������������
�	�������4�
�

•� ��������	��
���
���	��
���������	������������
�����	� 	
����
��
��������

���
;����� �
"��(����"��"���������� ���	
���	
�
�����

��0���

•� ,�
	�
�"�������������!(���	 �	�6"�
�
"����
	����	��������

•� ��������	1�� �	��

����"�����
"�(	
�
����=
�
 �	����������

���
���	����
�����
��

•� 2���������
����;���
���	1�
�����	1�� ���	���������
��
��	
����
�
	���������
(����>������
��
��

•� (����>������
��
��(��
�	��
�����
���
����	���

������
�������������
����
	
�
�	�
�	
�
�����$!(�����
��
���("
	�
����,�
���
��%���������
���	 
���

��������2�?�
6��2�?��$���
������������
���
��	1%�

•� 8� ��
	���	��	

�������
��
��
	
���� �����
�
 �� ������
��
�
���
"��
������

�������
"��*..<����������
��
��	� ��

����

•� 8� ��
	�(����
��������
��
���	����


����
���
	
���� ��	������ �
��!(�
���
�	
�
�����

������������ ����
��
��
������

���	
�
�����

���

�

Page 20



� ��

�"��	

�����������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
��C�
	����	�����0���"����
�
����

������	�

�����	���������"��
�����
���
��	��������
������
"�	��
	��-���1
 ��0�
�

�"��(����
��������
��
�����
	
���
��������
������
"�	��
	��
���-���1
 ����
�
	��	����


�����	���	
�������#
� �
���"���

���
�6��-�����
���
���
������
"��(����
��	�����
��	
���������	������
"�������	����
����	������� �
"��	������
��
�

�
���
	����

 ��

"�	���	��-������ ���������
	��
�����
�

���	��	����
�
��
���	�
�������
��
��

�	���0��
7��
����	�������
�������	���	
���������	�
�������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
��

��
�	����
�����������-����
��
�������
-�	

����
�
���
������
"�
"������	�"�
�
"���	������

���
"���������
���0���
�
'�	���	����F
��
	��*./.�
�������-�	�*./.�(����
��������
��
��
�
��"
�����
�
���
"��
GBH�	���	���������	��6�
����
�������
��/*..�
�"�����)��	���@�
�
�

�����/HBH�(����
��)��	��������"��"��
�

•� #
� �
���"��C�//E��

•� 7"�
�C�*H<��

•� I�1�����3�/G.�

•� ������"����
����
	����1����� ��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 21



� ��

!������+���
�'�,����	�
����������������	
������-�
���)���*�����
	��������	����

�
����
������-���
"�������
��
���	������
�
�
�����������
�"����
"���	�����	��	 
���

�����
3��0�0�"����
�������
���	����
���������
���
�� 

��
"�����
��4��

�
����	��
���
���������
����
�
"���	�����5�$���%��

	
�� �����
���	��������	�� �
������

��
"�������
��
�����
�������
�����1�

�
"����	����������	������
���
"�������
� 	����
���
-
�����	�
��������
"�������
"���0��'�	���
������
�������	�������
���
������ ��
���
�����"�
����
� �
 ���"�	
�����	��������������
�
"

���	��������	�����
"�������
� 	����

	��
-���
��
������
"�����
������������
��0���"�	���	���
� ���	����C�
���
��	����

��������-��
���
�
�����-�	����������
��0���"�	�����
����
���������
�
���
��������
���
�
�	�����
�
��	�����
������	��������	��������	�����	���������������"���
�����	���	�
��
��		�������-���	�
�� �
������
�� ����
"��	������	��0���
�
�"�	�����
��	����"�������-�	���	��
����������	���
"�	�-����
-��� �
"���
���
1���	���
�
����
���
"�	��
	��B��
"�	���	��
��
����������-�	���"��"���-�����"�������	����������"�
�"�
��	0�����5����
������������
"

�-�
�����
"��"��	�����<
��3�G����=���
��
��'	��
���

"�	�����
��
�����������
��
����	�
"���"�����
���
"���"�����
	������	�
�	�������	�
��

"������������
 �� ���	�������	�� �
"����"��	�������
�
���
�
�����-�	��
	�����
"��
�"����

�
"���
���
�����	��
���	���
�����
����"��	�0���"

��
�������	��������	���	���	���
�

�����

�
�
"����	������
"���
	�������	����
-��
���	��
���
"����
��
������
"��
�����
��
��
�
����	��)���1��0���
�
�"	�� "�
	
���� ���

���
	���
���
�
	�����
"���	�����
������


���
�� �
��	��������������
���
"����	�
����

����-���	��
"�����	�
	�������
�����
��
"����	�
�������
��
���	������
��
�
�
�
�	���	
0�
�
������������
�������

	����	���������
"���������
��
��
����	������
������
�����
�����
����������
"����"� 	�������
�(������
�	�
�"���	10�
�
�"����	����5����

����
	��
���	
��������
���"�
�
"����
	���
���
	�
���

���
���	�)���
�
���

�������
"���	��
5����-��
�0���"������������
��
������������
��������
�������
"����-��
��
�����	��������	��
	��
�
	�����"���
"����	��������	

���
���
"���	������
"��	������
��
�
 ����
"	�� "0�
�
�"�������
��
��
�
���� 
 ������

���
��
��� ��������	����
�	������
���
	
����
"��	�(����
��	1��
��
�������
"

�����	
���
��
��	
����
�
	������
-��
�
"�����
������
�����
��
	�������
���	�
�
�"����	��������
�����	���
���
"	�� "�
"��
����
�����	��������
"

���	��������	����
"��
�
&� ���"�
��
���	�
��
� �
 ���
�� �
����
���"���
�
��
����

��
�
����������	��
�������	
�
�
����	��
���
������

�������	��
	���
	��1����"���
��"����
�

���
���
�� 

��
"�������
��
�����
���
���
"

�
"�������	���

���
��
"

�
"����
��
�1�

"��(���
�������
� 

�����
"����
�
�
���	������������
�	�������4�
�
�"	�� "������
��
��
	
���� ��
"����	�����
����

���
"���������(�����1�����-�����	�����


��	��
������
��
��
������������� ���
�

�����
���


���
�� �
��	������������	�����	�
��	��������	�0���

���
	��
�
	��
"	�� "�
	
���� �
��������
����
"

�
"�����
����	������

�
��������
"���
	����
-���
��	�������
������������
����
"�	���	��
���	��������	��
��
"��
�����
��
��
�
���	�
�����

�
�
"�����	��
�����	�
�����0���"��
�
���	������
��	������

Page 22



� ��

��	����������

��������
����
����
�1��

���
�����	�
�����
�
"��
�
����	������
"���
��� �
��	���	
"�	�
����

���0����
�	

�	�������
����
	�����
"���������
��"�
�
"���	�������
���
 �����-�
"��

���
����

���
��
��� �����
�����
	������"

�
����0�
�
�"��	

�����������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
��
	����	�����0�7"

���
��	���

	�������
������
"�	��
	��-���1
 ��4�
�
'�	�
���
"���������(������	�
"��#
� �
���"���������
��������
���	���
���	
-���
��
�����
"�	���	���
������
�
"

�
"

�
"��	

����������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"��
�������
����������	

"�	�����������
��
"����
���


�
��	�����
�
"�����-�	�������

�
����	�

����
	
����
	��
"����
�� 	�����
����
�
��
-���

�
"��
�������	���	
�� �
�
����"
���
"�	���	��
� "
�����������"���
"����


�
������� 	
�"���� ���	
�������
����

��0�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 23



� 	�

!������+�.�
�/	���0����������1����	�����'�����)/01'*�����
	��������	���

�
����
������-���
"�������
��
���	������
�
�
�����������
�"����
"���	�����	��	 
���

�����
3��0�0�"����
�������
���	����
���������
���
�� 

��
"�����
����

�
2��
�	������&�'���2�������
����	�
���
-���
������-��0��"����-��
��"
��
�-�����
"�
���	��
�
���1�
"	�� "�
��(����3�
"�	�����
"�������	�

����
-��
�"���(�����
��-�����

�
����
�������� ��	����"����
����"�������-�	�
���
����
���
��	���0�2��
���
�����
"���	��
5��
�����
��
����	�����������
	

�������
������
"��"����
 ���
 
�����
"�
����1�
��(�����
��
�����
����

�������"���
�����

�
�
"�������
��
����	����0��"���


�	����������
��	���
�"������	�����
�
��	����
���
���
���
�
"

��
��-��������
������
"�
���	��
���
1��
�
�����
��
�$�	�������
��	����������
%0��"�	�����������
	

����
������
C-�����	�
�����
��
��-��
��������
�������
�
"

�
"����
�����	�
���
"��	��1�����"
	�� ���������
�
��
����	�

����
-��
���	��������	�����������	����
��	1�0�

�
2��
���
�����
����
�������
	���	���-���������
"���	��
���-�������������
��
�6�(����

"	�� "���
���
��
������
�	������
���
	�����������
��=��

����
�
"���
���$�=��%�
���
�
"�	���	��������
	��0����������
��-�	�*./.��
"�	��"
���-���������	
�������	
�����
"��
�
	
����'�,82��$
���	��������	�5� 	���%�
��
���
��
	����=����
������
	���
������	��

"

�
"����
	�������
���
���	�
�����
�
��
-���
����	��������	�0��"�	���������
��
���

���
�
	�����
�
��
"��(

���
5��
����"�������
����
	������
"���

�������
"���	����"���0��"�	�����

����
����1��������
���
-���
�����
	�����"�-�
�� ����
�	�0�
2���	�

����
-��
�
"�������
��
����	��������������������7�������(
�1���"��"�
	��
���
	�-�
���
���

���
�������	��
	������	��������	������ ��
	
����
	���	��������	�
"����	�
�

����
����
	�	�0�

��
�"�������
��
��=
�
 �	��������
���	�
��
��
����=���6�7
	��=
�
 �	��
������
���"���
��
���
���
��-���	��	�����	��
����	���
"����	����0��

�
�����
�����	���������	

��
"	�� "��
�
���
"�����
��
����������	
�� ������
��
�
��
��
�
1�������
��
�0�

�
�"��'	����"����
����"��������

��������1�
����	���
-��
�ED..�
��GDA.��
���0��"��
��	�������
��

���
"

�
"�	�����
��
�	����������	�
�����
�	�����������
��
������� �

"	�� "����-��
����"����
�����

�	0��"����	����������
�
�
	�����
����
	
����
	���������
����
�
����-����	��������	����� �

�� �
"	�� "�
��
"����	�����3���	���
��������	��������	�����
��
�
������
����������
����
"���"
�������	������� �

�� �
"	�� "0��
�
����������	��
�������	
�
�
����	��
���
������

���1����"���
��"�����

���
���
�� 

��
"��
�����
��
�����
���
���
"

�
"�������	���

���
��
"

�
"����
��
�1�
"���	��
�
��
�����
� 

�����
"����
�
�
���	������������
�	�������4��
�
����������� ��

���


�����
�������
�����"��"����������
���������	����
���-��
"��
�����
��
��=
�
 �	�6�(����������	����
"��	�	�����
������	�����0��"�������
��
��
=
�
 �	�
���������
��	����


������	�F����	����
�	�����	�


�������	���������
"�0��"��
"��������	�"
����
�������
��
��
	
���� �������������	����
	���	��

�����
"�	�������-���
��
��	������
� 

�� ������
��
�0��
�
������	�����
���
������"��	���������
	����������������
��
���������
	���
�����
"���
�
	
����
	���	���������"�
�����=���
"��,���	�(�����5����
����	��
�
 �	��
����
"�	�

Page 24



� 
�

�

��0��"��
����	���������������	� 	���������	��������
�������"�
��,���
���
�������
	

�	�0�'�	�
"����
	�*./.��
���	
"�	�/*������������	��	������
"���-
���0�
�
����	���	
�� ���������
��
���	���#
� �
���"���������
�0��

�
2
����
����
���
"

������
��
���	���
"��#
� �
���"���������
���
��-�����0��"�	�����
���������	�

����
����  ��
�
"

�
"���
	����	����1����
��
������
"��(������	����0�2��

�	������&�'��
"�	��������������
"

�
"��#
� �
���"���������
����������	��	����
������

�	�������	��
����-�	�0��"��=��-�	�"���,��������
������"���
"���"
���
	
���-����

�"������
"	�� "�


���
����

�����
����
"���
"��#
� �
���"���������
�0�2
�"
��-����

 	����
"

������
�	����"�	�������-�����

����	��������
��
���"�����


����
"��������
��
��
"�
������
��"�
	�� �
"�����������
"���������
�����
"�������
��
����	�����
���
��-��������
������
������	�� ���	
���0��
�
J���-�	����#
� �
���"��=��-�	�D�<A+�

�������		��
�=��-�	�"���
�

�D�EB/.�
�������

��#
� �
���"�������

��������	��
�
	�
D�<A�*BE�
�

���//K������	�
�

����-�������-�	��
	��#
� �
���"���"��"�����	�

��������
��-��� �������
	��	����


�������
"��#
� �
���"�������

�������
	�����/BK�

�
�
�
���
	�
"��=��-�	�"���,������


������
���#
� �
���"���������������
��
���� 
 ��
��
"�
���	��	��
�=��-�	�0��"������������J�������
��'
�	5�
���J#
� �
���"�����
-���
��
��
	�������
��&���
50�
�"�������
��
����	����������-�����1�� �
���
��
���
"������������
������#
� �
���"��
���-�	�"���
���������
�
"��	����������
"�������
��
����	�����
����
����
��� "
�-���
���
��	��
������-���
��
"��#
� �
���"���������
�0�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 25



� ���

!������+�$�
2	����	���0������������	
�'���������
	��������	����
��

#�����
	����	�����"�
��
"

��"���
"���
����
������$2�
������
"

�
"���
"�	���
������

������� ���	������
��
���	�������
���	������������
������

�
"�����
�� ��
	��
�	�
���
��
��0��2L��
"��1�� ����
"�� �����"�
����	������I��-��1��
��C�-�
"��

��
	��
����
���	�
��
��	�����4%�D�
��

�
���/�����1����M'�	��

���
��
�������
�	�M�

-D�
��

�
��

�
���*�����1���D��M������
�����  ��
�����
��������
��
�M000���������"

�����
"��1D���
��

�

�����������
����
���������������������
���
� �

��

���������"

�����
"��1�

�

�������3���""����������
���
	����

7��
	�������

���
���	������ �
�"� "C)�
��
����	�������	�
�����	��

���
���
�����������
���	�
"�� ������-���
���
1����	��
"

����	�����
�
����	�"����

�����
�������	

-���
��
�����-��0�7��
	������

�
������������ �
"����	����������	��������	��

���
��
�������
�	���

��������������������	�����
0��

2�����5����1��
���
1��
�������
����  ��
�����	������
��
�����
�������������
"��
�������� D�

•� ���
1�
��
"���

���

����	�������6���
	
���
��

•� 8�
��
"�'�

����,�	����������4�
�	�
����
���������
��
���	�
�	��
"����	�0��"��
��
���
��
��-��������
�����	���
"�����1�
-�����	����1�������	�����������
���
�
	������
"��"����

�0��

•� ������
��
��#��	����������5	
4�������	��C�
������	������
��
�
��
�����
��
�N-
	
�
��
"�������0�"�0�1��

•� ���

�
���	�(

���
��������
�����
�������	�����$(���%����
�������67$.��..���	�
��
����!0�85	���	�����
����� ��� �4��

!
����	��-�
������
	����

��������5�
�,�����5	
4��������
��� �

�

�� (

���
���

����

�
���
$=	6=	�6=�6=���%� �

Page 26



� ���

�����

����0�$2��
1����%� �

�� ���	����

��

�

������0�$����0�
����%� �

�

�����-�	
"� �

&�
���
��	���� �

��
2������
	��������
�� �
"�����	����	�����-�������������
��� �������	�
��

����-�����

�
���
$=	6=	�6=�6=���%� �

���	����

�

�������$����0�
����%� �

&�
���
��	���� �

8��

����"���
��
�

���
� �

�� O��	�������
��������
��
���	���  ��
�����

��

�

��

�"�����
���
����)���
�����
���������
������
�	��"�� ��������
����-
�1��������
������	�����	�����"
���)�
������	
���
��
��	
����
�������
��������	��0�O��������
�"
���
��������
��
"������
����

�
"�� "���������������	
 ������
�0��7���
��
���	������
"

����	�

����	�������"
������-�
	�� �������	�	� "
�
�������
����	�"������	�
�����
��
������
�
���
"0�

�� � ��

�� �"����$/+��	�����	%��

Page 27



� ���

����
�$/HC+B%��

,���	�
���
�$+G��	�
-���%��

2�������	

"�	���
�
����	��

�� !����	�

��

=
����

'��
����

2�������	

"�	���
�
����	��

�� ����
��
��

��

!
���

���-�
���

��
�	�����
���

#�����
���

2�������	

"�	���
�
����	��

�� &
"�����	� ���

��

#
� �
���"���

2���
���

(
1��

����

,
"�	����
��-
�1 	������

7"�
��>����
���

7"�
��>�#�
�1���	��
���

7"��>�#�
�1��
	�--�
���

,
"�	�������-
�1 	������

�
	�--�
���

,
"�	�-�
�1�-
�1 	������

#	�
��"��

2	��"��

,
"�	�7"�
��-
�1 	������

�����
"�	��
"���� 	�����

2�������	

"�	���
�
����	��

�� 8��� �����	�-�������

��
�
"������

#���"�����

Page 28



� ���

�"	��
�
��
���

����������

2��
���

F
�������

F��
�����

��1"�����

,
"�	��

2�������	

"�	���
�
����	��

�� ���
-���
������	����

������
�/<<G�

��

���	5�
�������
�����	�����!
���77��

I���	�
"��
�	������
"����
�
����
-���
�������������
��
�L�"����
���	�
���

�����
�	���
��"��"�"
��
���-�

�
�
��
������ �
�	�������
����
�
��	���L��
-���
��
���
		����
���	�
���
��
���
��
�
���
���L0�����
�������	����������
�����
�
���	������
-����������0�

�� ��������������	����	�����
��"
���
����
-���
�4�

��

O����

����

2�������	

"�	���
�
����	��

2����������
���
 ����
"����

���� �

�� ��-��
����	�
�
8���


�

��

��

 ��!��"#$%�&���
���
�
#��������
�-����
�����
�
����"
	
�$H%��	���
�	���	
��
��8
�"�����
�
� �
"�	�	��(����
$��
��
"����
	��	��
"��#
� �
���"��������
�%��
��
���
�������
��
���


�
�	�
���
��-��

���

�
"����
�
"�>���	�
����(
���0��
��

�
2	����	�������0������'������!0��
���	
��	��������
�����	�	����������
 ��!��"#$%�&���
���

•� �"����	�������
�
���
"�**/G��
����
"�����
	�����
	���
��*A.<��
�����
�
���
	����
*..<��

•� (�����
	����
������	��
"

�
"����	��������
�
��
-������
��
	��
������
����
������
�����

���
���
1�� �
"����	�����
��
������-���
�������-��0�������
"��
�
�
	�����

"���
�����
"���������

�
����
������
��-��-��
����"���0��

•� �"���
;�	�
�������)��	���
��
"����	�����
"�����
	��
��������	�
"��J2������
���
�����	��5��

� �	�0���
��������	�
"����

� �	��
	��
����
������	����������
���

Page 29



� ���

��
-������
��
�
�
��
���
	����
	��� ����
������
��
�
�����	����
�� ��������
���
�

�� �
��
���	�
�������
��
��

•� �"��
�
�����
������
���	������
��
�
�
���	������������	�������
"�<EK�����
����
-��� �	����������
"���*B�"��	�0���"������ �	���
	��
��� �
"��"� "��
�
�	�
	�����
�� �	���������
"����	�����������
�������*...0��

•� ��
"�� "�(����
	���
	
����
"���	��
�
"����	�����"
��
������������
�
���
��������
�
��
��	�
�"�
��
"��	�	����
��������
���	������
�����"��	�
����

���
��	���
����

���
��(����
��
"�������������	

-���
��������
�����

����
	��
	���	����
��
��	��	�

��
��
"����)��	�0�����
�	����
�
"������
�
�����"���
��������
����	��������	��
"����
���


��
��-���
�
�	���-��
"����	������

•� ��
����������	��������
"����
���


��"���
���� "
����	�
������
"�����-�	����
#
� �
���"�������
��
������� �
"����	������"���"�����
���	��������������
��
�
"����
������	�

���0���

�
 ��!��"#$%�&���
���

20'��!0��

������/����
���������
�����

'
�

�	 
�

(�����9�2������� GBE�

(�����9�#����� */�

(�����9�������,����� H.�

:�+���,�����	���5
	
4��	���5�	�� *�

:�+���,�����	���5
	
4�!���
	�� *�

:�+���,�����	���!��	�� /�

&�������+��� H�

#���	�� *H�

�	4���	��� /E�

2	�"
	������ EB�

&�����!��	�� **�

2
	
4��	���5�	�� AG�

2
	
4�!���
	�� H�

&�����2
	
4� B/�

�������� //�

&����������
�
	��"���� B.�

������	���� *.<�

'��	
�%� //BG�

 ��!��"#$%�&���
���

 ��!��"#$%�&���
���

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 30



� ��

�

����������

�

��	
����
��������	��
�

�

�	���

�

�	��	��������

�
	�����
	�����

�

��������
����

�

�������

����

�

�

 !���	�"��������

�

�

�

���������#��

�

$	�����������%�
����

&	����	�������'����������(�����

�

�

���������!�)���
��#�

�

��������	��
����

�

�	���
���
��
�	��������
�	�����	�����

��

�

(��
�#��

�

$	����������
*������%���+�,�-������

�

�

.	��+�-�	���
���#��

�

���	��
����	��
�	��
�����
����

��

��	��
�����
��
���
��
����

��	� ��!���
�	� 
����"	���	��

"
����
����
��
�	����	��
�	��

�

�

��� ����	���

�

��
��#�
	�
����	���
�����	�#��!��
�����
���	�"��	�$���
���"
��
��

��%&
�!	��

����	���
��
����	��
����	��
�	��'()�)*���
����
��
�����	�

�������	�������
	��
���


��
����	��
����	��
�	����
�
�

��
��())+,�

�

��	��	��������	�"
��
��

������	��
��
����	��
����	��
�	�������
�����
���	�	��
��

())+���	�	������
�	����
����	�#
�������
�����	��
����
��-	#������())+��	�	��	���

���	.�	��
�	�����	��/�	��

�
����������	����
�����	��
������	���
�
�

�����
���
�����	�

���	�����0���#
��������
�����������	��	�

��,���
������	����
���������
���	��
��

�	��	�#	��())+����	�����
���������

���	�������
����	���1
�
���
���
��
�����	��
���

��
�����������
���������
����

��
����	�������
�� �����������	��
��
��2��������,��

�

-
��
�
�����	�����	�����	��
�	��
���
�	�	���������������		��#	��		����	�����������

��	�&"�����������#	��
���
�
�
�
����

����	�	�
���
���	���
�
���	�	��������	��
��

��	����	��
����	��
�	�,�

�

��
���	�
����
�	���		�#��!�
����	���#�	/�	�������	���
���	�	��
��-	#������()�)������

3��	����
��
����,���	�����	�������
���	�	��#����	�&
�!	��4���
���	������
��
��

�	��

#����	�"��	�$���
���"
��
��

�,�

�

��	�	����	�#		�������#	��
���
��
�
����������	���
����	��
������	���
�
�

��
�	����	�

�����(��	�����	����
���
����	������	�����������
���
�	������!	��/���
���
���
�	�	����

#��	��
�����

������
����	,���	�
������
����	�	������	���
���#	��	���
#	��
��

��	�	����

��'�		�������	�*,�

4���
�
����
�	����	.�	�
	��	�
����	����	��
����	��
�	�����#		��
�	�
����	���
��

����	����
����	��	��
�	������	��
��
��
���
�	�	�����
����	�����
��

������

����
���

���
�#	��
�����	�,�

�

��� ��
������	������

Agenda Item 4.3

Page 31



� (�

�

��	��	����������
���&��	��
����!	���
��
��
�	�������
��	���
����	���
�
������	��
���


����	��	�
���������	����	��
�����
����	�	����

��
�������	����������	�#		��


���	�	��	�����
�����	������(��	���,�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 32



� 3�

& �(�� ���(�/�')��)������(���(�

�
 

���
*������%�������
��������

�
�

"�(�)���(")��

�

��
���	�
�����	�	������	��
��
������
����	�()�)����	��
���2��

����&
�!	��

����������	�,�4��
�	��
�
	����	�����	�	�
���
�	�	�������	�#		�����	�
����	��

���������	��
�����
��#��	��
�����
����
�
��
����	�())+�����()�)����

��������	��,��

��������	��	�
������
�
�	��
�
	����	�	��
�	���	�
�����	��
����
��	�����������

���

�������������������	����	��
�����
�����	���
��	��	��
����	������	���
��
��
�������
���
�	��

��������������	��	��
�	�
��	�	���
��
�	��������	
�����
�
	�,��

�

�

����&	
*!������
�

�

�������,� ��	�&
�!	��4���
���	�����
	��
��������	��
�������	��
��-	#������()�)0���!
���

� �
�	�����
	���
����	
��	.�	�
	��	�����
�����	������0�#
����������	��
��������

� �	�

�,����
���	�
���������#�
��	��
���	��	�#	��()�)�����������
�
�	��

� 
��
����

���
���	��	�������	�"
��
��

�,���

�

� ��	�&
�!	��
���
���	������
��
��

�	��#��56���������
����	���!	���	�2���

� ���	��
�������	��()�),�7��
����
��33���
�	����
��
����������	�	��	�����

� /�	��

���
�	,�3(���
�	���	�	�	�
�
#�	��
����	�����	��
����
�����)��	����	���

� ���
���	�	��/�	��

���
�	��
�
������	��
��	����	�
��36,38,���	���	���	�9:�

� �	��
��	����	�����6;,<8,�

�

���  0�����������������!��	�������
�

����� �����	��
��	��������	����	
��	���
��#��!��
������=��

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���

���

��

�� ��

��	
�

�
	����
	��

��	
	
�

�����������

��	
	
�

��	��
����

�
���

��������

Page 33



� 6�

�

��	�	���
�
�
	��
��
����	��
��	������
�	����	��	�����	��
�������	��
�����
�����

�,��

 

-����	������
��
����������
���������	���!	��
��
��	���
�
�	��
��������
��
�
�����

�
��	�	��	��
���	��
��	��#	��		����
���,���
�������
�	�#���
����
����	��
��	��� 
��

��	���
�	���
����
������
����	������
����
�	���
�����
��	��
�	��,���	�������
��

� ��
�	���������	�	������
��
��
�
������
��	�	��	�
����	�
�	��������
���
�����	,�

� ��

� �  !���	�!����������������������

� � � � � �

�

�

1���2���3�����!��

�
>� ��	�����	�������
���
���	��������
�
�
�	����	����
����	����
	���	.�	�
	��	,�
� <�8�
���
�	�����	����	
���
��
�������	����
�����	����������	.�	��	��0��	���

�

��
���

�0��
����<8����
���
�������
��
���

��
>� <?8�
���
�	�����	����	
���
��
�������	����
�����#
�������#
�������	.�	��	��0�

�������	����

��
���

�0��
����68����
���
�������
��
���

��

>� 5+8�
���
�	�����	����	
���
��
�������	����	����	�#
�������	.�	��	��0��	����

��

������
���

���
���(;8����
���
�������
��
���

�,�

>� 668�
���
�	�����	��	�����	�����������	����
�
�	��#����	�2���

>� +58�
���
��	����	�	��
�	������

�	�
����	�	��
����	���	
��#�#�������	�������
���

� ��	
����	�������

>� 5+8����������
����#
��������3(8�
���	��
��	����������	
��#�#��#����	���	����

� �	��

��

>� 3?8�
���
�	���	�	��	�����
�	�#���
��
�	��
���
��
���������
�	���	��
��

�������
��
	����	��

>� <+8�
���	��
��	���������
�	��#
������	�

�����

�

���

���

��� ����

�� �����

��!��

��!��

�"�����

��������


Page 34



� ?�

�

��	�����	�����
��
�	���������	��������

�
>� ����
���
�	���
��
�
�������
���3�/�	��

���

�

>� �����
��	�	���
��
�
�������
���
�/�	��

���

�

>� �����
��
�
�������#	��	����	����	�%&
�!	��7�	���	��
��(�/�	��

���

�

>� �����
��
�
�������#	��	���������	�

�������	��#����
��	���	���
�!	���

� ��	���	�
��/�	��

���

�

>� ��	�	��	�	��
�/�	��

�����	�	��	��
�����	�����#
���#	�
����	���	���������

� ��
��	�	���
��	���	����������	��

�

>� "
����	���
���	�())+����	��
�������	�0���	�����������
���
�	���
��
�
�������


���

� ���#	��
��/�	��

���

�

4����������
	
�
���	�������

�

������9��	������
�����	��	������

�

� ��	�&
�!	��4���
���	���	�	������	�����	���	������
����	��
���
�����0
����
������

� ��	���
#�	����
�	���
�����	��	��	����	�
�����	��
������
	�����
��	����

� /�	��

����
0�#����	
���	��
��	0����	�
��
���	���������
������
���������	���
��

��������������	
�����	��
�������	�#		��
���
�	�,���	��
��
�
�����
����#	�!	���
���
���

��������������	���

!
��������	��	�������

� � >� �
�	����
#�	����
�	����	�#	��	��

� � >� &�
#�	����
�	����	����
���	����������	����	���	���
���

� � � �
����
�
�������
���	��
����
��
����
����	����
��/���
����

� � � 
���
�	�	��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 35



� 5�

�

 ����	�	
�
	���

�

#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

$#

�#

%��&���
��
��

����
�����'��



�����
�(��
� 

��
�)	"��

���	����'�(����


����"��&�&�

��
�)	"��

���	����'���*�

&	�
�

��
�)	"��

����)��	�'�

�&��
�(�����
�

��"��&�&�

��
��''��� 

 �(�
�
�

	�)

��
�)	"����

���	���'��

 �(�
�
�

	�)

�
��
'�
�
�

	
�
�



�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
&
��
*

�##$ �#�#

�

�

�

�

�

�

#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

$#

�#

��
�
������
��	�

��(��

�� ��

�� 

��
�
���
� �(	
�

��
���
��� 

 	)�	
�

��
�
���
� �(	
�

�	� ��

��� 

�� ��

�� 	�)

+"�����������	�

���)������'	��

�������

��
���
��

���

�
���


�''��� 

�
��
'�
�
�

	
�
�



�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
&
��
*

�##$ �#�#

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 36



� +�

�

'	0����
	���

�

�

�

#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

$#

�#

%��&���
��
��

����
�����'��



�����
�(��
� 

��
�)	"��

���	����'�(����


����"��&�&�

,	 ���
�)�



�''	�	��
���	�

���	�'

-�&���

&�
����*
���


�����

,	 ���
���"�

���'	 �����	�


�����&����(�� 



�''

��'
�������&�

*	 (	"�
��
��


	*��
��


(���	� 

�
��
'�
�
�

	
�
�



�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
&
��
*

�##$ �#�#

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

$#

�#

+"����������

 ��	�)���&���

'�	���������

��&�������*���


�����

,	 ���
�)�



�''	�	��
���	�

���	�'

��
�
������
��	�

��(���
��
�(�


�� ��

�� 

��
�
���
� �(	
�

��
���
��� 

 	)�	
�

��
�
���
� �(	
�

�	� ��

��� 

�� ��

�� 	�)

�
��
'�
�
�

	
�
�



�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
&
��
*

�##$ �#�#

�

�

Page 37



� <�

�

��	������������	
�	���������0�����

�

�

#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

$#

�#

-��)
���'�

��


������)����
���


.�� �(�
�'�	����

����

��

���
���(�� 

(�
���
������

��

���
���
�	��



�� �&�
����*


��
������

��
�
������
��	�

��(��

�� ��

�� 

��
�
���
� �(	
�

��
���
��� 

 	)�	
�

�
��
'�
�
�

	
�
�



�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
&
��
*

�##$ �#�#

�

�

�

�

#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

�#

$#

�#

��
�
���
� �(	
�

�	� ��

��� 

�� ��

�� 	�)

*	 (	"�
� 	 

��
�)	"������)�

����
	��������

(	
��'�� 	�)

*	 (	"�
� 	 

��
�)	"��
�����


(	
��'�� 	�)

�"�����������(�


'�	���������

��
�
������
��	�

��(��

�� ��

�� 

�
��
'�
�
�

	
�
�



�(
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
&
��
*

�##$ �#�#

�

�

5��� ��	��6�����6��������������������������0
������������(������

�

��	�����	������#		��������	���
����	�����	�����	�	��
�	���	�
��	����	��
���

��
#�	����
����	��������
����	���
���	�&
�!	����	���	�
����	����������
��

!������
��

��	�����	�,,���	�	��	�	��
������	���	���
�������
����	��	��
�	����
�����	��
��������

�	�

��	
��	������
��
����
������
�	,���	�����	�#		����	�	�����	����	��	��
���
��

���	������
���
�����������	��

Page 38



� ;�

�

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ %��	!��(�����������
*����

7��	������>�2
���
�	������

�	���	�	��
����	���	�!����� +�8� +38�

7��	������@�A
���
���		���	����	��
��
�	�	�	����
�	� ??8� 668�

7��	������@��
���
�	��
��
����

���#
���2�����

�	��

�	#�
�	�

568� ?;8�

&
��������@�A
���
���	�	
�	��	��B���
�	��#
�����	�#�#��

���
���

5+8� ?+8�

&
��������@�A
���
���	�	
�	�	�
�������
�	��#
���#�#��

�!
����	�

558� ?(8�

&
��������@��
���
�	��	�
����
��
����

�� 5?8� 6?8�

&
��������@�2
������������	�#	��
���������
��	��� 5(8� 6;8�

&
��������@�&
���������
��
�����

�������

�� 5(8� 6;8�

&
��������@�A
���
���	�	
�	�	�
�������
�	��#
���#�#��

��		�
���

5�8� 6)8�

&
��������@�2
���
�	��	�
����
��
����

���#
���	�
�

��� ?;8� ?68�

&
��������@�2
���
�	��	�
����
��
����

���#
���#�#��

�	�����

?68� 6(8�

&
��������@�2
����	��	���
���!
���	����������	������
��� ?(8� 338�

&
��������@�
�������		�
����
���������
�����	�����
���

��	�������

?(8� 6?8�

&
��������@��������
��
�	��
���	/�	��B�

��	��
�� ?)8� (58�

� � �

�

�

7�� ��������������������%������
�

��	�&
�!	��4���
���	����	��	�
��	��	����������	��
�����
������	����		���
�����

���

�
���	�	�
��	����
��
�
�����	�����	�,� ��	��
����
����	����	��
�����
�����	����		��

��	��
��
�
������

��������
����	���	��
��	���
�������
��
���
�	�	������������	�

���
�����	����	��
������	����!��	,�

�

 ����	�	
�&�����	���/8��
�	���������	�	�����

�

>� �7����
�	���
���#	�
��	�	��������

���	�������
�	�#	��		��3)>36��		!���

� ���	����

���
��
����
������	�#
��������������
����������
��

����
����#
���

���������

�	�,�

>� ���	��		�
����
���
��
�
��������
��������	�����

���
���
�����#
����'��	�	��

� ������
��#�	*����������	�	���
��	�������#
�������
�	,���

�

/	�
��
	0�����	�	!������	���	������������

>� 7��	�������#
����
���	��
���#	��	�	�
�	���
�
��	��
�	�����	����
��
�	���

� �	/�
�
���	.��������
���
�����	���	������
�����	�����
�	�����	�
����#
���'��

��

�������
�6���*,���
����	���
���
��	�����	����
�	���	���
	���
����
���	�
	�0��	��.��

��

��������	��,��
��
�	���
�������#	������	��
��	�������#
������	0����	����
�	���	���
	��

�����������
����
�
���#
���,�

>� ���#
��������
���#	��	>�	�	�
�	���
���
��	��
�	������
��
��	�����
��
��
���

Page 39



� �)�

� �	/�
�	����
��

�,�-�79��
�����!	������
�>��#
������	���	�������
�������
�	�

� �
����'�
�>-�
*�@���	��	����
���
���
���	��	���	�	��
�����
��(��	�����,�

�

������	�	
�
	���	������
�	�!�������������!�

�

>� &�

���
��	��
�����	����	��
�����
�������
�	���
���#	����	��������		�
����
������

� �	�

���
��
�	,���	��
�����������	�����B��	�!��
����
���#	��
���	�	����������

� ���	����
��/�	��

����	����
���#�#�����	0�#�#�����
��0�	.�	����

����
��#�#��

� �	������
���#	��
�	�	�������
��	������
���	�	�#���
��
�	������
��	�,��

��������	�����	�
�

����
���#	��
�����	�������
������	�
�	����
����
��#
���,��

>� 7����
�	����
���	�#�	�����		�
�����	
��#�#���
������	�#�	�����		�
�������
����

� ��
��
��
�
������
��
�	������#�	�����		�
�������
����
�!	���	���'�
��
����

����������
����
��*,�"
���������#	����
������
����
���#	��
�	���
������
�	������

������
��	������
���	�	����

���
��
������	��
�	,�

>� 7����	���
�����
�	��
��	����
���#	�
��	�	����	�
��
����
����
������������
�����

� �	�
������

��
��#�#��#���
���	���2	�������
��
��	�
����	���
�����	����
�

�����������#	
����	�
	�	��#����	����	���	�����

���	���

�

7�����

��������
���#	��	�	�
�	��������
��	����
���#	����	��	��������
	�	�����
����

��	����	��
������
����
�����	��
��()��,�

�

C��	����	�����	�	���	�
�
�����

����
���#	��
�
�
�	����	��

�

3����	�����������%�
��

�

>� ���	�����!��	��
�	��
���#	��	�
	�	���
���
����������
�	�,�C��

����
��
�������	��
�
�����	��	��
�	��
��
�	���
���#	��
��
�	�	��

>� ��
��
�
�
����	�������
�����	����
�	��		�#��!0�
��	�����#	��
�	�����	��0�
������
����
��������&7���

�

�

�
�	�
���������������%���������

>� �
�!
���
�������	���
���
���"��0���	�����������
���	�	��	��������		��

�	��

���
����	�())+����

������	��
����������������
�����	���������
��

(5���
���D����()�),�7�������	�����	��
������	���	���
�����	��
����	�������

�����	�����	�����
���#	������	���
��	��	���������	��
�	����	�#	
���

��
�
�	�,���
���
���#	�
�����	��
����	����
�
�����
�	���#
����
���"�������

��	��������	��
�����	��	��,�

>� "�	��
������
���	��������	������
����	��
�������
�����������		�
������	�	�

���

����
���
���
�����������0���	�	�����
���	������
���
�	0��
���#	�

���		�,�

>� C�>�

����
�
�
�
���
����	��
��������������������
���	��������	��
�����	���
��

�
�	��
�������������	��,�

>� �
�
�
����	������
�����
	����	���	��
�	���
�����	����
�	��		�#��!0�
��	�����

����	��0��
����
���������
��	����

"����%��!�������	���
�������
������������

�

>�"$942�����	���
�
�
�	��#����	���	�
�
��/�	��

��
���	����
�	��		�#��!0��

Page 40



� ���

��������������������
��	�����#	��
�	�����	�0��
����
��������&7��,�

>���	��
�!�
��E�����
��
��&����	���
���
��"
�����

���	�"��	��
����
����
���
��������������������	��
�����	��		���
���������������
	����
��
��	����������	�
����
�
�	���
����

�����������������
�����

�,����#
�������
��
�	�
����	��
�
���
�	���
����
����
1	��,�

�

�
�����������	
��
�	��

�

��	��	����������
������	��
����!	���
�

�

•� 2
�	���	��	������
����	����	��
���&
�!	������	��������	�
���
�	�	����

���
	�	����
��())+�@�()�)�����	���	�����,�

•� 7���
�	���	���

�
�
	���
��
���
�	�	���������	��
�
�
�
�����������	��

•� 7��
�	�
���������
�

�����
�!����������	�����	���	����
	���	.�	�
	��	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	���	���	���!�

��	�����$	��������

�

�

�

�

2	����
��� � � � � � � � � � �

������������ � � � � � � �������������������
��
��	��	���

�����

�

�

�

�

�

Page 41



� �(�

�

�

 ��/��"9���

�

��������!�	���$��������!�����
������

�

������ 
����@�E.	���
�	��	���

•� 7��		�����
	���	.�	�
	��	�����������

•� �	�
	���������
	��
�����

�������
	�������	�������	.�	�����#	������!��

•� $����	�����	���
�	��	�
������
���
����
���0�&7��������	��>�
�	��		�#��!�

��	����

•� �	�	
�	���	�
����
��
���
�	�	�������������
�
�
��
�	��

•� 7��		����#�
���

�������	�
	��

•�  
����%�
��	�
���E�	������

�

A
�
�

���B"79� 
�����

•� 4�	��
����
�	����	.�	�
	��	�����
��
��	�	����	�����
�����
�����
����


#1	��
�	��

•� �	�
	����
��������	��������
���	�������
�
�
������
�����	������������

�	�
��
�����
�����	��
�����	�����#
�����

•� �	�
	������

������������
���
�	��

•� &�
�
�	����
��	��B	.�	��

���	�
�����
�#
������#>�
��
��		�

�

���	��
���E.�	�
	��	B9�	��F�
���

•� 4��	���	��0�������	�������
�
�
����
�	����	.�	�
	��	����
�����������

&"������	��B�$����	���� 
�����	��	��

�������	�������		�#��!,�

•� �
�
�
�����	����		�����

�����������	�����	�����

�������#��	��
��&
�!	��

�	�
��,�

•� -��
�
���	������	�	�
�����
�

������	��
��
��	�	������
�
����

•� &�
�
�	����
��	�������
�	��
	���	�
�����
���	����	��
��������	�
�� 
����

����"79�

•� &�
�
�	�	.�	������	�
����

•�  �
����������
���
����

���	���

���
����
���	.�	�����
��
��	�	�����
����

����
����
���

��0��
����
���
����		�#��!0����
�
���
����	��
��	������

���

���
���	��
��	,��

�

�����������	�����	����

•� 4�	��
����
����/���
���
���
�	�	����	����	���������		�������	����
��


��
��	�	����
����
�����

���	����	���
1	��,�

•� A
�������		�#��!��	�
��������
�����	������
�����������#
�����

•� �	�
�����	������
�"79�

•� 4���	�	��������	��#��	��
�����
	����		�#��!�

•� E������	�
������
�������	��

•� "
����
���	����

�����!	��
���	��
��	��
��		�#��!0��
����
	��������


��	���

•� ����	��
�!���������	��	�����
��������#
����������		�#��!�#
�����

�

Page 42



��

�

����������
�
��	
����
��������	��
�
�

�	���

����	��	���
�����

�
	�����
	�����
�
��������
����
�

��������� �

�

!"���	�#������ �

$ $��

���������%��

������������	
������
�����������

������
�����������

���������"�&���
���%�

������
���
������������������������������	�

����������	���������������	
������
�����������

�������������� ���!�������������"������
����
�����

������
�����������#�������$%��

'��
�%��

&�������"��������
��'�����������
�(
����'�"���

�

(	��)�*�	���
���%��

�
)����

�

�

� � ����	���

�

�
���"�"�������������
��*����������������
��'�����������
�(
����'�"����������������"���������������

��"�����������+�

� � ��
������	������

�

�
�������
����������'����������*�������������������������������
��������������������������
��

"�����������������
���������	�"�"��+�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 4.4

Page 43



��

+��	
����,�-��.���	
��������
�/�0�(�	��	�������1���������2�
�

�

� ���������

�

�
��"��"��������
���"�"��������������������
��*����������������
��"������
����
�

����"�"���

������������"�����������������"�����������+�

�

� �3	
1"������

�

,�����
�������������
��'��"��%�-���������	������"������
����
����.�	����/�
���"�����
������

�
������������������0121+�3���"��"�������������������
��"�����"�������������
��*�����

������"��	���"��������������
��������������������������
��"������
����
��
�����	�������������

����������
��������+��
��

����"�"��������������%��

4� )��������������"������
����
��
�����	���

4� �����5����
�����������""����
������"�����	�"�"��������
����
�

4� ��������"�����"��������������������"�����	�����
��""����
�

4� 3��������"���������������������������

4� -�����������
���������������"������
����
����������

4� ��������������������������������������
����
�����������

�

�
�������"������������������
+�

�

�

4 �!��	���������������5
�
���	
���
�	

��"������6�"
	���

�

3�������������������
���""����
�����"��������������
��(
����'�"�����
��6��������������������

�������
����
����
�����������.�	���������"�����
����
�������������������
��������"������

�
��(
����'�"���#,-��������
�����(�������	������/$+���
��������	��
�	
��	
�����
�������
��	�

"������
����
��
�����	����
����
��(
����'�"������*������������%�

�

4� �
��	��
��	����������������
����
����������7"������������������

�� 89:�����
����������������
����
�����������������������������������������������

�������
����
������������

�� �����
��������7"����������������	���������
����������
���������7"�����������������	�

�
���"��"������������	����	������"������
����
�

�� 3��������	��������������	�
��
������"����
�����������������

�

4� �
����"��������������������"��������������� ����
��������������

�� 3��������	���������
�������������������������������������������

�� ;����	�����������
�����������
�����������������	������������
��������������������

�

4� '�����������
����
��������	�������������������������
����������������
����
�

�� .������������	�������9:����0<:��

�� 2����=������������7"�������������������
����
�����������������

�� ����������������������������
����
�"�����������5����������7����

Page 44



��

�

4� �
����������������������������������

�� ����*���������������������
��
��������
��������������������2����>��������������

������������������

�� ���	������������������
���������������������������������?2<+9����������

�

4� �
���
���������
����
����������������������������������������������������

�� �
��5�����������
��"
������������������������������
���������"��������������������


����
�����
�������	�����
��������"�"��������

�� ���������
��	�������*�������"�����
�����	������������������	������
����
����������

"������	���������	�����"��"��������+�

�� ;����	��������������������7������������������������������������������������������

�

4� �
����"������������������
�������	��������
������������"
�������
����
�

�� ;��������
�������	����������
���������
������������������������������������	�

������"�����������������������������
����������������������

�� �����	�����������
��*������
�	
��������������������"�������������	���������

��"�������������������
����
�����
�������	�

�

4� �
��"��������������
����
����5������������"������"�������������������7"��������

�� �
��	�"����������7"�����������
�������
��������"����������	
����
��������

.�	��������8������������
��	�"��������������������������7"�����������28��������������

�� �
�����������������������������������������������������
����
�����������
��������

�������������"���������

�

4� �
����"�����������	�����	���������������	
������������������	�"������
����
��
�����	������

�������������	������"��"��/��������

�� )��������������
��@�����������
��"��������������	�������7"��������������������

��������������������
����
�����������������"�"������������������������������
����

�7"������������*��������"��������������"���
����
����5���������

�� A������"������"���"���������
�����������������	�����
��*������	������������
���

�������"��"��/���������
����
���� �������#"����
�������
�������"�������B�������	��

������!�������	���������������$�

�

�

$ �!�
����7������
�������	����	
�������	��������"�������
�	

��"���

�

�
��(
����'�"������������
��6���������/�����������������7�����	��""����
������

���������	��
���
�����	���������������
��"�������������������������������
�������
��	%�

�

4� �
�����������""����
���������������,�����"�����
�����*�������C��	��
����
�	��

�""����������������������
����
����������������5������������
����
/�

4� �
������������������	����������������������������������,��"!��
������������������

����������������������	�����������������
��,���*�/����������
�����
���

4� '������
����
����	����
����,����������������������������������"���������������������

��������������
���!�����������/�

Page 45



��

4� '������
����
�"�������������,
��������������"�
����������
�����*����������������������

�������

������"���������������"��������������������������/�

4� �
���������������������
����
�"����������������	�����������,�
������������*��

����	������������������!�����������	����
���������*�����
��*/�

4� )�	�������������

����������""��"����������	��������������������������"��"��/��


����
�
������������������"�������������	������
�����	������""����
���"��������

�

�

� �����
��
���	���-	
���������������"�	���8�	����	
��

�

�
��(
����'�"������*��������������
��������5��������,����������
��""����
/��
���
����,����
�

���������������
����/�

4� A���������������
����""����
����	�����	�,����
�����������������"��"��/��

�������������/���������	�����	������������"
�������
����
�

4� �
�������������	�����	��
���
���������������������
����
�!����
����������������

��"�������������
��������������!����������������������������*���
����
����5���������

4� ;��"�����������������������
�����������,�������������
��������������������!����
����

������������������������������������������	����������������������
�����������������

����������������	�������������
��
�����"�������������������������	���������/+�

4� (
������
�������������������
���������������������
��(
����'�"�������	�������
���

������	����������,��������"����������������������������
��
������������/���������	�


����
�����
�������	������
���"������������������������"���������	�"������
����
�����
��

���������
������

�

�
������������������
����������
���
�������������
����
��	����������������������
�%�

�

;��"�������

4� ������	��������������������������������
��������������"������������
�
���������

��"�����
����
�����
�������	�
��
�������"�������#�
���	
���
��������������������	�

����"������
����
����������	���������$�

4� �
���
�������
��
����������7�������"������
����
���������������
��*�������,
����
�

"������/�������������	�������	�������������������������������"�����
����
�����

�������
����
����5���������

�

;���������

4� '������
����
�������
����������	!������������
��
����
�����������������	�������������

�
���������"�����������

4� �
����������
�����������������������������
������������"������
����
�

�

;�	������

4� '�����������
�.�	�����
���������������
��������,������	������������
��
���������������

"������������

��������"��������������"�����	�"��"��/���������������*���	�

���5��������/�

4� �
���
�����������
����������
��������"����������""��������������������������������

,

���
��*�/���������������	����������������������������������������

�

;���������

Page 46



��

4� )������	������	����������������
����
�"����������
�������������"���
��
�,��������������

��	
��������
����"����	��������������
�����������/�

4� A�������������
������������������������������
�
���������
������
��
����������������

���������������

�

�
�����������������	��������������������������������"��������
����
��
����
��(
����'�"���

�����
��������������������,�����������/����������������	�����������������������������

��	�����������
��
��
����������������
���������
���%�

�

4� �
��,������/������������������������"�������
���������������������������
���������������

�����"��������������
��*������
��*��	��
���	
�
�
���������������������

����7�����

4� �
��������������	
��"�����������������������������������	��	����������	����
��	���� ����

"�������	��������������������������	��
������
���	
���	���������#����"�	��<1$�

4� ��
��������������������
��5������������������
���������������	��
�����������������

��	���������������������
������
���	
��""����
���,���	��	�"��"�������
����	
�����������/�

4� �
��'�����������
�;��"��������������������������
����""����
��
���	
�"��"���������

��������
������������	���������
��
����������������
���"���������������������

����
����"
�����������������
����
����
��*�������
��������
��	��

����������

�

� ���������������������-�������

�

�
��(
����'�"������������"��������������������������������������"�
����������	����������

��������������������������!������������
��*����������������������������	�����������������"������


����
��
�����	��������
��"�����"�������������������

�

�
���������������""����
���������������
��������������
����������"��"�������������������	���

����*��������������"����������
�����������������������	��
��"�����"������,"��"����������

������������/����������������
��@������;����
�!�,���

��
��
�����������������������������������

"��"��������������
���������������������	�/�

�

'�����������������������������������������������������
��
����������������������
��*����

�����
�+�

�

�������	�
����

4� �
������������������������������������"���������������*���"���������
���	
������	�

����������"������
����
���������������������
��
�����������������������

����������	������������#���������	��
��"�����"������,"��"����������������������/$�

4� �"���������������������������������������������������
����
����������#������	�����

���������	�����
�������
���
����"��	�����$���������	��
����"����������
��A������

������'�������
�"�"��	�������������������	�������*����
����"�������#������	���������

�"���	�0122$�

�

������"��	�
����

4� ��
��������������������������� �������������"�������	��������
����
��������������

�
������������
���
�������"�
����������������	���������������
���������������

���������������������������""�������������������
���

Page 47



��

4� �
��������������'�����������
������������
����	��������������������������	�������

������	����������"�����	��
����
����
�����
�������	���������	��	���	��
���"��������

��������	����������
�������
������/�����������������	�������
�����������
����

4� �
��"���������

��
�����	�"��"������������������	��������������*���
�������������

����������
�����������������"��������������������������������������������������

�����"������������
������������������������������
������7����
����
�������	��

"��	����������	����������
���

4� )����	�����"�������������"�������
����
�����������������
���������������	�"��"�������

����������������	�

�� ��
������������������
����
�"��	�������

�� ���������	��
��	�>��������������
��������	������
���
�����������

�� @���������	��
����5������������"�������"
�������������������������������

��
�����

�� 3��������	��
����*���"�������"���������"�����

�� ���������	��
�������
���
����'��	�����������
������������
����

@�����������'��	������

�� ������"��	�����
��������������
��������������������	��
����"������
����
������

�� '�������	��������
����
����������������
�����������������������
��
��������


����
�"��������

�� .7������	���	������������"�����"��*�	��	������������"��������

�� �����""�����
��������������������
�����������
����������������
��*��8=�111�

������""��������
�"�"����������"����������012>B=������
���������������C���

��������
�������"����������0122�

�

�����	�(����

4� �
������������	�������"��"���������������""�����	�
����
���������������������������
��

"����"���������
�����������������������������	����������,��������	�"��"���
�
���������


���/������
���������������������������

4� �
��'�����������
�;��"��������������������������������
��"���������������������*���

���"����������
���""����
��������������0122�����7"������������������	���������
��
�

���������������
���"���������������������������������������������������������������

������������������"����������������	�����������"������������
���

4� )����	���������������������������������������������������	������������"���������

�� '��������������������������*��	���	�����"
��������������������
����
�������

�
����������������
��	������������������,�����
����
��/����
�������

�������������������������������
���

�� ��""�������������������������������"�����
���	
���?=D1��������������������

�����"����A����

�� ?211��@����'������"���������������������"������	����'��	������

�� ��""����������
����"���������������������������������6�������������

�����������	�"������	�"������

�� ������"������������
�����	����������"�������	����������������"�����������

���������������������������������
����
�"����	������"�����

�� '���������������������������������������5����������������������������������������

	���������������������������������

�� -���
��������
����������	�)���������������������"�
�����������������������

��������������������"����������	�"��������

Page 48



��

�� .7"�����	����	�����������	���������������
��
��*�������������"
��������

��������������
��*"�����������	��

�� �����	�
����	�
��*�
��
��
��"
������������������������������������

"
�������������"����������*��	�����������

�� )��	���������������	���������������	���������
�����������������������������

�
���������������������������� �������������	������������"��"���������
��

��������� �����������������
���
����������

�� ������"����������������	�������������	�������	�����������������������"������


����
�"������������������"������������

�� ������"���������������	��������������������������������������7����
����
�

�����������������	����*��	����������
��
������������*���*��	���
�������#�+	+�

����
��$�

�� ������"��������������������*����	�������	�������������������	�����������	�

����	��	��������������
�����������������

�� ������	�������"������
����
������������*���	���������������������

�

(��*��	�(����

4� �
�������	�������
��
����
����������������������"����������
����"�����������

����	������	�
����
����
��*��������������	��
��
��*"�����������	��������""���������

�����"�����
����
�

4� @����������������������"���������������� ������������"��	�������
��
������������

�
�����������������

4� (��*�
��
��
��A����������-���"��������@�����������*�����������"������������������

"�������������
�����"��������
����
��������������������7"�����
����������

����"��������
����
�"���������������"����������"����������������������

4� �
��'�����������
�;��"�������������������������������
���������������"��	���

"�������
�"�
��
���"������������"�����
����
����
��*�

4� �
�������"���	������
����������������������"���������""���������""���������������������

�������������
����
����
��
�������	������������

�

)	���	�(����

4� '������
����
������������
����	����� ����������
�"���������"�������	���������	���	�

����	�����	��
���,*��������������
�����������������������������/��������������������

"��������	���	�

4� '������
����
�
����
�����*���������������	�����	�
��
�,���������
�����������������

�����"��������������"������	�����
�����	��*��"��	�"��"����������������������

����"���������������
�����
��
����/��

4� �
����"���������������	������
��*��	����
������������������	�������������

��"
����������������������"��	����������"���������������	���	������������	�"��"���

������������"����������+	+����!����������������"����������������""���������������

4� 3�����������	����
����������������'�����������
������������������)���������������������


����
��*���	��
������������������������������������"��"��������
����

�����������

�
���

4� '
����	���������
����������������������	����������������������	�
��
����������������

�
��������"�������

�

�

Page 49



	�

9 �!���8��������������5
�
���	
�����
�-����

�

3�����������������������
��"�����������������������
��"������������������
��(
����'�"������������

��������������������������
��"������
����
�����������.�	����+��
���
���� ���������"������

�����
��������������������
����
���"����������������������������	���������������
��

��������
��������'�����������
�.�	����+�

�

������6���������������

4� +,�
	
�
�	��������8�

�5��	��������	������������8���5
�
���	
����������8������8�

���"0���
���5��"���.����	�
������������	�����������5�
����������
�
	
�

"�-����������������-��������	
���	���8�

5���"��������������
	�����	�������
��

���7�	
�����/�

4� A����2�)"����012<�������"��"������
����""�����������������������������
��������
����
����

������������"������
��
����
�����
�������	�����
����"�"��������

4� �
��6����������
������5�������������������'�����������
���������"����������""��!�����

������������������������
����������������������"������
����
���������#�
��������������

�
�����
��
���
����������������������	������������$�

4� �����
�����(�������	��������
��������	���	��
���*��������"������
����
������������

�������������������
����������
���������
��*����"�������
�"������������
����
�����������

���
�����
������������
������������������������""���� �����������������	���������

����������������"������
����
����������

4� �
��"��"��������������������
�"�
������������������"��������������6'�

�����������������������'�����������
���������������)�����������������������������������

�
������/�����������������������
�(���
������

�����""��"�������"������"����������
��

����������������	�������

4� �
��(
����'�"�����"
��������
�������������������������	��������������������	��
��

��
���������������	����������������������	�������	������������
��������������������

"������
����
�������
���������"�������+��

4� �����""�����
���������������	����
���
����
�����
�������	��������
�����������"� �����


����
�����
�������	�������	��������������
���������������������������������
��&�����

������	��������)����������

4� �
����
���������������������7��������
��
����
����	��������������
��*�����
����
�����


�������	�����������	����������
�����������������������������������
����"�����
��

"������������ �����"������������	��������������������������������������������

����������������������������

�

������������'�����������
������

4� �
��������������'�����������
�
���������"���������������	�������������� �������

�""�����������
�����������
����������'�����������
�.�	�����

4� �
���
�������������	���������������"������
���
����������������������
��
�"������������

�������������������
���
����@�������-�����������"��������
��'�����������
�.�	�����

"���������������
��*�

4� �������������'�����������
�
����������"�������������
��
����
���"����������������������

�""��!��������������������
������������
���������5���������"��"����������������"�������

�
��"�"�������/���
����
+��
���
�����������������""����������������
��
��"�������"������


����
�����������������	��7"�������

Page 50




�

4� 3���������������
��	���
�������"��������������
���
������������"�������
����
�����


�������	�
��
���������	������������������������""����6'��������������"�"��������

��"�������������������������
��*�
��
�'�����������
�.�	�����
����
�"����������������

�

'�����������
�.�	�����

4� '�����������
�.�	�����
�����������
����������������"������������"������
����
���������


��
����
����"����������������
�
��
�����������
��	�����������������
��"������
����
�

����������

4� 3���������
������������"������������"�����������������
�������������������������
�����

������������������������������
����
�"��������������������������������	�������������

��������������������#��������	�������
�����$����������������������	����������

	������������""�������������������������"������
����
�����"�������	�"������
����
�

�������
+�3��
����������
��������������
�����������������
����
�����
�������	�"���������

���"�������������
����
���������������������������

4� 3�����"��"������
���'�����������
�.�	������
�����������"������������������	�����

�������	��
��"������������������������
����
����
�"���������������	�����

"��"���������������������������	���"�����������7����
����
���������������

"��	������������
���"�����������������������*��	�����������������������
����
�

�
��*�����������	���
����
����
�"�������������������������������
��6'����������

#�+	+��������������������������"����$�

4� 3��
�������������
������������������������
�������
�'����������)	����������
�����������

����������)	�����#

��
�
�������������������������
���������������������������
$�

4� �
�����	��������
����
�"������
����
��������
����������	��������
��
����
����������

�������	������������������������
����
�����������"���������������*�����������
��

���"��������������'�����������
�.�	�������������������?>�+��

4� �
���
�������������������������
����������	��������

�� �
��"������
����
����	!����������	������������	����������

�� )�*��	��
������������������	�������������������������������+	+���������	�

�������������������������
��6'����������

�� ������������	����"�������	��������������������+	+��������������������

��������������������	�������
����
�"��������������������#����������"�����������

�
�������
�'����������)	����$�

4� �����
��������	����
����������	������
���
����
����
�"��������������������
����
��������


��������������������
��'�����������
�.�	��������	���
��
��
������������������	�

������������	��
��������������	����
����
��������	���������������
�������'������

�����
�.�	�����

�

������'�����������
����	���

4� '�����������
�.�	�����
����������������	�����������	�����
��	
�����������5������������

�""�����������������������
��������

��
�
������������
���"�����	�"�"��������
����
�

����
�������	�������������������������������������#�+	+��"������������7����
����
�

����������������������������������$�

4� �
����
�
����
�"�������
�������*���������������������������������
����
����5���������

���"�������	����������
��������
��
��������������"����������������"��	��������

��"�����	�������"�"��������
����
�

4� ����������	���������
��������������	�������"�����������
�����*��"��	���������

����	�����������
����	��������
�����	��

Page 51



���

4� ,�
���
/�������������
������������������������
���������������
������������������
��

���	������0120B2<�����������"������	��������������������������������������012<B>�

�

�
����
�'�����������
�������������
������

4� �
������
���������������������"������
����
����������������"������������
����
��

"��������	���������������������������	�����"��"���������

4� �
����
�����
�������������������������"�������
�"�
��*��	����������������������
����

'�����������
�.�	����������
������������������	���������������
��������������

���
����������	������������������������'�����������
�����6'����������+��

4� �
��������������"������
����
�
��������������������
�����������
����
���������������

����������������
������������������	������+��

4� �
��"������
����
���������6'��
������������	�
������
���	
��
����������6'��������������

��7������	��
������"���������"�����	�
����
������������	�
����
����5�����������
��

����
���������"��������"���������!���������������������
��E-A�

4� 3�����"��"������
���2=:���������������������E-A��
����������������������������

������"������
����
�����"�������"��������������������������012<�#�������������
��

'�����������
�.�	��������	��$�

4� '�����������
�.�	���������7"��������������������
��������"���������
������������

"
������������������������
��*�����"���������������������������������
���	
��
��

��������������	�������

�

: ���;��������

�

������������
��*�����������������
����7���
������
����������������
��������������������������

�������	�����������������
�������7�������	��������������������������
���"��������
����
����������

�������#�+	+��
��������"��������6'����������������
�����������������)������'���$�

�

��"����������������
������������������������
�%�

4� A�������������0121����@���
�0122�������������������
��������������

�� ,�����
��������������
��'��"��F�

�� �
��"������
����
���������������
��*�

�� �
��������	�����������������	����"������
����
�

4� �����	�0122�

�� �
���
!�����'�����������
�.�	����������"�������

�� (��*��	������	������
��
����������
����������	��������������"�
��
�����
��	��"����

'����������������'�����������
�������������
������������

4� )"����0120�

�� '�����������
�.�	����������*�������������"�������������#��������	���������������')�

������)$�

�� �
���
�"������
����
����	!�������������������������������
��������"�����
���

4� )"����012<�

�� ;��	������������������������������������������
����
���"�������������������

	�������������������
��������

�

�
��"�����������������������������������������������	��

�� ��!�������������'�����������
�����
��*��	�
��
��
��������������)����������
�����

(�������	������
����������������������������"��	��������������������"����

Page 52



���

�� )�����������������
���������������)�������������������������
��������������*�����

��
�����������������

���������������������
��
�����������������������'������

�����
������
���������������������'�����������
�������	���""����
�����������������

�� )����*�
������
��*�
�"����"����������A����������������
����������������������*���

"�����������������	��������������6'���"�������������������
���������
��(
����

'�"�����������7"�����������"������������������

�

�

���

�������

�

,�����
��������������
��'��"��,���������������"��
��	�����
�
�"������
����
�����������������

.�	����+��
�������������
��
�@�����/�������
��*���
�����������
����
����5�����������
��

���������������
��"�����"������,"��"����������������������/���
��������"�������������
�����

(�������	��������#��������������������
������������������&��)$������
��"��"�����������"������


����
���������������
��*���������
�������+��
��"���������	����"������
����
�����
��������

���
������"����������
��""����������������������
���������������������
����
���������	�����


����
���"�����������������������������	�������������+���
���������
��������������������������

�
�������
�������7����������������������������������
������������������������������"������

��������"�����	��������
��������������"�����"�����������������������
������"��������
��*��	�

��	��
������"�������
����
�����
�������	������������
����
����5�����������������������
�

����	
��������
������������
��������"�"������������������������������	�
����+��

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



H
e

a
lt

h
y

 L
iv

e
s,

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 P
e

o
p

le

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 k

e
y

 i
ss

u
e

s?

S
o

m
e

n
 B

a
n

e
rj

e
e

 a
n

d
 

E
st

h
e

r 
T

re
n

ch
a

rd
-M

a
b

e
re

C
o

-D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

Page 55



H
e

a
lt

h
y

 L
iv

e
s,

 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 P
e

o
p

le
:

�
O

u
r 

st
ra

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
3

0
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

)

�
T

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 i

n
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s:
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

fo
r 

a
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
(2

0
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

)

�
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 r
o

u
te

s 
fo

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 (

2
1

 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

)

Page 56



T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 P

a
p

e
r 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
to

:

�
A

ss
e

ss
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

�
C

ri
ti

q
u

e
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 h
e

a
lt

h

�
S

e
t 

o
u

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s 

u
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

�
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n

�
O

u
tl

in
e

 a
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 d

e
li

v
e

ry

�
S

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

 t
im

e
li

n
e

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

Page 57



“R
a

d
ic

a
l 

n
e

w
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
”

�
R

e
sp

o
n

si
v

e
�

O
w

n
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 s

h
a

p
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s

�
D

e
cr

e
a

se
d

 t
o

p
 d

o
w

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
fr

o
m

 W
h

it
e

h
a

ll
, 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
to

 l
o

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

�
R

e
so

u
rc

e
d

�
R

in
g

-f
e

n
ce

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v
e

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

�
B

u
t 

w
il

l 
fa

ce
 s

a
m

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 c

o
st

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 

g
a

in
s 

a
s 

re
st

 o
f 

N
H

S

�
R

ig
o

ro
u

s
�

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ll

y
-l

e
d

 a
n

d
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
�

Le
d

 b
y

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

�
R

e
si

li
e

n
t

�
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
in

g
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt

h
�

Le
d

 b
y

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

Page 58



K
e

y
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s*

�
E

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 (

P
H

E
) 

w
it

h
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y
  

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
, 

re
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

�
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

to
 l

o
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
w

it
h

 a
 n

e
w

 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ty
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

�
D

sP
H

to
 b

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 b

y
 L

A
s

a
n

d
 l

e
a

d
 a

t 
a

 l
o

ca
l 

le
v
e

l 
b

u
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 j

o
in

tl
y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y

 P
H

E

�
E

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

B
o

a
rd

s
*

S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

ta
ry

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

Page 59



P
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

D
o

m
a

in
 1

  
H

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
si

li
e

n
ce

 
p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 m

a
jo

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

ci
e

s 
a

n
d

 
se

ri
o

u
s 

h
a

rm
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

D
o

m
a

in
 2

  
T

a
ck

li
n

g
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
a

n
t 

o
f 

il
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 f
a

ct
o

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

D
o

m
a

in
 3

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

p
o

si
ti

v
e

ly
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

‘h
e

a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e

st
y

le
s’

D
o

m
a

in
 4

  
P

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
il

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 w
it

h
 p

re
v
e

n
ta

b
le

 i
ll

 
h

e
a

lt
h

D
o

m
a

in
 5

  
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 l

if
e

 e
x

p
e

ct
a

n
cy

 a
n

d
 p

re
v

e
n

ta
b

le
 m

o
rt

a
li

ty
p

re
v
e

n
ti

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
y

in
g

 p
re

m
a

tu
re

ly

�
F

o
cu

s 
o

n
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 d
o

m
a

in
s,

 w
it

h
‘h

e
a

lt
h

 
p

re
m

iu
m

 t
o

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v
is

e
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

�
Im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

o
v
e

rl
a

p
s 

w
it

h
 N

H
S

 a
n

d
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk

Page 60



P
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

lt
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 w
il

l 
fu

n
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
re

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
 r

o
u

te
s:

1
.

A
ll

o
ca

ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 L

A
s

2
.

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

v
ia

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

3
.

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

it
se

lf

Page 61



Page 62



H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s

�
B

ri
n

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

lo
ca

l 
e

le
ct

e
d

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 (

G
P

 c
o

n
so

rt
ia

, 
D

sP
H

, 
a

d
u

lt
 

so
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 a
n

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s)

�
S

h
a

re
 l

o
ca

l 
v

ie
w

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 n

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 ‘

H
e

a
lt

h
W

a
tc

h
’)

�
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 j

o
in

t 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 o
f 

N
H

S
, 

so
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

�
LA

s
a

n
d

 G
P

 c
o

n
so

rt
ia

 w
il

l 
p

re
p

a
re

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e

e
d

s 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
(J

S
N

A
) 

a
n

d
 J

o
in

t 
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

le
d

 b
y

 D
P

H

Page 63



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

*

*
S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 P
a

rl
ia

m
e

n
ta

ry
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
D

e
c 

2
0

1
0

-M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

S
e

t 
u

p
 s

h
a

d
o

w
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 E

n
g

la
n

d

S
ta

rt
 t

o
 s

e
t 

u
p

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

lt
h

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

A
u

tu
m

n
 2

0
1

1

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 o
n

 f
u

ll
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s

P
u

b
li

sh
 s

h
a

d
o

w
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 r

in
g

-f
e

n
ce

d
 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

A
s

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

G
ra

n
t 

ri
n

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

to
 L

A
s

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

Page 64



Lo
ca

l 
P

la
n

s

�
C

o
-D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
 o

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 
A

d
u

lt
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 i
n

 T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 l

o
ca

l 
tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

 p
la

n

�
A

t 
se

ct
o

r 
le

v
e

l,
 t

h
e

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 o
f 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d

 H
a

ck
n

e
y
, 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 a
n

d
 

N
e

w
h

a
m

 a
re

 i
n

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 w
it

h
 l

o
ca

li
ty

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

ct
o

r 
D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
e

s 
to

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n

�
A

 s
e

ct
o

r 
st

a
k

e
h

o
ld

e
r 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 i
s 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
9

th

M
a

rc
h

 t
o

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
, 

G
P

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

, 
to

 t
h

e
 

W
h

it
e

 P
a

p
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
o

 e
xp

lo
re

 i
ts

 i
m

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
lo

ca
ll

y

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������
�
��	
����
��������	��
�
�

�	���
�
����	��	���
�����

�
	�����
	�����
�
��������
����
�

��������� �
�
�

!"���	�#������ �
�
$ ���
�

���������%��
�
������������	
������
�����������
�
���������"�&���
���%�
�
������
���
������������������������������	�
����������	���������������	
������
�����������
�

'��
�%��
�
�����������	����������������������� ���������������
�
(	��)�*�	���
���%��
�
�����

�
�

� � ����	���
�

�
���!�!�������������
��
��"��
���������������������
��������!��������
��������������������
������������������

��
�!���������
������������������������������������������������������
���
�������#���
�������������	������������������� ��	����������
����
��������������!��������
�
���������������������	
�����
�������������������#����
�
� � ��
������	������

�
�
�������
���������� ����������"�������������������������������
��������������������������
��
!�!��#�

�

Agenda Item 4.5

Page 67



'�	��������"�!��
����
�	
��	���	���������	
��	�����

�
#������
�����

�
�����!�����������������
��������������
��!��	���������
��"��
���������������������
��������!�������
�
��������������������������������������

��
�!���������
�������������������������������������������������
�����
����������#��
�����������$������	��
���������!��!���
��
���!!����������

������
�����	�����������
���!�������������������������������������������	�

����!���������
��������������	��������!!���#�

������"�����
��+�����	���������	
��	�����

�
�������������	������������������� ��	����������
����
��������������!���������
�������������������
��	
�����
�������������������#��
��������������	�������������������������
���������������%&&'��
�������
�
����������������������������������������
����$�����������#�(����)�������
����������������
��	�������������
������������
����������
�������� �
���������
������������#��������������� �
����!!����!�����������!��!���

��
������������������������!��!��� �
���	
�������� �������������������� 
���������������� ����� ���
��� �
���
!�������������#��
�� �����	� ��!���*������������������"������
��	���
��#���
�����	��������
��������
��
���
���!��	�����������������������
�������������+�	
�����������������
�����������	���
�������
�����!!����
�����,��	
�-�������,�����������-��
����
���������������
��������������
��������������#��
�
�
��!�����������
��	���������������������������
��,!��������������-�������������������������#� (�� ���������
����	���������
��������������!���������������
������������������������.������������������
��/
�����	�
��������������������$�����	������������	�����������

��
����
������������������������

����
���
���#��
���
�������
����������������������������������������������������������	���
��
���������$�����	��������������
����
��
�������
�������������
������������!������
������������������!�����#���
�
�����
������
�����)�������������������������!��	����������
��	���
�����!������������������������
���
��������������������!���������������������������������#��
������������������������������������
#�
�
'�	��������"�!��
����
�	
��	������"�	����)'!��*%���	"����

�
�� �����������	� ������ ������� ����� 0����1�  ��	������ ��������� ������/
���� �
��	�� ��� 
��"�
����������������������������������������
�����!��������!!��������������������!��!��������
����������#��2��

�����
��	
���������
�������������	�����
�,���������3������-�

��
�����
�������
����������	�������������
�
��,!��

��-��
���	
�������������������������
���	
������!!���.�����!�����
����������������������	�#�
�
�
��������������������
�������������4�
�
��	��������
	������
������������


	�����������������	����

	
��
�	
��������	���	��
�����

	
����������

�
�	�������� �����	�������������� �	� ����� �����  � ���
��	�������� ��� ������ ���� 	

	
������� �	������
����
������������������������
�
�	�����������������������	
�����!"�

�
��� ��
����� �
��� ������� !�������� ��	��������� �
��	�� ��� �
�� !��!��� �
��� ���� ���� ���������� ���� ������� �
��
��������������������!������������!��������#��
�
�
���������5�������������	������������������� ��	���������"�����������	��������
����������!��������
���������������������������������������������������������������������!!���#�2�����������������������������
������������ ����!������� ���� ��"�� ������� ���� ��� �
�� ���������� ��� �
�� ���������� ��� 
���� ��� �
��
�������6�����������#��
�����������4�
��
�1� !�������	�������������������� 0��������� �
���������� ��� �
����������������������1� ������� ���	�����

��	����������� ��������	4� �
�����������
������� ������������������
���!������� ��������������!�������
�	������7�

�1� �������	� ��� ������ ������������� ���� !���������� ��� ��������� ����!�������� /� ���
� ��� �����������
��������7�

�1� ���������	� �
����� ���� �������� ��� �������	� ���� ��!!�����	� ���������� ���	����� ���� ������� ���������
��!!�������!������!��������������
�����
�������������������!!����!������	����������������������

��
�
������!�����������
����!
������������������
���/����	7�

�1� �������	�� ������� ��!����� ��� ��!!�����	� ���� ����������	� ������� ���
��"�� ���� ���������/������
��!!����	���!��

� �
��	"�����������'�	������	������������������������������

�
�������������5��
��"�
�����������������������������!��	��
�����������������!�����������!������!�������
��
� ��������� 3������� ���� ������� �����

������ !��!��� ���� ��!!������ ��� ������������ ���!�� ��� ����/
��������	���������/����	��	��
������!!���#��
�
�
�� ������������8���	������ ����� ����� ��	��
��� ��� 9&

�

� :������� %&99� ��� �����
� !��	����� ��� �
��

���������������  ��	������ ���� ��� �	���� �
�� ��$�� ���!� ��� 

��
� 
�� ���� ���!� �!� �
�� ������� ���
����������0�������������1���������	�!�����������	���#��

Page 68



�
�
�����$�����	��������������������	��
�������������������������
������!�����������	����

��
�������
�
����
�����
����������!!������������������
������������������������������������!��/!���
�������������#�
�
�������������������
��������
��� �
���
������������� ��
�������������
������������!������������������
���
�	����#����	��������!�����������	������������������
������������������������������
��������������
����
���	����������������������	����
���!��!����������������	��������!�����
������!!�������������
�������	�����
������ �� �
��� ��� ������� �� ��!!���� !���#� ������ �
�� ��!!����  ���� ��� �	����� �
��� �
��  �������� ���	��� ���
�����������������������#��
��������	���������������������������
���$!�������������������������������

��
�
�����������������������������!������	���������������
��"���#�
�
(������������
����������������
����	������������
�����$�����	���������������
��������,�����	���!�-�����
�������� �
�� �������� ������ !��!����� !
������� ������������� ���� ����������� ������� ������ ����	� 
��
� �
��
����!�������� �
���!�� �������� ����� ��	��
��� ��� ����� �� ��
� ���	��� ������5� �������#� � �
�� ��
� ������5�
�������� 
���� ��� �������� ��� ������� 
��"����� ;���!�������� �
���!����� ���� ��
��� ������� ����� ,��������-#�
������
�������������
�����������!��

���������������3���������������
�4��
�
�

•� +��������������	���������	
����,�
��
���� 
���� ���!����������� ���� ��������	����� ��
�

����������������)����������������������!���������)���������	�����	�!��!����
�����������

������!!�������!��������������������������
�������������������������#�(������$!������
�
��� �
��*�����+��!�������������
���� ��������<&=�������������
��
���� ��������	���� ���
��
��� ��������#� (�� ��� ����� �$!������ �
��� �
�� ��3������ ��� �!������� 
���� ��� ����������

��
������������#��
�����������
��������������/�����!���������������������	����;�5������
�������2��"���#��

�

•� ��	-
���������,�
��
����
�������!���������������
��"��	�
��
�!��!��������$�������
����

����!�������#��
����������
��������	���������
�����������������!��������!��������
����

��"�
��
�!��!���������������
���������������
���������������������#��
��+����������
�������� 
���� ����� ��� ���"� 
��
� ��������� �������� ��� ��2��� ��� ������� �
��� �
���� ��� ��

�������� �!!����
� ��� ��$������	� ����!�������#� (�� ��� �$!������ �
��� �
�� +����������
�������� 
���� ���!����� ����� �!������� 
��
��� >� 
��"�� ���� 
���� ��� ��������� ���
����������	� �
�� �!!��!������ ��������� ������������ ���� !��!��� ���	����� ���� ��	���	�
��!!���#�

�

•� .��"������������������
����
��"�
��
�!��!�������$!������
��������������������
�������


�
� �
���� ���	����� ������ ���� ��� ��!!�����#� �
�� ���	��� ����� ��!!���� �������� 
����

������ ���!����������� ���������� �
��� �
����!!����!��!��� �������� ���!�����������#��
��
���	����������!!������������
������� ���������������������	�!�����������	���� �������
!��!������	�����������!!�������������$������	��
������������!��!����
������������
����
 �����������	������������
�!������#�

�
*����:����%&99��
���������������
�����������!����#��
�

(���������������
��
��"�
����������	����������!��
����
����������������
��
������������
��"��	�
��
����
�
�������	� ������������� ����������� 
����
� ���������� ���
� ��� 

��
� ���� ��������� ����	������
��
� 
����
�� ���
������� �
��� �
����������� 3������� ��� �
������������������
��� �
������� ��!����� ��!!����������
������
���������������������!��!��#�
�
����	������	���������!��������������������!��������
��
��"�����
��������������
�����2�������	������������#�
�
������	������	��
�����	���������������
�������������	������������������� ��	����������������������
������
�����������������
��
�����$!����	�!��!�����������������"����
���#��
��������������
�������������
�������	������	��
������������������!��!��5���������������"��������
�����#�(���
����
����������:�������

��
���������������	�!��!������������"������
��"��	�
��
�!��!������������������"#�2��
���������������	��
���"����!�������
�!�
��
�!��!��#��
�� �������������!!����
��
��������"��������������!���������������
����
�$����� ��� ����	������	� ���� 
�� 
���� ��� ��������	� ��� ��!�
����	� ��	����������� ���� ������������ ���
����	������!����������!������������������!���������������������������5������#�����
�
!���	����������	�/����
	
��

������������
�������������������������
��������������������������������"��!������������������������������
������#�2�������������	��
����
�����"��������!!�����!����������������������������������
�	
�)��������	����
������ ���� ������ ���� ����� ��� ������� �
���	
� 	���� ������������� ������� ���� ���"���	�#� �
��
������������	�������������
���������������������	�������	���������������
�������������!��������
����
�
��)���������#�
�
���
�	
��	
������������ �
�������������	�������������������!��	������
�������	��������� ��!�����������
!�������������!�������#��(��������	���!��!���
���������������!���
������!!�����
����������
�������	�����
����
����!!����!���#��
����������
���������������
����������������������
����������������������
�������

Page 69



�������������������������!��!�����"������
���������������������#��
�����������
����������
��
���	�����
���������������	����������
���� ���������	����������������������"��� ����������������������!���
��"��	�

��
�!��!�������!��������������������������������������������	��	����"��������#��
���
���� �����
����
�������� ���������� ������!����� 
��
��� �
�� �����$�� ��� �
�� ��������� �	������ ��� ��	� �������� ����
������������#�
�
*���!����������
����������������������������������������������"������������
���	���������������������
�������� ������� ��� ���������� ��� 
����	� ��� ���!���� ��� �
�� ���"��� !����� ���� �
�� ������� ��� �����������
��������������

������!���
�����
�����������������	���!�����������	��#���
�
��
�����������
�����
������������
���?����������������������������������
������
��"��	�
��
� �
���
������� ��� ������� !��������� ���� ����������� ����� �� !�������� 

������ �
��� ���� ������������ 
��
���� ����"�
����������������
���������#���
�
�����������"	"������

2�� 
���� ����� 
��"��	� 
��
� ����� �
����� ���������� ��������� ������� ����� �
�� ����� ��$� ����
�� ��� �
��
�
��	��� ����	� ����� ��� ������� ����

9
#� ��� 	��� ����� ��/��!�
� �������"� ��� !���������� ������� 
��
�

��������������� 
�� 
���� ��������� ���� �!� �� ��������� +�����5��  ����� ��� ������ ��� ���� ������������ ����
!�����������7� ���� �� ��������� �������	� @���!� ��� ������ ��� �
�� ���"��� �
�!��	� ���� ������������	�
�������������
��!��	�����#��
�
���������!��
��!��	������
�����������
��"��	�
��
��
�������������;����� ��!��5��+���������@���!�
����������
������
�����	��
�����
�����!��!�������������������������������������7����
��������������	�
!��!��� ��� 	���� �������"� ���� �
�� ��
��� �������� 
������� ���� ��� ���!����� ��� �
�� ��������� 
�� 
����
����������������������������
��������#���
�
�
�� ��������	� �������"� ���� ���
�� �
��� 
�� 
���� ����� ���������� ���� ���!����� ���� ���������� ��� �
��
!��	���������������
��������� �������������������!������7����� ��� �������������������� ���������������


��� ����������� �
���� �������"� 
�������#� � *��� �$��!���� �
�������������;�����  ��!��5�� +���������
@���!�	�����������"����

�����"�����	����������������!�����������4�
�
#��		��$	�����%	
��
� ����	��	�����	�����
���������
�
�	�&����������� ������������
������'� �����
���'��
����
������
������	
��"���	���&��������������	�������������'����
������������	��
������
�
�
����������	�����������������
�������
�������������!��������������
������	�������������������������	�����
������!�����!��	������#��
�
2���������������	� ���
��"� ���!�������
�!�
��
���(A"� �����"�� �
�����
��	��#� � ��
�� �������"�	������
�
���	
��������������������	������������(A"� ���8���
�%&9&���������� ��� ����� ,���������B�	�	������
 �����!���-������
��!��	�������

��
���������
������������������������
����
���	����������������������
�
�������������#���
�
2��"��	����!�������
�!�
��
�!��!����
�����������������������������!�������������������
��!��	�����#����
!�������
��"�������������������������	�	��������������������������������������	�������������������������
���������� ������	�����
��������!���������!����������������?���

��
� ��� �������������$!����� ��������
���	�������!��!���
��
���!!���������#��2�����������
��"��	�
��
��
���������������������������������
�

��"�!�����������������������
��
���������������������	�	������
��"#�
�
���,�������"	"������

������ ������� ����� 
��� �� ���	�� ��� �$�����	� ������� 
��
� ������ �������� !��������� ��� ������� 	����
�������������� ���� ��	�	������ ���
���� �
�� ������������ ���� �
�� �
���� ������#� � 2�� 
���� ���� �!� ��
 ���������������  �������� A��
��"� ��� ������ ��� ���������������� 

��
� ���������� ��� ����� ��� �� ��	�����
�����#����!��	�����������!!���������������	�
�������������!�����������������	���	#���
�
0��-�����"	"������

 ���� �
��8�����������������!�����
���������!��� ���!����� �����	�	��8������� ��� �
��������!���������
!��	���������
����������������������������������� ��	�����#��
�����!������
������	������������������
������
��8�������������	������
����
��������������������	����������#�
��
����	������
����8������
��"�
�!����������	�!������#���!�����
���
���������������
������4�
�

§� 2
����������������������������������
§� ����	��!
���!�������������
�������������

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
�@���!��
��
���������
��"��	�
��
��������4��
��;����� ��!��5��+���������@���!���
��
��C
�����5�����������������*�������
����
�����������(��������
�*���������+�����
�
�������#�

Page 70



§� �
���������������������������������������
§� 2
��
�������
��	��	��
§� �
����!�������������!��!���/����������������
§� ?����������������
§� D���������������
�����������

�
�
��������������
���������������
���8�������
�������������������������������������������������������
��
�
��	����
���#�(�!�����������
����
��"�
�!��
������!!����8�������������
����	�!���������)������������
��������������
�����������������������������
���
��	��#�
�
;�����
��8������
��"�
�!��
�����������
�������
��
������������
�������������������
��������������
��������#��

Page 71



!��1��#2���3��	�����������
�
0��!�
	���������

�
4	
/"������

8�������9&%������������
��
��������������"����(�����������
��%E�A��������9F&'#�8����
�����!
�������
������������������
���������#�
�
���
��������
���
��� ���� �
�� �����EG�����������
��� �
���
������#�����������5����������������8����
���
������
�����������������
������	
�����

�������>G/����/����
�����
��
�������������������	�������������
���� EG� �����#�8���� ������
��
�
������	
���� ����� �
������������������������

��
� ��� �
���������
���
��������������
�����	����
�����#�
�
.����-������������	
�-��"����
�

8����!�������������������
��������������
���������������
��������
����
��������"����������������#����

��������������������������
�������	
������������������������!������!����������������
��������!��!���
������������������������
�����"��!�������������#�(���
��!������������
�������������������������
��������"��

������
���������!����
������
��"#�
�
B�������8����������	������
���������5������������������������!��!����
��!����������������
����
���������������
��������
������� ���� 
��#�@����� �
�� �
������ 
��
����� ���
��� ������ ������������� �
�������	
���� ��3�����
�
��������"�
��
�
������	
���#�
�
,(�5������������� ����������������� (5������������� ���	�����������������-� �����8���#� ,(����5��
���� ������

�������������������������� ��5�������	�����)�������������	#� (� 3����
���� �
���!!��������� ���	����������
!����������
��������������������������������������������
��"�����
�����������#�����������(5�������������
�����	���	���������������H-�
��
.����	�����������	
�-��"����

�
8���� ��� ��
� ��� �����!�� ��� ��!�������� ���	��� ���� ��� ��� ���	���
���������#������	�	���� �
���	
� �
��
��!!���� !������	� !������� 
��
� ������� 
��"��� ���� "��� 
��"���� 8�� �� 
��� ����� ��� !���� 
��� ��!!���� ���
��
������
�����������
��
���������������
��������������������#�
�
2
�����"���������

����
���
��	������������
���8��������4�,(5��
�!!���������
���
��	�����������	�
����� ��� 	�� ���#� 8���� �
����� ��� ��!������#� (�� ��"������ ����� ����	#� (�� ���� ��� ���
��	� ���� ������� ��
��	������H�
�
,(�5����!�����������������������������"��������������������!���������������
��	���
���(���3��#�(�5�������
��!����������������������������������
��
��������������������	
��������������	����!�������#-�
�
8����
�����������������������
���!�����������	������!�������
��������������!!��������
���
����������3���
���
��������"����B����������
��
�
������	
�������������������!������	�����
����
��������"���$����������
���������	
#�
�
,(�������"��	����
�����
�����������������	�8����B��� ��"���������(�
�����������������
��!��"����������#�(�
����
��������������������"�����
���������������
���������������������
����

����(�����
��������!����
������#�
�
2��"��	�
��
�
����������
��"����8����
������������
�����!!���������
����
��������
��
�
������������
����
���

��������������	����
��
��$�����	���������#�������!!��������������
������������
���8����������������!����������

������������!���������
��������������������������
������	
���#�
�
,(����
�!!�����
����������������������������#������
��������5�����������
��������
��	��������
��	�-�
�����8���#�,(��
�������
�����
���������������
���������������!!������#� (�
�����������!���	������!!����

��
��
����������������
����������������������������!�����������"������������
�����!�����������������
�
����
���	������
����
��
�������	
���#-�
�
,8��)������� ��� �����
���� ��!����������������!�������� ������
���� ��"��������� ���� ���
���� �
���� ��������

��"#�(�������"��	����
�������	���	�����
����������������(�������������
����
���������"��

����
�����
��
H-�
�
������	
�-��"�����	��������%�0��5�

�
,8����������8��I�����(�
�����������8��������������
���������2�	������9J���	����9FJ&#�(����������
��
K������L��	�������9F>'�����������������
�������#�(��������
��������
����*�������!�����

�����
��
�����

Page 72



!������#� 2�� �������� ��� 9F'>� ��� �� 8��)��� ������ ���2���
��� *������ ��� ������#� (� ������ ��� ��
���
��������
��
����
���������
��������������
��
��
����
����������
���������
�����	
����������������#�
�
,(� ����������������� ��3���� ���9FF>� ��� �
���������2
����������	#��
���
��� ��������� ������������	�������
��!��������� ������� ������ ���������� ���� �!���
� ���� ���!��
������� ������������#� (� ����� ������� 
��
�
�!���!�����������	�������
�����������������������"��������#�
�
, ���������������������(�
������������������
����
��!����������
��������3���
����
�!�������#�(������
�
��!������� ��� ��
����
��
���� ������ �����	� ������������ �������� (� 
���� ������� ����	
�� ���� ���"� ��!������ ���
��"����������������
���������������������	�����	������������������������������������������#�
�
,8��
���� ����������	���������� ������������
�����������
����������������������������������
���� �
���
�������	���� ������� ����
�������	#� (� ��� ���� ����������� ������ ���"�

��
� �
�������� !������� ��� ���"� ���

�������	#-�
�
�
0��56������	�����-������������	
�-��"����
�

2
�����"���

���
��
����������
��	�����
���������8��I�����4�
�

•� ��������������������

•� 8�� 
���� 
��� ��	��������� 
����
� !��������� �
�� �������� 
��
� 
�	
� ������ !��������� ��������� ����
��!�������#�(������!�������������
����
��
��������!������������������������������������	���
��	
��
��
�������������!��"�	��	�����
���������"������
��������	�����#���
������(���������"��
������
���������
��!!��������������
������
������	����)����������������
���
����������
�����������������������!�������
�������������������"��
�#�

�
���������4�
�

•� ����	������������������"����!��������!�������������

•� K���������	��������
����������������������������������
��������

•� �����$�����
��"����������
����������/����������
���/�����������������

•� ����	��������������"�������

•� ,(���	
���
�����������������������������(����������������������������������(��������
��������������
���� ���� ������#� �
�������� (� 
���� ����� ���  �� ��� ����� 
��
� ��� ��� ��!!���� ��� 
��
� ����������� ��"��
!������	�� ���
��	�� 	�������	�� 
���
��	� ��
��� !��	������� ��� �
�� ����������� ��� �
�����	� 
��
�����
!�������	�������������������������������	����������#-�

�
(����������	
�-��"���7�0��5�
����%�
�

•� ������	
��	��%��� �������������������
����������"���������!��������
���!�������������

•� ����������	

����	�����
�	
������	
����%��� �����������������������"��
������!������������������

��"���
��!��"����������������	������
������������
���
�������������
����������������!�����	�����
��

���
���

•� ����
�����	�����	���%�8��I�
�������� ����
����� ������������������� �
��������������
������������

����
����������������������
������!��$�������������������������

•� ��
�	
������
	�����	������%��
������� �����������������������������������������
���������
��!�
���


��
� ����������� ��� 
���� ���
� ��� !������	�� ���
��	�� 	�������	�� 
���
��	� �?�� �
�����	� ���� �������
������������

•� ���������"� �������� ����� �	��
�%� ��� ��������� 
��
� 
��� 
���� ��!!�����	� 
��� 
��
� ������ �����	�

����������� ����!��������� ���
� ��� �
�!!��	�� 
����
��"�� �������� ���� ��������	� 
����
�����
�!!��������������
�������������������������������������������#�

•� ������	
� �	����� 	��� �����,�����%�8�� I5�� ��!!���� !���� ��� ����	���� ���� ��������� ��� �
��� 
�� ���

��
����
���%J�
������!���������

��
���������� ���������������������
����������������!����������#�

•� �����	��������,���	
%�8��I�����������
���
�����������	��
��� �����������	���

�
&,��	

�&��
�����

•� �
���������������������������$������������ �����������������������������8��I������!!�����������������

������
���������������������������������

•� �������������������������������������������	�������������!�����������	���������!��������
�	�����

•� ��!!������ 
��
� ���� ������ ����������� �
��� ���� ��� ������� 
��� �������� 
����
� ���� 
�������	� ��� �
��

����������

•� �������	�!��������
����!!����!������	�!��������8��I5��
���������������������������������������
���
���

��!!��������������������������%J�
������!�������������
��"������
��������#�

�

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



����������
�
��	
����
��������	��
�
�

�	���
�
����	��	���
�����

�
	�����
	�����
�
��������
����
�

�������
�� �
�
�

!"���	�#������ �
�
$ %��
�

���������&��
�
'�(����	�
����#�)�
)���������(��*��
�
���������"�+���
��&�
��	����,	��	���
�

'��
�&��
�
������������'�(����	�
����#�)�
)������
���(��*�-'�#�*.���
������	��������
�
�
�
/	��-�.�	���
���&��
�
�����

�
�
� � ����	���
�

���� ��������	
����	�����
��������	����������
���������
���������������
��
������	����
�����������������	������	����
���
������
�� ����
!
������"##$����%����"#�#���������
��&����'"�
������
������
���	��

��&�
�
��(����������������
������
��&��������������
	������	��
��
���	��
��&�
�
����������
�
������
��������	����

�����������

����������������)�����*����
������&	
���	+��������������	
��
��
��&����������*	��������
���	�
����	��
�����,������
�
�	��-��	��
.��������
���	��/-.�0�	�����������������
������
�	���
��
������	����
�	����	���������
�������������

�
��"� �������,���
���	��
�
�����
������
�	�����
������	����
������

������	����������,�"����&���
�	��������������������������1�	������
2	��
�	���.�������������
����3��
���*�	���
���
����������
��
��
������	����
�� ��	�����������,�4�
���	��
�	��	
�������	�������
2	��
�	�������-��	��.�������������
�5
���
���
���������
��
������	����
���

�
� � ��
������	������

�
�

"��� ������	�����
��������	�����
�	
������6�
	0� ���������
���	�����
������	����
�����������,����
�0� 1���������������
�������	������������,�4���

�
�
� �
�

Agenda Item 4.6

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



��
�

Appendix 1 

Tower Hamlets Involvement Network 

Royal London Hospital  

Comments and Recommendations  

Oct 2009-July 2010 
�
�������	�
����

��	��������
�
��������������������������	����������	 ��
��������!�"�������������
����#�������������	��������� 	���	� 	������	 �����������
#����	�������������	������	 �	�������$���	����������	��
������%&�'��(�����!�����
� �	�� )���	���$�$���
 ���#����������#�	����( ���	�������	 ������ 	���	���*����������
 	�+�� ��,�����������	 ��-+,�.� ���	����$��������������	�� ������������ 	�����
 ���� ����������	���	��	���!����� � ������� �� ����
������$������
�� ����
����$�
/�	��� ���0��#�0���	�������	 ����
��������	��+,�������(�'��	��
��� �����	�
���
�
�
!��
�
���������	 ��	������	� 	�#����������$���
 �������������1�

�!� 2�����	���	��
�!� '	 $$��(�
3!� &����� ����$� �	���	����
4!� 2������	� ���/���(�����-25/.�
6!� 7������� 	����
8!� 9 	����	�����������
�!� �� �����	 	����

�
������ ���� ���������� ����$�	��� 
����	������
�	�	���������	����������$���������$���
� 	���	�� ��1�

•� 2		�	�����$��	 $$:������� �����������

•� 7������� 	����	��� 	���	��

•� 7������� 	����
�	#�����	 $$�

•� 7������ ���;�������	���

•� 9 	����	�����������

•� ��� 	���	��$��������������

•� 7�� ���������$�$ ����	����

•� 25/��*����������
�
������$�����	� 	� �	���(�������� ��� ������(���� ��������� ���� ����� �����(�� 	�	���
+,�:�� 	���	��� ���	������������	�(�	� �����	���	�� ��<������� ��	����#���������� ���
	����$�����������	 $$�	��
����� ���(� ��� 
���	!���(����4����� ������	������������
�$�� ����������������� ��	��#� 	��� �(���� 	���	��#��������	������	������ 	�	���
�����	 �!�&���	������	������ ��
���� ���(��$�� �	������ ������	������
����$����������
� �������( ����(�	���<� ��	���$�$���� 	�	��������	 �!��
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 77



��
�

�
�
���������

�
	
��
������ 	 ������(����4���������	��	�����	����$�6
���������������$���� �������	 	��������	�	� 	�
	������ �������
�������
�
:�#������ ���� �	���� �	�� ��������	������<���	���!�

�
�����$�	��������������(�������������$�	����� �	��"��	��& �������	���� 
���� 	���	��	��
������<� ��	��
���*�������(�������� ��	��#��������#� 	�	�� 	���	�	������������ ���
� �	��$������=����#�)�
� ��	������ ���� �	�" 	���#����
��	�����������������#�	��	���
��$��� 	����	��� ���	������������!��	��������� ��	� 	�; �	�� ���	���,����������	�-;,�.�
 �������	������ )����������	��� 	���	�� 	��$ �	�����$�	���� ���	�����	�����	��
��	���
�������	�=�������	 ���$�$���	�������!�

��� �������������

����	#��� ��� �� ���$�����������( ����(� �����	���	�� ���#�	��	���7������ ���
;�������	������� 	���� ���	������(	���$�# �	�	����!�����7������ ���;�������	���
� ��
�������
��� 	���$�����������������$��� ����
����$��� �������������(� �� ����$�
��������$������	 ��:���������	���$��� 	����
���(����	�	��� 	���	�� �����$$����	��
 �������(�	������	��:�� �	���� ����
���������#�	�� ���	��� ��������	������!�
�
�����������	
���

��������������������
�������������
�����
�������	���
�

�����������


������
���
��������������
��
�����
�����������
��������

������������������
�

��� ���������

������ ��� ����
����$��	 $$��(��������������	��(� ���	���� ���������	��	����������
��� 	���	���������� 	���� ������	������ ��!���� ���	����	������� ��	�� 
��	��	 $$�
����	 (��� ���	���$�#��	 $$����� ���	���� ��#�	��� 	���	������:�	�������� ����(���(�
�������$�	��� 		�	�����$�������� ���	��������� ����� 	��� ���������� ��#���� ��	���
�������� 	����
�	#�����	 $$!�����������������
������ ���� ��	��� 	���	��$�����(�

Page 78



3�
�

�����> ����� ���?� �����#����(�	�����������$�	���	� ������$����������	���� ���	����
�������� 	������	 �!�
�
�� �������������#����� ��	��� ��(���� ���* ������$� �����������	��������	 ��#���
# ������� ���������	���� ���#���	����$��	�# ��	����(�	����������
��	�	��	 ���� ����$�
	���!�@�$��	�� 	����	�������������� ����	����#�	��� 	���	��$�����(�	� 	�������	 $$� ���
����:���� ���(� ����������	���!������� ����	���(��� ���� 	��(�$����������� ����
���� (���$����;,��� � (����	�	� 	����������	$��:��������	���� ������ ���(�
 		�	����� �����	� ����	 
��� ���#������	�
��	���� 	��!�"��������� ����� 	��� ���
�	 �� ���� �����	�
���(���	�
���	 $$�	�����������
�������� 	���� ��������� ����	 $$�
�����������$�	���������������������	!�'	 $$�#��� �������(� ���*������	�)�
�#�	��
����	���� ������� ����� 	�� 		�	��������������	�$����������������
��������	 $$���� �
���	�����$����������	$���������(� ���	�������������	�
�� ���#���	������� 	��	���#�����
�����	 �����	���� �� ��� ���	��
��	���� ��� 	�������	!�������������	��
�� ��	���(�
$��������<� ��	��� 	���	A���	����� ��������	�������������������� ���	�����$$����	�����$�
#�����(���� ������
������(�#�����#����
������� 	������	����� ��$�	���!���
�
"��������	 ���	� 	�	�������� ����� ����� 	��� ������)��	�������	���
���(�
�����	 ���� 	�+,��
�	�������� ����	�
������$������ 
��	��	���� �����$�������	!�
�������������
�� �$��������#�����(����� �	��������#�	��� 	���	�!�'	 $$������������
�������� 	������	�����	� 	�� ���� 	���	��$�������$��	 
�������� ��	����(��
�� ���� ���:�$������������ ������$������ ����� ���	�������������������	� ����(����	����
 �� !�& 	���	���������
��������	���	��$����B������	���=�
��
���(�(������*�� � 	�����
 ����	�������$�����$��� 	���� 
��	�	������������ ����$$������������� 
��	�	������ ��!�
+�����	��(�	�����(�	���$�� 	���	�:�( ����(�	�����������	� ��������	��(�	�����
��������������������
����(��������	����$����	 $$!�'	 $$��������
�� ������# ���	� 	�
� ���� 	���	��$����� ����C������ ��
��
���(�����$��:�����	����:��������� 	�� ���
���#��(���������$���� 	���	�� ���������� ��!�/*�����������	 $$�������������������	����
������$�
�� ������	�������)�������	 $$!�& 	���	��� ���� ����	���������	 �	�	��
�����������
�����������A� ���(�#�������������
��� ���	��
��	�� 	��� �� ���������� �C�$����* �����

�� ����(�	�����$�	�������$��� �
 	����� ����#��:�����$�	��������� ����	 ����# ����(�
����$�	�������$���	��
����$	� �����$��� �#����!��
�
��� ���������	 ����������(�	�� 	���	���������������	 $$�������	���	� �������	����(� ���
	������������ �������	���(�	��
���� �����$����/ �	�,����������� 	��������	=��
�*������������	���� �� !�

��� ��������� ��������������

������� ���
������(���(������ ��	����� 	���	��	��������	�����$�	���$ ����	���� 	�+,��
 ��#���� ��	������ ���������$�	���
������(!�"�����������$�	�������	��
���*���	���$����
 ������
������(����������$���� ��� ���	����� ��������������
��:�	���������	���� ������
	�� �������	������������ ���	���������� 	��#�	��
������(������!��������� �
� � (����	� ���� ��	�� ���������� ���	������������
�����	 ����	 �� ����	� 	� ���
������� ��#���� �����������(� (��	����(���	�	��������	 ��	����	�����������#� 
��	�
	�����	� 	����-�!�!��*�������������:�#�� ����� ����(� ����������	��� ���#�����=	�
# �	�	��# �	�������������'����������.!���
�

!�� ����"������"������������

Page 79



4�
�

�������� ���� 	���	��*����������$�2�5�/�� ��
����$ ���������	���� ���	������ ��
����
��(��$�� �	�����������	������	���� �	�$�#��� ���!��$	���	���������� ��� 
��	�
 �������(��	����$ ����	���� 	�	��������	 ������� ��9+��'� ��� �����	� ������$ ����	����
�����	���#������!�2���	��� ���:�	���# �	��(����������������	���������#�	���� �����
�� ��:������$��	 
����� ���� ���	����	��	� 	� ����������!�"��������	 ���	� 	�	�����
�������	���� � ��	��$�������������	 ������������	��(�����	����������	������	��	���
��#������	 ��
�	�	������	�������$$��	�	�������	����� ������ ���������
��� ��	 ����!�
�����* ����:������$�����$����������(��������
��������������	����� 	��(��$��������
 ���# �	��(� ������� ��$�����������������!��
�
������
��������	�������������� � ��	��$���$��<���	��������$�2�5�/� ���	��������	 �����
(���� ��	��� ���� 	���	�������������!��	����$���	� 	��(�$���� 	���	��#������#�#�����
	���������	��(�� ���#���	���������	������	��� ���	��(��	����(��	���#�������������
�$��*�� ����(�	����������	���!�&��� ��� ������ ��$ �	�	� ������	���$�����(�� ��� 	���	��
�������
������������!��

#�� $�������������

�����	 $$� 		�	�������
����������	��
���	���(����������	��	����������$��������
��$��� 	�������#� 	�����������	��� �����	��� 	���	�:�#�����	�����������	��� ����:��$��	����
��	�� ������(�#�����	� ���#� 	����	��������	!��������(���������� �����$	�#�	���	�
��$��� 	����	�������� �*�����	����
������ ���	��������	����$����	���� ���
���(�
�(���������$��(�		��!������� ��� ��� ��� �	����$$��	����
�	��	����������� �� ������	 ��
#����
���(� ����� ���	��	����
������(� (�	 	��:�$���	� 	���� �������	����� �(��!�
�
&������#��������	�� ���	��� ��#��������� ����(�������� ( ��� ��� ( ���	��$����
��	!��$�������� �����	��������� 	��(�#�	�����	������������� ���	���������	�� ���	���
 ��#����	����(�	�$���	� 	��� �������	 	��� ���� ��
������ 
���	�#�	��� 	���	�!�����
%���(��" ������ �(�����* ����!��& 	���	��� ��������$��� 	�������#� 	�����������	��
� �����#����	���� ���������	���# ��:�	���� ���(������������� 	�����$�#����	�����
���(��������������	��� ���������$�	����� ������ ��!�������#��(����(����	���� ���	����	���
���(����#����(����	����$���
 ������	��������� 	����
�	���	�#����	��������������	��
�!��
"���� �����	� 	����������� �����	� �# ���������	 
���
�	������	 ��	��� ����� 	���	��
 �*����� �������	 
��!��$�����������#�	���� ���(���(�	��
��# �	��(�$��� ����(�	���:�	����
� ��(�	����#�	������(��	����	���(�������( �����(�	����������� �������(��!�
�
"���������������
���� 	���	���������
�����������#�	����$��� 	����
�$����	���������
���	�������	 �����#� 	�����������	��� ����!��������������	 �:�	������������
��
#��	�
� ���������$��� 	������		��(�� 	���	�����#��$�	���(�� �����	�� ������(� ��
���� �����	� 	�� �� ���#���-�!(!�	������ ��
���� �� )���	� �� :������$�	���
������	 �	���������:�	��������	������	��������#�.� ���	������������� �	!������#�����

�� ����� �������$������A������ ���	 $$!����(���� �:��������� 	����
�	��
�	#�����	 $$�
-����� �����	���� ���������.� ����������� 	����$�����	 $$�	��� 	���	��������
����������	!�
�
������ ��� ���	��
�� ������A��� ���$���	���'�� �����	�����	���D ���� 	��-����� �	A
	������������������ ���$���������	 ��������#���� ���	�.!�&������ ���# �	��(���*�
���	���$��� �� �����	���	������	��$����	� 	�	�����	�����	����������	��� �����	���	�
 ���	����� ���	��(��
 ���	��	���%&�	����A
���� ���# �	� ( ��!�&��� ����	�#�����
� ��������������	��� ��� ����
����$�������� ����	�����	���!��
�

Page 80



6�
�

%�� &���������

����������(������	� 	�	������ ��
�����������(��$�� �	�����������	������ 	����	��
�����������#�����	��������	������	��
�� ����
����#�	��������	 $$�	�� 	��(�� 	���	��
������:� 
���	��� ���#�	�� ����� ���(� 		�	���:�� ���(�	����$���������	���� ���
�(��� �	���� �� ���� ���!����������	�
�������$����������� ��������	�$���(��	 $$�	� 	�
� ��� ����
������������(����� ����� 	��� ������	����
���� ����	����$���
����������	!��
�
��� ���������������
��������
����!�����"��#��� ���������$������

������
���

����
����
��#��

������
�
������#
��#
#�������
�����
���#�����#���


���
�
9 	����	����������������	��
�������	� 
��	�	����	 $$��(�����������	���# ���� ���#� 	�
� ���	��� ���� ���	�� �����*���	!�������������	��
�� �������� ������ ��<� 	��
��$��� 	����$���� ���	��#����	������������	��	���# ���!��$�������� ���(������� ���	���
��$��� 	����	����#����
�������������	 ����(� ���������������	��	��� ��������
	����������#����������
��!��	�#���� ���������� 	���	��	��������	 ���	� 	�	���� �����	�

���(��(��������	��	��� ���!��	�# �������� ������(�	���� ��$������	�����	� 	�$��	��	�
# ������	���(������� �� ( ���	�	���!��
�
2�	���(���	�� ��
����$$����	�#�	��������	��	 $$��������
���(�(�����	��������	���	��	��
��������	���#�����
��	���*���������#�	������
���:�	�������#�#� 	�� ������:� ���
 ���<���	�����#����� ��� ��	��
�������
���$��� ��$��������� ���	�!�& ���	��	� 	�#��
	 �����	�������������	�	��9 ������	����$$�-&��	� 	 �.�" ���$��	�	� 	�	���(��� ��(����
#���(����	����� ��
�����(������#������� �	� ��$ �	�#� 	�	����� ���*����������# ��
���� �����	����������	 ����!��
�
�	��������	������	� 	�$���	�	����� ���	�� ���(�		��(�����(��������	� ���(��� ���� ���
	����#�����#������������	� ����(������� 	����	���� �(��(�� �����:�
 	���(:�
�� �	�
$�����(� ���(���� ��� ���#����	����	������	� 	 ��# ��!��	�# ��$��	�	� 	�� ���	���������
(�	�(�����
�� �	�$�����(� ���������	� 	�	������(�	�������	�� ����	���� ����	�#�����
 ����� ���	���������	�#������	���!���������� ���� �� ����$�
�� �	$�����(�������	� 	�
��(�	�	�������	���# ����#�����������	��
�� ��������!�
�
�	�#������
��������
�����$����$�	�����������
�� ������� ������	������
����$�� 	����	��
������	�#������� ���$�����(�	��	 ������	���	� ������ 	����	��������	�#�������$����
'��	��; ���@�������	�:�$�����(�������#�$��	����	���������������� ��� ���������	!��
�
�����
���#���

�$��������#�%
��������#���
����
�����
�����������
���#�
������������������#��
���
��
����������

�

�����
���������
��

��

���
��
���
��#���
����
�
������ ����������	��
������������$������������� 	��(�	��'�� �����	�����#�����
# �� �	�$��	���������	�( 	����-�!�!�	� 	������'�� �����	�����
��������	�������	�� ����
�� ������� 	��	������ �������(�� 
���.!��������� �� �� �	� 	�"����=���� �	�� ���
� �����'�����������������(���	��$��	���!�'�� ���#����� ��� ������#� 		��������$� �	��
� 	 ���� ����� ���#��#����������	�����������	���(�	���	���	����#�	�����������	��
������
�������� (���	�� 		�������#��	������ �����������
��������	�������������	��
��		��(�!��
�

Page 81



8�
�

, �	��:�	�������� �������	 �	������	���	��	���� �(��	��������������	�����$�� 	����	��
��������� 	�+,��#����	���# ���������	��	�����#������	 �!��	��������� ��	� 	�	���
�	 $$��(�������� ��� 		�	���� �������� 	�	� 	�	����	� 	�#��� ��� ��� ����( ��� 	��� ��
���	�� �����$	�
�	��#�	����	���# ���� ���#�	����	����������	�!��

'�� ���������������

& 	���	�	� �����	����������	��	��������	 �� ��#���� �� ������	��	��������	 ��� ���
����
 �� ���$���������$��������	 �������!�7������	��	� �����	:�#�����
���(� ������ �� ���
������ ����������:�� ��� �� ����
����$������ ��	������	��# �	�	����� ������	 ���!�
7 ��� ����(� ���������$$� ��� ���� �� ���$���������$���� 	���	�!�

(�� )�����������"�*�������"�������

����$����#��(����	����� ������	�$���� ����
����$�<���	�����$���7������������� ���
 ������������������ 	�����$���$�	���� �	���!�

���������	

 .� � ���� 	���	��� �� �������	���	��7��� ����� 	��7 ���'	 �� ���E�2���
	������	����# ���	������	E�


.� 2���	�������� ������������$���� 	���	�$���
 ���	��
��	 ������	�� �����	����
�	 $$� ��� �� ��E�F���	 $$���$���	�������������� ����� 	�	��������	E�

�.� "� 	� ���	�������������� �(��������� 	����	��	���7������ ���;����
���	��E����� �����	���	�����������	���� ��� ���	��
�� �� )������
����
 ����������$��� 	�������������������#�	�������
���(���������!�"����#����
%&��
�� 
���	��
���� 	�	���	�����$� �����	���	E�"��������	����������	��

�� ����
����#�	�� �����	���	��
���(�� �����������$��<���	��E�

�.� 2���	�����
��	��� �	���������	 ������,������#������ 	���	��� ����������
��(���������� 	����	���	 $$� 		�	����E�"� 	� ���	��������(���$$����	���	��;,�E��

�.� 2���	������	 $$������	������������� 	����	��	�� 	��(�� 	���	��#�	��������	�
 �����(��	�E��

$.� � ��	�����	 	�����$���(�	���	���	 $$�#�	��� ���	 $$�����	�� �������(��� 
���
����������	�����	����*����������$���	����E�

(.� F�������#�$��	� ����(���������$���
 ���$������	����� 
��	�#� 	�(����
 ��������� �����	 ���E����	�������$��� 	�������� �	���� �����	�� ���������
��( ����(�(����(�
��	�E�7�����	���9 	����	��'��������,� �����7����		���
$�������	��	���E�

�.� ���	����� ����� �����$������ ���(�	������
����$�� 	����	��������	�#�������
 ������	�����$�����(�	��	 ������	���	� ������ 	����	��������	�#�������$����
'��	��; ���@�������	��$������
����'�,�����E�

�.� ������� �� ����� ����
����$�	����������	���� �	�	#���� ����$�	�����������

�� �� 	���	���������	 	�������	���;,��;� ��!�"��� ����	������	���������� �
���������	��	������<���	!�

).� ��#��$	��������	��������	 ������� �(� (�������$���	���'�� ����������	��
 ������	�������	��$$��	���E�


�������
������	

'���	�	����
 .� 7�� ���������	 �� ���� ��������������������
�����	���	����(���	�	���

�����	 ��#�	�������$������	 �	�����	��$�������� ��	������ ���# ������ �� !�

.� '�(� (���������
������������	����$����� 	���	�� 
��	�	���B��	�����	 	�=��$�	���

�����	 �� ���	�����������(�����!�

Page 82



��
�

�.� "���������������
���� 	���	���������
�����������#�	����$��� 	����
�$����	����
��	��������	 �����#� 	�����������	��� ����!�

�.� ,���� 	�# ����$���������(�	����������� 	�������	����
�	#�����	 $$:�
� �	���� ����
�	#�������	���� �������������# ���!���������������
����� 	���
��(�� ���� ����������
�� 
���	��	����� 	���	��#����	����#������������	�����*	�
��� 	�!�

�.� ����7������ ���;�������	����������
������	�����	��� ��������	� 	�������
� ��� �� �	� ��������� ������	 ���� ���� ����� 	����� ������������!�

$.� 7 ��#���������	� 	�� 	���	�$���
 �������� ���
��� � (���� �������������	��
	������$��� ����� � (����	����	���#�	�� ���� �� �	������ ����������	���	��

���(� 
��	��� �(�E��

(.� 7������ 	���	��� ��� ��� ���#��	��
� ��� 	�	��������$�	�����
������� �� ���	��
(��#�	��� 	���	���	���#�����	������������	����#�� ���<���	�����	����� ���$���
�	 $$������������� 
��	�	�����	�� 	���	E�

�.� 7 ���$���������&�������	 �� �����������
��������	���	�� ���������(� ���
$���	������	 $$� ���� ��� ����$��� ����� � (����	�������	��$���������������!��

�
,��(�	����
�.� F������� ����	���$���� 	���	��������������$���$��<���	������	 �������!�
).� F������� ����	���$���������� ����	�����	����	��
�� � �� 
��� ���������$���

 �����	���	�!�
�.� ��������� ������$�������� ����������	� �����(����	��(�
��� 	���	� ���� 	���

 ��������	����!�"��������	 ���	� 	� �F��� ������	�������)��	�������������(�
#�	��9 	����	����������� ����	�#�����
��(����	������	������ �	��$�	���!�"�����
�	�
�������
���	���������� �������$�B���	� ���(���	=������	��������������������
�$�	�����������
��� 	���# ���E�

�.� ������(��	 $$��������
����<������	�� 		�����<� ��	���� ����������	��	� ����(�#�	��
7��� ����� 	��7 ����	 �� �����������	�����	�� �������	���	��	� ����(!�

�.�F������� ����$��� 	������������$���$���	�	����� ���	�����	���# ��!�
�.� �����	�( 	��	��������$��� ����( ��� 	��� �����	������ �(�� �������	 $$�

 		�	�������������#�	��	�������� �����#�	��
��	�$ ����	 	��	����� �(�!�
�
������� �� (�����	� 	�	�������	����(��$�	���<� ��	���$�+,�������������� �������	��$���
	������ �!�"�� ���	�� �������	����
�1��

•� F��������(� ���������	��(������������������+�������������!�������#����
��
���
����#��� ����������$������	 ����������� ���	� �����������	�����������(�
�������#���#����
�����������#�	��(��� ������� �������(����������$���� �� 	���	�
�������	���� ���$������(����	��� �� �� 
���!�

•� ���������
���������	 ���(�"����+���������+��,��������� �� ���$�	���
�����	 ��#������ 	���	��*����������������!���$��� 	�������	��
��$���
 ���	���	 $$�
���	����������	 ���	������ �	��$�	����� 		�	�������� 	���	�!�

•� ����� ���(�	������
����$���������"�-��,�-�������

•� ,�����(� 	�������	��(�(�� 	��������$�+������������"��"+�������#�	����	���
�����	 �!�

•� /������(�	� 	�	���������.�����������/�0������ ����������	���	��	���	� ��$���
�$������������	��	�����#������	 ��	���������	� 	������ 
�	�������	������ 	��#�	��
�	 $$!��

�

Page 83



G�
�

 

Comments received  

����������	�����������
����� ����$�	���������	��	� 	�������� ��( 	������$������� ��
�������	�:�� 	���	�� ������������	������*����������$�+�� ��,�����������	 �� �����#�
	����������
����������!�2� �������$�	�����$��� 	����#�����������$����	���
��������� 	����:���((��	����� �����<���	��$�����$��� 	����	� 	�������#����� ���	��
�������������� ������������!��	�#���� ���� ���#�������	��������	�����	��#���������	���
�����(�������	��!��

7�����	��#����( 	������	����(��������<���	���� ����� ��#���� �� �#����� �(���$�
��	�� ��� �����( (����	� �	���	����	���� )���	���$�#����� ������	���
���#!�

�


��������0������������

•� ;�	�� ��%������� �	��7��	���

•� 2���' ��	=��&� �	�����

•� ; �� �	������ �	��7��	���

•� ��
�����&� �	����

•� ��� �'	����"��	��� ����

•� ��� �'	����;�#�

•� '	�'	��������� �	��7��	���

�
�+�����

•� 8�,�����;�(��� �	��7�����@��

•� ;��( ���F�� 
���	��2# �������
F ��'# ��� �'������

•� 7 ���H��"����/���	�

•� ;�#��� �	����	#����&�
����
/�( (����	�/���	�

•� 7������	����	���������
���
� ����

•� �� �	��7����*� ����� �	��4�
�/,�/���	A,������9������
7��	���

•� �� �	��$������	��/ �	�,������I�
2�� �7�����	 	�����

•� '��� ��2�	����$����� �	��

•� ������&�����=��+�$�������
%����1�A��� �	��$������	��/ �	�
,������7�����	 	�����

•� �'72�/��������	�/���	��

•� +� ��'��#�$����� �	��$������	��
/ �	�,�����������A;�������
��
;�#:�2�� �

•� F�����/���	�

•� ��#���� ���	��9 	����	��
'��������,� �����7����		���

•� " 	����9 ���	�

•� "����H���� �	�� ���� �����
'��������

•� J������ 	�:�J����' ��AJ����
� ���

�

Page 84



��
�

������$����������
���� 	�	��������$�	���������	���� 
������	��	� ���	���� 	�� ���
�� ���#�����	���������	�# ��� ��� ������������ ����$��	�����<� ��	����� 	 !��

0��"��1���������

�!� �����	 ���� ��������������
�	 �	� ����3���
�!� �����	 �������������(����3�3�
3!� �	���������(����3�4�
4!� +�� ��,�����������	 �:���� �� ������(�����������!������(���������� ������	��

 ��� ������(���!������	 ����������(������	���	��	���� 	���	���������	�����	����
�����	�����	��!�8
��

6!� +�� ��,����������*������	������ ���(�#�	������� 
�	��������	����43
�
8!� �����	 ��� ���%&=�� ��� ���(�	!�2������(���!�8
3�
�!� 2���	������������� ������������(�� 	������	���������	 �������	����� �����4�
G!� �� �	�	�� 	���	� 	�+,��I�(�� 	���������3�4�
�!� 2	�+,����������� ������(������������I����<� ����3�6�
�
!����# �	��(� ����# ��	 ����	��25/�
�� �
�� ���!�'����
��$�������:�

������	 ����(��	 $$� ������	��!�9 ���	��$�������$��	 
��:������	���(�����
�����	����# ����	K�G��

��!�9��	��������(���:�# �	��(�	������ �	������������43��
��!�9����/��������	 �����(���!�'	 $$� ���$�������� ���	�������	��� ����� �� ��� 
�	���

��$$����!����������������(���!�8
��

�������

������	

�3!� ��'�� �� ���	�	���� ��#�	��
�	�	�������� ������������	 (���$$�(����������!�
������	� 	�������	 ���	� 	�	����� ���������	� 	�	���� ����� ���(�#�	�!�����
�����	 ��������� ������	�!�"�������������������(� ��$ 	�����
����(��(�	����
#������������������ ���� �����# �	���$��� ��������$�����������	��	 ���	����!�
����������!������	����
��	�$�����!��

�4!� �����	 �����������#��������1�� ����$�	���������� ��D#�����$���(��� �����(���
 ��:����(���� �:�	���� ��D#����� L�:����������	�	���	 �� �����$�� 	���	���(�����
 ���#���� �	 (����	��� ��� �(����	 	����-������'�����:�F����
����

�.�
8�
�

�6!� ������ ��/�(����������
��������$�	����������# ����	������(����5���� ��
��$$����	�����������	 ����(�������$�	���<���	�������# ��
���(� ����!�2�	���(��
������	������ ����$$����	������� ��� ���<���	�����#��������	� ���� ��#����K�G��

�8!� ��������������(A�	����������� �������������
�� ������!!! (������������ ���
���(���A�������� ���������B����������=	����#���	����	����� 	���	� ��� ���
��� �$��=�346�

��!� ������� �����(���	��(�� 	���	�!!!34��
�G!� "����������� 	�����
 ������# ��!!!�������� ��� 		�	�������
����:�	���

� 	������ ���� ��#�	��	�����������!34G�
��!� ������� �����	���$������ 
��	�� 	���	�!������#���� 
��	�	��(������� ��

��)��	���:�#�������# ����	����������	��(�	!�2����	���� ��� ����	���������� ��
��# ����	����������	�!686�

�
!� ������	 $$�
 ��������:���	���������$��	��(�	��� 	���	��443�
��!� ��������� 
���	��$���������$�����)��	����I�������*���������44��
��!� ��	�����(��	� ������	 $$A�������388�

Page 85



�
�
�

�3!� ��������������� ��������	� ����(� ���	������������ ����������������� ���(�
#�	��� 	���	��#�	�����	 ���� �	�����
����!�3�6�

�4!� '	 $$� �����	������	��	!�����������# ����	� 
���	��(�	����
�����	��	�����!�
'���$ �����	��$������������� �����# ����$	�#�	��	������������������������#�����
����# ��������(�$�������� � (���	�������������	K���� �����
�����	��	������	����
�� ����#�	���	� ������
����� 	� ��!�G6�

�6!� F��	���� �������(�	���� ��������� ���	���� ���$ ����(� �����:�� ����(� ���

�� �����	����	����	�� ������ 	���	����<�������	:�������� ���� L�� �����	�
��	�������� 	� ��:�	���������	��<�������� ���	������$	���G�

�8!� �����	 ���� �����	�'����������������$��!���8�

�������������	����	��������	

��!� �����	 �����������(������������I������� ����7�����	 �	�� ��	�������	���	��
�������I�	������� ��	���������������� ��������	������3�8�

�G!� '�������� �����������(����� 	���	�� ��� ���(����(��������$��� 	����44
�
��!� M�����(������������	�����#�	��� 	���	�:���������	����	�����(�� 	���	���$�	���

� 	���	=�����(����!��G
�
3
!� 7�����	 �	���������	��*�� ���	��� 	���	��� (��������������� ���������	����

(���(�	������I�$������������� ���� 
��	��������� �����	����#��(��� (������
3
��

3�!� � ���(�� ����$�� 	���	��$���	:�� 	����	� ������� 	��	 	��	���:�
�� ����� 	���	�� ���
�����	 �	!��G��

3�!� F��	���� ����������������
�������#�������(� ����*�� ���
�		���	��	���� 	���	�
433�

33!� 	���# ���$���������	������ ��� ���� ������� 	���	�� ���	����������:����	����(�
������:��

34!� -���$ 	���.�# ����������	��7 �
���(��# ��:�#�����# ���M�
�	�	������	����
 ����������� ������������� 	���#�	����!�' ������
����#������������	��
9 ���# ��!���	�����(����$������������� 	����$�����	 $$!�"��#����� �����	����
#� 	�# ��� ������(�#�	������ �!��������	#���$�	����������#��������� ���
����$��:���$��	�� 	������	� ����������(�:�	����	�����#������	����(�� 	!�
�������#���������� 
���	��(���������$�� 
��	����� ����	 	��:� ������	����
 �# ������������ � �� 
��!������	���
�(�����(:���������� 	����# ��H	�(�����
��������:�������$��������	������	 �	������#�����������$��� �#�����#���!��	��
����������!��34��

�������������	�������	�����	

36!� '	 $$����	�#����	�(�	���� �� �	� �!�/����
����������	��������	�� ����	����
$�����*��������!43��

38!� �	 $$�#�����(�	�(�	����$���	�����(���	�� ����$�	���� 	���	�� ���	����������
��������	�������� ����	�����	��
�	��� 	���	�� ����	 $$�
�	� 	�	��������	�
���� 
�� 	�������������(�
�(�	�����=���
���� ����(�$�������� ��� ������	��& ���
:��$��	�� 	��������N	�����	�$�����:���$��	�	�	 �������	� ������$����
��	����� ������
#��� ���	�����$��EEE���3�

3�!� F��	������ ���� 	���	�����	���� ����$�������:����	���������	���������� 	��#�	��
	���� ���	���������������$���	����	�����	�����)�
���$$��	�����!��34�

�����	

3G!� +����	�����	� 	�+�� ��,����������������3
��
3�!� +,���	 $$�
�� ������ ���������� ��������� �����3
3�

Page 86



���
�

4
!� &�����	��� ��� 	�	���+�� ��,�����������	 �A�����������$���������	 $$!�����
4�!�  �����	���	�����	����	 $$����������$��� ��� �# ���	����(�	�����	�����
��	����

(����(� ���������#� 	�����������������*	��$�����������$��	 ����!(!��������	��
����	������	������(��	� ���	�����*	� �����	���	����� �� ����
��!!��3�

 

�������������

4�!� �	�#����	 ��������	� ���
����	���	��(�	� �� �����	���	�$������
 ������(���:�
	��������� ����$���	� 	��(:��� �� �(���	� 	���� ���	��# �	�$���������(:����	���
�� �	������#����� ���	����$$���#�	��	����� ��!��3�

43!� ,��(	������������ 	�	���+�� ��,�����������	 �:�	 ���(����	���$���	� ��$���:�
	����������(!�" �	��(�$���	� ��$����(�$���	� 	�������������K���6�

44!� �����	 �� �����	���	�������	��
��������A��	�	 ����	������(!���3�
46!� ������������� ��� �
 ���	��
 ��� �����	���	����	��:��$������ ���	��(��
 ���

	��	���� ��������	 ���	#�����������#���!���4�
48!� �����	 ��� �����C���#�����	���������� �������(� ������ ���(���� �����	���	��

#�	���	�(����(� ����� �����4���
4�!� �����	 ��������� �������(� �����	���	��!!!�	=��	���
���!!!�	�� ������	�������=�

4�G�
4G!� ���� �����	���	���� �	���	����	� �#���(� �����	���	!��2�����	���	�

� ��������#�	���	���������	����-2������
�
.�43��
4�!� �@�� �����������# �	� �����	���	����(���	� �������� ��:�#������������� ����

� ������ 	������	������ �	����� 	������
���!������$���:�#�������������$$��	�
������������ 	��(����	��!�434�

6
!� F�� ������ �����	���	��������� 	���(�:� ���	����� ��	���=���������	��� �
 ������:�
�	�#����	�������	����������	�	��	���#���(� ������!�8
G�

6�!� +�� ��,�����������	 ������� ���� #$��!�������������������	���	�(���!��	=��)��	�	���
# �	��(�	���!6���

$��������"�2��/�

6�!� ��# �	���	��
����$������	�� ������$���������	 �	� 	� ������$��������	 �!����	� ������
# ��(����� �������� ���
����$���!����������	 ����# �	������� �(����� ���
�	��
�������� ������	���	�������������������	�(�	�	���������	 ��
�	������	���� �������
������������
����$��� ������$���������	 �	������� ���(����
 ���	�����%&� ���
 �����$��� �OF� ��F��	��:�	������� � �	�� ����	���	�O�	��
�����	�-� �� ��:��
�
.�
8���

63!� 9���*����������$�������� ���
����# ����� �	����!�9�����	���( ������ �����	�
��	�#�	�� ����
���	�����(� ��� �� ��#���!����	�������	� 	����������	������ ��
��	��� �����������	 �	!���� �(�	������
��� �����	��������	���� ��#���� �����
# ��
��������	��	���+�� ��,�����������	 �!�������#����������������$�#�����
	��(�� 	� ��K�8�3�

64!� 9����������	����������� ���
�����	������� �� ����$��� ��� ����$��� ����$�����GG�
�� �����:��� 
�	��� ������	� ���������
����:�#�� �!����	��������	������
 �����	���	�#�	�� ���� ��%&�-/ �	�����&� �	���.�#�����������	����$������:�	��
$����#������������� ��	�� 
��	� ������� ��$�������:�	�� ����	��� �����
����� ���	!��'���# ��(���������� ����������$�� ����#�	�����	���	����� 
��	���#�
	��� ��� �� �����	���	:�#�����#���� ��#������	������������!��2$	���	���
�����$����# �	��(�	���:�	#��� ��� ������� ��:���� �(�	������
���(���������(�	���
� ��#����� �����$����������
���!��'�����������	�� ���� � (���	�������	���
	���������������$!��

Page 87



���
�

2	����������$�����<���	� �� �����	���	�# ��� ��� 	�	���,�����������	 ��
"��	��� ������	��� ������������$��� �	����#������# �� � �� 
���	������������	��
	��������	 �!��"����	��� �����	���	���		��� ������:�	��� �����	���	�# ����� �
��$$����	�� �� 	�; �	�!����� �(�	��� ��	� 	�	���� 	���	�# �	���	��
������� 	�
"��	��� ����
�� �����$�	� �������
�����-���� ����(.� 	�; �	�� �������
��� �������� 	�����(������	 ��	� �����	�#�	���	�� ����� 	������(�# �	�!���# ��
	����	� 	�������������	�
������� 	�"��	��� ����
�� ����	���������	 �	�����
# ����$������	���������	���� ��������	����!�2������� ����	���<���	��� ���$��� ��
	�� ������$���������	 �	:����� �����	������ ���������	 �	� � �� 
��� 	�	���
"��	��� ����������!��'���# ��	�����	�# ��	���%&�#���� ���	��������$�����$��� ��

 ���������������� ���������� ���	������������	�
���� �(���
��	���� 	���	����
	��� �����	���	����	��!��
��	����� �(�&2,�� ���# ��	����	� 	�	�����������$�������	 �	�# �����	��	���%&�
��	�	���� 	���	:� ���	� 	���)��	�������	�������	 ���	� 	�	����# ����	���������	��
	���%&!�������������((��	����# ��	��(��
 ���	��	���%&�	��(�	� ��	����
��$��� �!��"������� �(�	������(���:� ��� $	�����������$������ 
��	�#� 	���# ��
��<���	��(:���# ��(�����	������
����$� ���������	� 	�# ��	����(�	�����	���	�
������� ���
�������
����!����������	�	 ���	���� ����$�	���� ��#����� �	�#�	��
	�����<���	�$��� �� �����	���	� 	�	���,�����������	 �:�
�	���������� 	����
������	����	������
���:�	�������� ��� ���	������������
��� ���� ������
#�����(�	�
 ���	����� 
��	� �� �����	���	!������������$ �	����(�
 ���	��� ��
 ��	���� �����	���	� 	�	���,�����������	 ����	��� ������������� ��
����
 �� �(��:� ��� �� �����	���	���		���#�����
�����	!�������������:����� �(� �
�������	����	���������$�	�����		���� �� ������!��
������������# ��	����� 	���	�#�����
�� 
���	��� � (��	���������� ���
����
���	���������$!�"���#�	����	���#���$�����#������ ������	���	���E�-9 ����
�
�
.�8�3�

66!� ��� � (���������������8�9 ��������� ���� ���� #� �����������	���
������ 	����#���PA� �����	� ������������ ������ (������� � (�����( ���	�!�
�����	����	��	���@M���� #����%&����9��� �����9 ���� �������������� ��9+��
�� ��#�������� �������2�����	��������	��#����
 ��� 	�	������	���!��
��� #�����������2�����#����������� �������� ���
������$��� ��#������������
����#�
���	�� ���� #�	� 	�	���+�� ��,������� ��	�������	��	�# �	� 	����� ���
 ��� �	���(��������$�������# ��$���%���� ��	� 	�# ��4��� ������������	���
,�����!���
"������� �(�	� 	�� ��	����� ����	�� ��
����� �������(��	�#������� �	���� ��
	��
�����������
�� ���
�	�	����� ����� �����	���	�� ���	����#��������(����

 ���
�	��$���� ��H	��� ��������#�����	��	��� ( ��!���
��� �(� ( ������4����6�9 �� ���# ��(�����	���� ���	 ��!�������	 �	���&2,'�	��
�����$�	���������������	��
��	����	� 	�	����������H	������ ���	�# ��7������ ���

���!�����������	��� ��� �$��� ������� ��	!���	�	�������6�����	���	��(�	�	���
����� ��	�����	�����$�	�����������#�#�
���	��#�����	����� ����G���	�������
�����	���	��������� ��������� ��	�� ��� $	��� ��	��������	���# �	�# ��	����
 
��	�	���������� �����#����������
�	���#�������������$������	���#�	��� ���
 �$��� ������� ��	�A�����������	����� ����$����������#����������������	���
���
����$������ ��	��
�	������	��* �	���	� ��� ���	!��
��� �(� ( ������9��� �� ���� ������������	� 	�	������(�����# �	�	��������
� � (���� ������(�	����������A��	������#��
�#�����������	������	� ����)���:� ���
# ��$�� ����	����#� 	����������� ���
���� 	�	���
�(�����(�	� 	�	���� ���# �	��(�
$����������������	��� ������	�� �	�����������
�����(�	���������!��

Page 88



�3�
�

�	�������	�����	����� �������� �������������� .��$���������� ��	�� �	�������
 ������
�����(��	�� �������������	��# �	���	���	���� �	�����	�!�
.�����;,��
#�
���	�������	������������#��.��	������$$����	�	��$������	���#�	��� ��� ������ ��	�
$����	���#�
���	�� 	��� �	�$���	������	������	������ ��������!��
��$�� ����� ��� �$��� ������� ��	� ���	����� �����	��������	� �� �����	���	�

�	�
�� �����	�# ��������� ���
��������� �H	�
���� ������$���������	 �	����
 ����	�	���$���	�	���(�	�����(��	� ��� ���	�����B#�����$���������H����	�����������
�����9�!�!!!!!�$���	� 	=������H����$�����(�������KKKK��7������ ���;����� �������
������#����	����� �����
������ �	����)��	���� ���(�		��(�	��	�����(�	�� �!��6�

68!� ��� ���������������� 
��	����������$������	 ���	� 	���# �	!������	�������������
	�����
�	���� ��� �� �����	���	� 	�+�� ��,�����:�#������������(� �	�)�������
� ��
���	����$��� ��� 	���$$����	�	��(�����$�������� �	�����$������ ��������	��
��
������������� 	�!���6�

�
7�� ��������

6�!� F����	����� ���
 �������� ��� 
�	�������������(�	���������!�F����	������$�����
	����� ����� $	��� ������	�!�F���H	�����������	���
������������!����������	���
 ����� ���	��������	 ��#�	�����$��������O	�� 	���O!�'��� �����
���������	� �����
#���������
���	 $$!�'��� ���(���$��	����	� 	�# �� ��� ������	�����# �������	���
�����	 �!�'�����$�	����������� ����$�������	� ���� ���$����	H�!���������� 	���	�!�
���

6G!� ������# �� ����������	���# ��!������	�����������	 	������ �������$��	�
���� ���(�
�	��	��� ��������H	�� 		����$�	����	 $$� ���� 	���	��$���	� 	�� 		���#����
��	���� �:�������������������	 ���	� 	�	�������� �����	 (���$�������!��G�

6�!� 2�	���(��	���25/�# ����	�
���� 	�	���	������# ��	 �������A�
8

������� �
'��� ��������(�A�	������ �����������	���	����	��# ��$ ��$����� 	��$ �	���!�2�
��� ����# ��)��	��������(����	��# 	���$��������
����	� ������	���$������#�	�� �
��	��������� �����:��� ���(��������������#����!�0������		���������������	���
����������!������	�
�#�����	��������� �!���� ��
������(�(�������$���� ���
��# �	���
�(����������KKK�G��

8
!� 7�� ���������$������	 �����������4�3�
8�!� +�� ��,�����������	 ������������ �!!!������#����	�����# �� ���	��$����	��	�#����

���	���$����!!!�	������������	��
�������	� 	!!!��� �(�	�9+'���$��	�������7 �
���(��
" ��!!!	������������ ���
�		������ ����!!!	���������	�������$��	�	����������:�
�� ���� �����	���� �:�	����	�� ���	������	�� ���	���� ���)������!!!$�������
 �!�
4���

8�!� 7�� �������� 	�	���+�� ��,��������� �������:�	������(�� ����� �	���	�
����� �!!!��
� ����	����	������� 	�������� ���(����	� �	���!!!�43��

83!� 0����� ����#�	��	���� ������������
�	�	���# ����������
���������� ��438�
�
��� 	���	��$�������&������

84!� ������ �
��������
�	�	���� ���������	��
��	�� 	���#�	��� ��� �����(��	�� ���
������	� ��� ����	���� �����)��	�
�� ����	���� ����������������	������� �����
�� ��	���� �������#�		��!��� ��$����$���$��� 	����	��	������ 	�����	�����	� 	�
 �����	��� ����*	��$����!�,��	���	��	���� 	���	��A�	����� ���	�����<����	� 	������
�� ��#�	��	������������������	����!�7� �(��	���(�#��!�" ���	���� 	���	��
����������$�	���� �����	� 
��!�������H	��������� ���(����(� ��$ 	���:����# �����
��������
���	��
�	�#������# ��H	�	�����(�#���#������	��� �(��!�����	��	��# ��

Page 89



�4�
�

��	�
������!��������	����#��$������$�����
�	��$����������# ������� �������� ���
 # �!�@�����
�		����#������$	����	 
����	� 	�� 	���	�� 	��$���!����

86!� ������� ���#��������������	����	���������$�	���9�	��# ��
��2
��$�����!��'���
� ����� �� �
�� ���� ���	����� ���	����#����(���(�	��	 �������	����#� ��
%���� �� �������# �	���	��(��	��+�� ��,������
�� ���� �������� ������������
#���������#���� ���	�!��2�
�� ����� �����#� ��# ��������!��'�������	� �
��������$�#����������#� �� ���$��	�	� 	�������������#���� ���	����������#�
����# ��	����!���

88!� ��� #�	#�������������������	� �����$����������#���� ��(�		������������	���
��*	�����$������� ������(�!�G�

8�!� /��������	�#��	��(���( 	�����������
�� ����	������(�	�(�	�
 ��	�� 	���	�436�
8G!� ��	�����(�� 		��	�������(�����	��	�������������������	 �!���	�	 ���� ����(�	����$���

 �������	������	��	����������!�9 ������������������!446�
8�!� /�������������� �����������	 ���������
�� ������ ������# �!�9����	����� ��

���� ��	������ ���	������������	���+�� ��,�����������	 ��
�� ���������
 ����
	�# ���������	���!�'���	���������	�����$�������������	����=�����	����!���
����� �����	��	����� �����	��!������( ������� ������# 	������#���	��!�6���

�
2�5�/�

�
!� %�����*����������$�2�5�/!���#��	����#�	�� �����������	� 	�� ��
����
�	�����(�
���$��� 
��	�4�#����!����#��	�	��	���" ������7��	���
�	�	����� ���	����������=	�
���PA+ ���������������(��	��2�5�/!�����������	�����	� 	�25/�� ������������
�� ����(��	�����%&� ���	�� ��
����4�#�����
�	�� ���	����#������������	����!����
# �������
�� ����	���#�	�����
������#���� ����	�# ��)��	��#������ ����$���
���	������	��� ������
�����	����(��	�����%&!�����������	�����	�# ��$��������
 �������� ���	���F��	���# ������$��!��2�5�/�� ���������������������������	���
� �	�$�#��� ��!�������=�������������	 	������ ��:��� �����# �	��(� �� � ���
	���(�������	������� ���	�$ �	��!�-"��	��;��	����#����������6
:���$�����(�	�� �
����	���������	��

�:�������	���������	 $$����	��������.�8
��

��!� 2�5�/�� ����� ������ 	� ���$����������	��
�����������$$���� ��/���(�����
��
� �!���# ���� 
���	��# ��� ���������H	������(�	��� ��	������ �	���	!�����

������(:�������� ��� ������	��# �	��(�����:�#�	�� �� �������)���� ����� 
���	��
# �����# ��	����
��*A� ��	��$��������#�����	���	��#��������
 �����	��	���25/�
# �	��(�����!�"���������
�����	��:�	�����
�����# ������� ����� ���
�� ������
������ ��	���� ���	���#������ ��� ��� 		���	�	��# ������ �
��	���
 ����� ��	����� ���# ��	����� ���$���	���#������ ��!������
��������	 ��#�����
��������	���KKK��33�

��!� 9��$ 	����# ��	 ������	��25/!��	�# �������
��!����� �
�� �����	 $$�#����(�� 	�

�	� ������� ��#��(�	���	��	��������	 ���	�#��	�$����
 ��	��#����!�� 	����# ��
$���L��(�����:��� �����$��� �
� ���	� ����
����$�	����� ���# ��=	�(���������
��	���	�����*	�������(!���� ��	������������#�	������� ��������	������� 	�!��34��

�3!� �������	������2�5�/����$� #��!��	�	����$����������$���	���F��	���	��(����	���(��
 �� ��	��	���������	���#�	������������=��� ��!���#��	������ 	�� �C�	��������
� ��	��(���������	�����*	�� �=�3

�

�4!� +�� ��,������I�# �	����
�������#�	���������������� ��� �����A���� 		������
	��	����#������# ���� ���(�3
G�

�6!� " �	������+,��$�����3

�I�����(�	�
�$����
���(�	����	��(��	�� ��	���������	 ��
3���

�8!� /���(�������������� ����� �������#�3���

Page 90



�6�
�

��!� �������$�� ���(����25�/� 	�; �	�A�� 	���	��� ���	��(��� �� �	�����+�� ��,������
 ���	����(�	�	� ��$������	��; �	��-7 �����& 	���	�.�3�
�

�G!� �����	 ��# ���� �!!!��������# �������
 �:����$����#������$��� 	���� ������	����
���=	�������<���������(��-+�$�����(�	��2Q/� 	�+�� ��,�����.�3���

��!� ����(�������������������	��
�����������64
�
G
!� 2Q/���� �)���� ��# �	��(�	����� ���4A6����������(=�43
�
G�!� ��	�������#�$��	��	������ ��,�����������	 �� 	�3 ��
�� ������������� ������$�

�	�� ���� ���C�	��������	 ���	 $$��� (��������������	����� ���� ���	� 	�	����
���� 	��������� �� ������(����!���#��������	��� $	�������+�� ��,�������	 $$�
 �������	�������	� 	������ ��	��(��	��'	�; �	��	��� ������	�	������� 	���!�"��
#��	�	��; �	�:�
�	�	����������	����� 	����	���	�����*	�� �!��2$	���	������� 	����
	��������	 ��# ����������	��(�	�
 ���	�����	��$����#�������(������$����#�$�:�
��#�����	����������	����	 �	���� 	� ��!!!#��� ��
����# �	��(�$���6����	���$���
��������	 �	���� �����	���	�	���������������(����� ���	��	 �����	�	���
	����� ���	�
��	����� ����	������������!!!��#�����#�������� ����	�������	��
$������	�#���	����� ����	����	 �	�����:�	����	�������	����� �������������$����
#�$�=������ 	���!!��# ��	�	 ������������ ����������� ����
��	����	�� 	���	C�
����	���(���������������� ���� �������	�����#�$�?�4���

�
�� �����	�

G�!� �����	 ���� �����	�'����������������$��!���8�
G3!� 2�
�� �����	 $$�������	� ���#��	�����������-��� 	����D$ ����.�	��(��#�	��	�������

	��� �
�� ����-#�	��� 	���	.�34��
G4!� 7 ��� ����(������� 	�	���+�� ��,�����A�	������������
�������� �� �������� ��

� ����(��������	��	��������	 �!�3�
�
G6!� "����������� ���I�#���������������	����� ��E�3���
G8!� 2�
�� ����� ��������	 ����������
����$������ 
��	��� ��#����!!!�38G�
�
��$��� 	����

G�!� 2���� �����������#�����
��(�������	��������	 �����
GG!� ������ ���	�������$$����	�*�� ���� �������+�� ��,������
�	�� 	���	�(�	�� ��

����	 	����	��	������� 	�	���+�� ��,������#�	�������� �#���������	�����������
��
(���(�	�!��,�		���)��	�� ����P&�M����+	!���	������$�	���� ���(� ������# �����
	������ ���!��4�

G�!� �$�	�������=	� ����������	 ��������� �������� ( ��:����� ��� �� ���	� 	�����
� ��������	��	���:���	���� ������	������� ������ �� ���� ����(�	��	���
�����	�����	:� ���	��	������� ��	���� �# ��� ���$��������� ��!?��G��

 

" �	��(�	�����

�
!� 9��(� ��$ 	����� ������ �������
���# �������
��	������	��� 	�� �!�
2���		��� 	�4!3
 �!�G�

��!� �����	 ��������������!!!�4A6������# �	��(�	�����#����#������(��-��$�����(�	��	���
+�� ��,�����.�3�3�

��!� " �	��(�	������������	 ����� �������:�(�		��(� �����	���	������$$����	:� ���
�����	 ��������� �������(� �����	���	��!�!������ �������� ����	����G�

�3!� # �	��(�	�����������
�� ����	 
����!(!�=���
����
������	������F�� 	�3���� ���
 �� ���	�������	��$���� � ������� � (��	��������� 	�8���

�
&����������

Page 91



�8�
�

$�����

�4!� '	 $$�� ������� � (��(�������	�� 
��	�����!�!�
�� ������ ��$���	�	����
��	���!���� �=	�
�� �	�$����B��������=� ��� ������( 	����������	�������(�
��	�:�
�!�!���	������ ������(:�
��� ���(�B� ������(��� �(�	�#�����=!����

�6!� 2$	��� ���-� 	����	�.� 	�+�� ��,�����������	 ��# ���� ����
 �:�	���� ���
���������������	 $$��:��������	���# ��������(� ������ ����� ���(�#�	��
�����
���A��	�	����	����3A4�������	������� �(����!��

�

�8!� '	 $$���������������� 	��#�	��� ����	���:�� �	�	����#����	���# ������ 	����	��
# ��:������$�	����������������	�#��	���������������	� 	���� �� ���)��	���:�$�#�
������� 	��� ��	����������	�����	��(������� ��	������)��	���:�#������������ ���

����$ 	 ��$�����!!!�$���������	���� ��/�(����� �����������	��*�� ��������$���
������� ���
�����������������!!!���������� (����	����� ������	����	���$��������
#������=	�������	 ���/�(�����:�	���� ��������	���#����� ��	����	������������
���#�#� 	�	���� �������(� ���$����#��(�������	�����������?�����

��!� 2		�	�����$�'	 $$����������I�	���������	��
�������#�������(� ��������!������
 ���������	���������� 	��#�	���������
�		���
����		��(�����������#�#� 	����
� ������(�����*�� ����(�	���(����������!�3�8�

�G!� "������# ��(����(�
��	��	������#�$��# ������� �������	�� 	����������� �� ���
�	����� 	����	� ��� ���(�$������ �� �� 	���	!�-'�� ��.�6���

��!� 	�������������$�	���� 	����	����� �	���	���������
 �� ��	������#����� ��������
 ���	����$���������	��	 ���� ��������$�-'�� ��.�6�3�

�

!������$�����	��	 ��� ���� ��������$�
�� ����	����	�� 	�����������
 �� ������
��	�����	���-'�� ��.��6�4�

�
�!������ 	����	���������� 	�+�� ��,��������� #$��C��	�# �� ����������		��(�
�����	!��	�# ������$���	�������
���(�
���!��������#�$��D��������������� ����
�����	�����#�$�� �����!�2���$�#��#����
�������(�	���!�"�����������	����
����� ��������������!������� ������������	�$��� ����$�	���� 	���	�C�	�� 	���������
#�� ���)��	����
���!�6�4�

�
�!�2$	���� �� �� �:�	����������������	�������	������������� �����������(����
 $	���� ����������!!!����� �����������	����������:�
�	�#������� ��������� ( ��:��
� ���#�������� ����(�������� ���	����:��	=�������
 
�!!�6�G�

�
3!���� ��
 ���*���������#�	��	���;�� �	�������(�'�����	��� �:���� �(�	����	#����
	����<���	�������	� ���	����������	�(�	�
 ���	����!�6���

�
4!���#��	� �����	���	���
�� ����	��$������%&!��� ��G��	������(� �	� ���� �� �$ ��!�
��#��	�	��	���# ��� 	�G13
���# ��� ������������	��)��	����	���	���	����	� ���# �	!�
��# �	���	�����
1

�#������# ��(����� ���������	�	����	 ����	����	�$��	������� �

��!�2$	���3
�����	�����	���� ��� �	�����	����(�� ������ �����$	�$��� ��	����
����K���# ����� �� ������� �����$�����$��� 	����	���� ����$��������� 	����# ��
��
����� 
��!��	�# ��	������
���!���(�	��������� (����	:��� ���� �������
 �����:���� ��	������� ����(�#� 	� ����# �	��(�$��!��� ����� ���(�� ���(����

 
��	������	������������ ��� ��������� 
���	� �!���$�� ��������� �(��������$�
	� 	����#���� �$����	�# �!�����������	��
�����	�����$������!�"������	� ���

 
��� ������� ���#�����	� �	�� 	�� �������#�	������������������� ��!�
������# ������ ���)��	�$��	�����������	������ �������	���	����� ��
��
�	������	��
�� ��#�	�����!����� ��������	��# ���������� ���� ���$������ ������#�	��� ����!���
 ���������$��������������
�	��	��� �������	� 	�
 �K�3
�

�
6!�"������# ��(����(�
��	����# �������������� ��!����������=	�����	����	������#�$��
��$	���� ���	���
 
��# ������������
�� ��	����	� ��������	� ���	��$�
����!�������
	������#�$��� �����������=	����� �������	���(�	����� �����	����� ���	� 	=��#�����
��$	����!�-'�� ��.�6�8�

Page 92



���
�

�
8!�"������# ����������	 �������(�� 
������� #� ����#�$������	��(� 	� �� 	���	�
	�����(�����	��>���	���?����=	�� ������������=���� �� �$�#���������������������
	 ���	���� ��!�-'�� ��.�6���

�
�!�& 	���	��$� ��	��������	��������������	�� �����
 ����������$�����	 $$!�6���
�
G!���� �� ����� ��� (�� �$�#��� ��� (�!���# ��	�� 	��� 
����	�������(� ��$����!��	�

	����4��� ���	����	�������#��	�������������# ���� ����� ����!!!�'	 $$���������	�
�� (������	� ���	�# ��	���#������� �������� ���	��	 $$�# ��� ����(!!!��	=��
���(� ��$���	� 	�	��������	 ��������	�� ���	����	 $$�	���� (����!�+�$�����(�	��
+�� ��,�����������	 ��66
�

�
�!��	=�����(� ��$���	���# ����(�	�	�� 	��� 	�	���+�� ��,�����������	 �!�'	 $$� ���
��	� (������������ ������A� ���(!������	���#� ����$�� ���$���� 	����
��� ��
 ��	������������$	�# 	������	�����������$�	���	 
��!���# ����	� 
���	�� �������	� ��
��)��	�� �� ������ 	���A���#�# ������������	���������	!�������	� �	�@7�����	�	 ����
	���������	���$�+�� ��,�����������	 �!�'	 $$� �������	�:������� ���(� ��������
�����	��	!�����������	��� �������������������	����!�66��

��
!�9��#�$�� �����	���������	���������������:�	���������������������� �������
�������$:��� �����	���������	����������#�$�C� ( �����������������	� 	����#�$��
� �������������$!���	����� ��	����������#�$�!�+�$�����(�	��	���9 	����	��" ���
���	���+�� ��,�����������	 �!�6�3�

���!�" �	���	#��� ���	��(�	������ �(��� ���������# ���� ���	�����	���� ���#���:�
�	 $$�#����
���(�� L�� ���� �
���	 $$�����	 (�:� $	���	#��� ����# ��(���(�	��
# �����	!!!�-+�� ��,�����A9 	����	��'�������.�GG�

 

&'������
��

���!������������������	�����	 $$�$���'�� ������ ����:�	����� �����	��$�; �(� ������
�	 $$!!!	����� ������'�� ������#�$��:����'�� ����� �	���	 $$�I ������������ ���
� 	�����$���; �(� �����=���8��

��3!�9��#�$����	� ����(�������	��
���������� �����$���	�����$�	������ ���������	�!�
������������	��
����������� ��������������� 	������������$����#�$��� ���
��������	�� �� # �������	� ����(!�3���

��4!�,�� ���������	�����#�$����������	���	�� �� �(��I�� ���(������;��( ��� ���
'�� ����������������	 ��� 
��	����#�$���� �� ����$������� ��� ����������	��(�
������������$����	����������	�!��������������(���(�	��!!!�$�#��� �������
'�� ��� ���;��( ������#�$���	����������$�� �(� (�� ����������� 	����#�����

��$ ��������$� �
 ���������(�		��(� �
�		�����������$�������#�$��!�3�3�

��6!������	 ��D&7����������$$��� ��2�����	�����������������	�����#�$����$������ ��
�������	�!�3�4�

��8!�������������������'�� �����	�����	��� 	�;,�:� �������#����� 	���$$����	�;,��
��	��!��������� ����
���� ��#�����#���#���������� ������	�� ����	�����	��� 	�

��	�� ����� 
���	��� ������� ��	�����	�����	��(��������������	������� ��!�3���

���!�����#�������(���(�	���	� 	�;,��#������� ���	� 	�	����� ��� �� �(� (�������
 � �� 
��� 	� ���	�����I
�	�����<���	�����	�������������A�
��� ���(���#��������
��������	������� �(� (������� 	�	�������	��$�
��	�!�33
�

��G!����	����	�����	�����	�����$�	�������	����(�$����	�����������
�*�$���'�� �� �-
�	�
2$��� �.�A�����	������;,���������� ��� �	����
�*�$���B'�� �� �=� ��	����#���� ���#�
	����	������	�����#�� ���'�� ���#����� ������� 	����	���������� 	�
;,�!33��

���!�'�� ���"�����	����	��(�	�
�������I�'�� ���#����� ������	�� 	���
�����#�$���
 ������������� ������� ����� ��	����� �=	���� ��/�(����!�33��

Page 93



�G�
�

��
!�'����	�;��	��I�'�� ���#������ ��������	�
��	���-���	�� ���� ��	���.!�'����	�
��	��
��������� ���(����������#����	�(����(�
��	�!�;�� ����'�� ���#������ ��������	�

��	�������$��������#�$�����(���	�'�� ���#�����
�������(�	� 	�	���� �����	����
� ��!�2���� 	����	��������	� 	��������#�$����$	����� �����$���46�����	������(����(�

��	��	������(�����# ����	����� ��!�'���$�����	� 	�������������	������	���	���
� ���	������������	���� �������	��$������	���#�	���� 	���	��������(����	� ���$�
������(�������	������*��������
��#�����(����(�
��	�!�333�

 

����������	��	����	

���!�"��� ���	���� ������#�$�������������� ����C�	���������������$��� ���	����������
	��$�������$��	 
��� ���$����	����������	���(�!��	����������B���	����	���$�
� ��=!�3��

���!��	�#�����
��
�		���	������	���� ������#�$�:�����$�������$��	 
���	��	 ���	��	����
 ���	��������������	������$�� ���$����* ������������=	�� ���	���*�� ���	���
� ���	���(������ �������� ( ��!!!������	�����������$$����	����#�$��������$$����	�
��� �������3��

��3!�������	���� ������#�$�� ���	���	���C�	����� ���� �
�(���$$������:� ��#��� ��� �
(������� 	�������� ���������	 ����(��$�� ����	���:�	����� �������$����
���$��	 
����4
�

��4!�7��	����	���$�� ���A�	�#�����
�������	��� ���	���� ������#�$��	����(���	�	���
���(� ���!�"�	����$$����	����#���������� ���	�������	�����(�	����	���� ���
��$��� 	��������� �������� ( ��!����G�

 

��������		

��6!�'	 $$������	����#���(�� 	�����$��������������	��(�������:��	 $$��������
��
������	��	�!!!����	�����	���� ���#�����������	����	�����	�������=	���
�

��8!�0���	��(��������������	��
�������#��A�������	����������G=�� �����	� ���#���	��
����	�� 	����	�����	�:�	����������������������� 	��(� ( ���	��������#���� ���
����������������G�# �	��(�	��� �������	��	��������� 	����������
���(�(����(�
��	�!�
3���

�
����	����
	��	�������
�	

���!�� ��� ��	�������#�$���������	������	���; �� �	���� 	�	�����#�+,����	�!�3���
��G!����#�����	� �����������	�������������I�����	����������	��� 	���	��6�
�
���!��������#�	����	�(��	��6���
�3
!�+� �:����#���(� 
��:�� ���(:���������
����	 $$!����	����(���������6���
�3�!�9��	 ���� �	����������$������	�� 	 ����������!��2$	��� ����������������!��;9/�

$��������6�3�
�3�!�M����7�������=��7��	������������$�����(���	�!�6�4�
�
3����,���"������+��������������4�

�33!������	 ���	 $$��������
�����������$����!(!�������(�$���� ������� 	���	�44��
�34!������	 ���	 $$��������
�������� ���(�4�8�
�36!�'���� ���	��	����������	�����(���� 	������	 ��:�
�� ����	����)��	���������$���

������
�����	��:���� ��� ������������ ���	����������	� 	�	� 	!�����
�38!�'���� ���	��	����������	�����(���� 	������	 ��:�
�� ����	����)��	���������$���

������
�����	��:���� ��� ������������ ���	����������	� 	�	� 	!?���8�
�3�!�� 	���	�����	�� ��� $	��� ���#��������������$���������	 ��43G�

Page 94



���
�

�3G!������� (������(��������	��)����	��
�� �������66��
�3�!���(���������# ��	���������������������������	 ������	��� ������������� ������

���	���� � �� 
��:����	����$����# �	��(�	����� ������	�	�� ��������!�8
4�
�4
!�%&�������������������������	����(�� ��������	�����	� 	�� 	���	�� ���

	�����(������������ ���	��������������
���:� 	�	����� ��������	�� ���
	�����(���* ��� 	����� �����	���	���������� ����	�� ��
��	���� 	�!�8
6�

�4�!�7 ��#���� �(��	���	�������	��������	�� ���������(���	�����"��	��� ����
'	 	���� ��� ������$���	���+�� ��,�����������	 �:������=	�(��������(��	����$���
	�����#�	����
���	���������	���������
����

�

�����

�4�!�����������	�� ��� ��� 
�	����������(�� ������ 	�	���� 	����	��# ��:�	����
 �����������
 ���	��(�	�����#������$���������������	�����������$�	���
��(�	!!!�	=�� �� ����(�	� 	�	���# ��������� ���������<������	�����

�43!�"��������������	�$������������������	��� ���(������� ��$���� ��������$�)��	�$���
���#�$�������������!�3�6�

�44!���� �����
 
�� 	�	���������	��!��;�		���	� ��(���(�	��+,��6�
�
�46!���� �� �(�����*������������; �� �	���:�	����	 $$� ���$�������� ���	����(��������

	�����$���� 		��	����-'�� ��.�6���
�48!�$ ��������
���# ���� ���(� ������#�	�� ��	�����������#��������� 
����6�6�
�4�!�� ��������
��� 	�+,��# ���* ������#��������� 
������� ������#�����	����

���������	�� ��!�6�G�
�4G!��������	���� ����	 $$����	���/%@�#�����������A���������� 	��	��:�����$��� ���

�����#�����*�� ����(�	� 	���� ������ ���������
 
�!���# ��(����� �����������
���	� 	�������H	�� ���	������� ��� (�����	���# ��!������#����� ���(���!�
��(�����(����A���	���$�� ���(��������#����!��2�8������# �	�	��(�	� �
������ �
# ���	���	 �	�	���	�� 	���	�$���������� ��� (�!�, ����$��������� 	����

�	#��������� ���	 $$��� �	�	� 	���������	���������	���������	������ 	����$�����
� ��� ���������(���#� 	�# �� ��� ��� ����	������(��*��������!�������(��	 $$�
�������� ���(� ���������$��:�������
 �������������$�	���������(�	� ��	����
���!������H	�# �	�	��(��
 ���	������$���� �� ������	!������	���������� ���(������
�$	������25/� ������	���# ���!������#�������� 
����������� ����� �����!�G8�

�4�!�2�� ��� ��	��(�����$��� �� ���(� �� ���$��	�����:��������
 �� �����	��� ���
# �	� ���������(�	������� �(�#��#�	����	���$�#����!��7�����	����� ��� �� ���
������E�4�

�6
!�#������	�
�������
���	��(�	����(���� � �� 
���$���� 	���	��	�����	����
������	����
����������#�A$�����	��������	 ��G�

�6�!������	 ���$���(� �	������H��� �����(�	:�#�������H���� ���(����=������
�� ����
����)��	�# �	�	��(�	���	��$�	����!����

�6�!������=	������(���(�	��	��������	�������	���+�� ��,�����������	 ���������
�� ����
������������	���# �	��(� �� �� ���� ��#� 	�������
������=�I�+�� ��,������
�����	 �!���6�

�63!��	�#�����
��(�����$�	����� ��������	���������	 �� �����	���	��$�����������C�� �	�
	�����	�	�������3�#�����$��� ������	 �� �����	���	�$�����������:��	=��	������(:� ��
 �� ���	�����(�	����������!���8�

�64!���������	����������	��:���������� 	�� 	���A�� ���	����� �	�������������
���!?�����
�66!���	�(������������ 	������	 ��!��G��
�68!�@����	��
��
�		���6��� ��� (�!�;�	�
 ����#:� ��	������	���� ��(����

���� 	������G3�

Page 95



�
�
�

�6�!��� �	�����	���	��	��(������ ���	�
 �������� �� ��	A��	���� ���������(�# ��	������ �
����� ���	!�F��=	�������	 ���#�����������=	�(��	��+�� ��,�����!?�����

�6G!�����+�� ��,��������� ����(� ���I�$��	���3
8�
�6�!�9���������	����
�����	��	� 	�+1�� ���	����	��(��	�� ������	 �������$ �� # ��3���
�8
!�� �������� ����� 
��	�+,����������	��'��	�# ���&�"/+�I�3��,�� ��'	�:�


�	�	������ ���
������� ��������������3�3�
�8�!�7�������� 
��	�	#�� ��	������������������4�/,������� ��A��$�+�� ��,������

���$�����������$����	� 	�	����#������ ���	��(������#���������!�3�G�
�8�!���	�� ����#�	��	���$����	� 	�#��� 	� 	������	 ��!!!	����������	��
�� ��������!�

36
�
�83!�+�� ��,������$����I� #$��K�3
4�
�84!�����������(��������	 �	� 	�+�� ��,�����A�	����� ���	�������$����; �	�!!!�

38��
�86!���$��� 	�������(�		��(����	����	������	����!�!������	������	�� 	���	�
������

��	 ���� ���$ �����	������������	�	��%&=�� ��������	 �!�38��
�88!���'������	���( ���������������I������������	���������������
����'�I������	 ��

� �������� ���#��������� ������ ������������ �������� ���#���������3�8�
�8�!���'�� � (����	������	������	������������� ����	��$������	���#���������� ���

����I����	� ���$�)��	����	��(���� ���� ���(�����������I����������������	��
��
�� �	�� ��3���

�8G!�,������7���	������	 ����������$�	���
��	!!!�	����� �� ���� ��(���� 	���������
4�8�

�8�!�/����	���(�������$RR����(�(����-��$�����������
��' ��� �7 	��.�4���
��
!�%�	������$�
��� ��� ��!������� ���	���� �����	������ 	��:� ���	� 	�	 ����	���

�����	���!�8
��
���!��,��$�������������	��	��!�"���� ��� ����(���$$����	���������	��(����	�������	 �:�

 ��	��������	������=	����#� ������	�����$	�����$����$������������ 	����
-7������	����	����:������

�.�8���

���!�& 	���	�� ��	��# �	���	�����!

� 	���(�	�$���	�������������	���� �	���(��	����� ��

����	����	����������
������� �(��� 	���� �!���

 

�

Page 96



���������	�

 

T

r

Trust Offices 

Mile End Hospital  

275 Bancroft Rd  

London E1 4DG 

T: 020 8223 8933 

���������	
�����

�����

������������������������������
��������������������������
������������
�����������

�
�
������������ ���
�
!����"���	
�����
�

����
�������������
�������
������������
������������
�������
��
���
��

����
�
��
���
��������
�
#�������������$�����%���������������������&�����'��&(�����)�����*���� � ���+�,�

����������������������������%%����������$������-��������.��%������������������/�������

�����������*����  0����������� � �������--����������������%%����������.���

�%���/�%����1�"�%*�����.�����&�����.����������������������������*��*��-�������������������

�����������.�*��������
���.��2�����/����������
������.�
�������������������������1�&������

.�������������������1��

�

������������&���+�,�%�%*������/��%���$����3���������'
���.������(4�������
������

'!������
���.������(������������
���*��'!�/��������������.���#���������5�%���(�����

�����/��������������������������������--����������������%%���������1�
������������1��

��+�,�������������������%��������������������-�/�����������������������/���������$����*��

%��������-����-������-��������%���.���������������������1���

�

��+�,�$������������,�����%�,����.��%�����6�����.�������������������������/���������
���������

�����������������
����1����$�������������������������������/��������*����%�������.��%�

$����������+������������������������+�,��'��$�����%����4����,���4�
�����.������������

��$��%(���������$�����-�/�����%�������������.��%�����������/������������������/��$������

���/������������*������*��,�����+�,�%�%*���1���$�/������%��������*�������*���.��������

������������/�������%��.��%�$����������5����������������%�%*������1�������,�.��$�������

������������������������6����1��

�

7���������������
�
�
�
�
!������
����%��
��+�,�!��������
�
����
&�����"������'
���.��2�����/�(�
3���������'
���.������(�

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�	

�

�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
��


�
�
�
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


�
�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�


�
�


��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�


��
�
�
�
��

��
�
�
��

��


��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


��

�
�
�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�
��

�
��

��
�
�
���

�
�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��

�
��



��

�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��

��


��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


��

��
�

�
�


�
�
��

�
��

�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��



�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
�


��
�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
� 

��
�

��
�
�
�
��
��



��

�
�
�


!�
�
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
��



�
�


��
�
��

�
�
��
��

	
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��

 �
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�


�
�
��

��
�
�
��

�


�
�"

��
�


��

�
�#

�
�
�
�$

�
��

�
�
��

%
&
&
'
��

�
�
�(

�
��

�%
&
�
&
��

�
�
�)

�
��

��
�

�
�
�"

��
#

�"
�


��


��

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�*

�
�
��

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�$

�
��

�
�
��

%
&
�

&
��
��

� 
�
���

�
�
�
�
��

 �
��

�
��

�
�
�
��



�

�
�
�
��

�
� 
�
�
�
�
��

��
#

#
#

��
�
��

�
�
�
�#

�
��

��
��

��
�
��
�

�
�

�

� � � �

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�	
�

��
��

�
��
�




�

	
�
��
�


�

�
��
�
�


��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�


�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��

�
	

�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
 
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

��

�
�

!
��
�
�

"
��
�
��
�

#
�
��
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�$
��
��
�

%
��
�
&
��
�

'
(
	
(
�

'

�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�&
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!

��
�
�

"
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�&
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�)
�
��
�
��
��
�&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
*
��
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
+�

� ,

�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��

��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�-
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
&
��
.�
�

� � � /

�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
��
�
��
�
)
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
�&
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�)
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
�

)
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�

� � � � 0

�

*
��
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�&
��
��
��
��
��
�
�!

��
�
�*

�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

��
�

� � �
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�&
��
�
��
&
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

&
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
)
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�

�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�)
�
�&
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
1�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
�
�)
��
�
��
�&
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
�

� � �
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�2
�
��
�'
(
	
(

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
,
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�

�

� �
�
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
(
(
3
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

� �
�
��
&
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
&
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�4
�
��
�)
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
�
)
�

��
��
�&
��
�
��
��

�
��

� � � � � �

�

Page 99



%
�

�

!
��
�
�



�
��
�
��
��

��
"
��
�
�

#
�
��
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�$
��
��
�

%
��
�
&
��
�

'
(
	
(
�

5

�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
)
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�!

��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�

��

� � 6

�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�)
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
)
�
��
�&
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�7
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�8
�

� � � � � � � 9

�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
&
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
)
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
� 
�
�
��
��
��
�
�:
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
�&
�
�

�
 
��
�
�
�
�
�
8�
�

� � ;

�

<
�
�:
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
)
��
��
��
�1
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�)
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
��
&
��
��
�8
�

� � � � � � � � � � �

=
��
1�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
)
�
��
)
��
��
��
�
1�
�
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�&
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�)
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

� =
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
1�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�)
�
��
��
��
�

� 
�)
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�)
��
�
��

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
 
��
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
�
��
&
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
�
��
�
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��

�
��

��
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
&
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
1�
&
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
#
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�&
��
�
��
&
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
)
�

��

� �
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�&
�
�
)
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
1�
��
��
��
�
��
��
&
��

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�'
(
	
	
�

� � *
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)
�&
��
��
4

��
��
�>
��
�
��
��
��
&
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
)
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�?
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�&
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��


�
��
��
)
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
)
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��

�
?
��
��
��
�
1�


�
 
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

��
�
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�&
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
)
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
��
&
��
��
�

)
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
��
�

 
��
��
�
�

�
 
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
)
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
@
��
��
��
�1
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�&
�

&
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��

�
�

Page 100





�

�

� � 	
(

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
)
�

�
�

� � � 	
	

�
<
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�&
�
�
��
�
�
��
�)
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�8
��

� � 	
'

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
�)
��
�
��
)
�)
��
��
)
�&
��
��
8
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

!
��
��
�
��
�
� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
8�

� 	
,

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
"
��
��
�
��
@
��
�
�

�7
�
��
��
��
)
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
)
��
�
�
�&
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
)
��

�
"
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
8
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
8
��

� � 	
/

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
8
�

� � 	
0

�
�
�
�
��
�)
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�)
�
��
��
�
��
&
��
��
��
��
�
�&
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
8
�

� � � � 	
5

�
*
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
��
)
�
�)
��
��
�
��

)
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�

��

� =
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�9
��
��

�

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�

� � =
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
A�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�

� � *
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
�)
��
�
��
)
�

��
��
�B
��
��
��
��
�
��
�&
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

!
 
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
��
�

� �
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
!
�
*
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�B
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
&
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
1�
��
�
��

�&
��
��
�
��
�

��
�&
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�)
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��

�

� � =
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�

� � �
�
��
&
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
�)
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
��
�
�)
�
�

��
�
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

�

� �
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

Page 101



+
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�&
�
�
�8
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
�
��
�
)
��
�
��
<
�
�
��
��
��
C�
��
�

�

D
��
�)
��

"
��
�
�

#
�
��
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�$
��
��
�

%
��
�
&
��
�

'
(
	
(
�

	
6

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

&
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
8
��

� � � � � � � � 	
9

�
%
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�&
�
��
�
��

�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
)
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-�

)
�

��
��
�E
��
&
��
�
��
��

�C
�
��
��
��
�
�1
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
1�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
.�

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�&
�

��

� � � � 	
;

�
@
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�&
��
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
��
�
�)
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
�)
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
)
�
��
)
��
�
�)
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
)
��
��
)
�
��
��

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�)
��
�

�
�

� � '
(

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
&
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
&
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
&
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�&
��
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
8
��

	
6

�
 
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
)
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
D
��
�)
��
"
��
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�)
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
�
�
��
�

��
��
�&
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
�
��

�

<
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
�&
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
7
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
1�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
��
4�
��
��
��

��
�1
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�

�� 	
9

�
<
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�

�*
�
�
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�1
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
)
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�&
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
��
��

�
�

� � 	
;

�
"
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
�
��
4�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
�
�)
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�1
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
�

��
��
�
)
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
��
�
�)
��
�

�
�

� � '
(

�
"
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�)
��
��
�

��
��

��
��
�
�
��
)
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
�&
��
��

�
�
��
�4
��
�
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
��
�
�)
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

Page 102



,
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
4�
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
1�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
D
@

�
�

*
F
�#
��

#
�
��
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�$
��
��
�

%
��
�
&
��
�

'
(
	
(
�

� '
	

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
�&
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��

��
��
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�*
F
#
8
��

� � � � '
'

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
&
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
)
�)
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�7
�
��
��
�
��

�

� � � � � '
,

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

*
F
#
8
��

� ��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�&
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
&
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��

&
��
�
)
��
&
��
�&
��
�&
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

� � � �
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
)
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

&
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�7
��
��
��

�
�
&
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
�"

��
��
��
�
��
�)
�
��
)
��
��

�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
�
)
�)
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
�&
�)
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
&
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

� #
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
*
F
#
��
��
��
�
�&
��
��
)
)
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
�&
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
)
��
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��

�
#
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�*
��
�
�
�
)
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
E�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��

�&
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�&
��
�
)
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��

�
��
��

�
"
��
��
��
�
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��
��
�7
��

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
�G�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

�

�
�

?
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��

?
��
�
��
�

%
��
�
&
��
�

'
(
(
;
��
�
�

'
/

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�

&
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
)
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�

*
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�)
�
��
)
�
��
�
)
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�

*
�&
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�&
�
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�

Page 103



-
�

�

2�
��
�'
(
	
(

�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�&
�
�!

��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

'
0

�
 
�)
�
�)
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
��
H�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
E�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
�
�
�

�

<
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�)
�
��
�
��
��
&
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)
�
��
)
��
��
)
��
�
�
�

�@
#
*
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
)
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
�)
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
)

�

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�)
�
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�"

��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
&
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
��
�
��

�&
�
��
�
��
)
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
�

'
5

�
"
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�&
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�&
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�&
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�

%
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

*
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
I�
��
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�7
��
�
��
��
)
��
)

�
@
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�

)

�
:
��
��
)
�
�%
�
��
 
��
�
1�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
�
��
1�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
�

*
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
1�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
&
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
7
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
1�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�)
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�&
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

&
�
�!

��
��
�'
(
	
	

�

�

�
�

�
�

'
6

�
"
�
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
1�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�8
��

<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�!

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
1�
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
%
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�1
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
��

�
�

Page 104



.
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
<
�
��
�
��
1�


�
��
��
1�
!
��
�)
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

@
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�

� "
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
7
��
��
��
��
)
��
�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
�
)
��

��
��
1�
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�1
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
A�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
)
��

��
��

�

� <
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�)
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
)
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�1
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�A
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
)
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�

�� #
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�*
��
�
��

��
�:
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
�
��
��
1�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�7
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
��
�
��
�

��

� *
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�4

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��

�

*
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�1
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
E�
�

��
��
��

�

�� � �

�
�

'
9

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�

&
�
��
��
�)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

@
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�)
��
��
�
�
��
�
)
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��

� �

�

Page 105



/
�

�

�
��
�)
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�&
��
�
)
��
&
�
�
��
��
��
)
��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � '
;

�
*
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�)
�
��
�
8
��

��
�
��
��
)
��
��
�

�
�

�

� �
�
��
�
*
:
��
�
�
�<
��
��
��
�
��
�)
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
*
:
��
�
�
�<
��
��
��
�
��
�

&
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�)
��

��
��

��
��
�

�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
&
��
�
A�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�@
*
�
 
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
I�

*
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
�
��

�

� �
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
J
�
��
��
�
�

��
�
� 
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

�

?
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
��
C�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�7
��

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
)
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��

�

� �
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
)
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�)
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
)
�

��
��
�

�

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�
�

,
(

�
*
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

��
��
&
��
�
��
�
�&
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
�8
�<
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�8
�

� ��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
&
��
�
�

�&
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

&
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�&
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
A�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
)
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�  
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��

��
�
��
��
)
��
��
�
��

�

�

�

Page 106



'
�

�

?
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�1
�&
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
)
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

&
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
&
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

&
�)
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
&
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
?
�
K
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
�

�

�
�

,
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
&
�
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�)
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��

�&
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�8
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
)
��
��
�
�
��
�

"
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��

��
��

��
&
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
1�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
&
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�

�
�

�
�

,
'

�
�
��
��
��
��
%
��
��
�@
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��

�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��

��
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�

� �
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
&
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�4
��

�

�
�

�
�

,
,

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
)
��
��
�
��
��

�

��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
8
�

�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
)
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
�
�
��
�

)

�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�G
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
)
�

�
��
�&
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�

��
��
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
)
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�)
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
)
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
�
��

�

�

�
�

�
�

,
/

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
�
�)
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�8
�

� � ,
0

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��

��
�
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
)
�
�)
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

9
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
 
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�L
	
,
6

0
(

�

� �
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�

Page 107



�
&

�
�

��
��
��
�
��
� 
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�&
��
��
��
��
&
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
8
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��

�
"
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
&
�
�
�
��
)
��
�
��
��

�

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�&
�
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�&
�
��
�
��
��
4�
�
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�&
�
��
7
��
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
� 
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�

�
�

,
5

�
*
��
��
�
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
)
8
�

#
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

,
6

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

��
)
�
�
�
��
��
)
�&
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�"

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�<
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
C�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
)
��
��
�
�

!
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�&
��
)
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
"
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
�
��
�&
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
H�
��
��
��
�
�)
��
��
E�

�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
&
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�8
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
$
�
��
�
��
��
�

@
��
)
��
�
�
�8
�

�

"
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
<
�
�
��
�

�
��
C�
��
��
��
�&
��
�
��
�)
��
��
��
�&
�
�"

�
�
��
E�
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�K
��

��
�
� 
��
�
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
C�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

!
��
��
�
��
�
� 
��
�
��
��

�
�"

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

&
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
)
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
�
�
��
�
1�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

��
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
4�
��
��

��
��
&
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�

�
��

� $
�
��
�
��
��
� 
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�&
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�7
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

�

�
�

�
�

,
9

�
"
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
)
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��

8
��
�
��

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�&
��
��

�
�C
�
��
�
��
&
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
)
��
��
�
��
��

�
"
�
��
�

�
��
��
D
@
��
&
��
�&
��
��
�
�&
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

!
��
�
�&
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�&
��

&
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
D
@
��
�
�)
��
�
1�

��
�
��
7
��
��
��
�
�5
0
3
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�&
��
&
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�&
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�7
��

�
��
�

�
�

Page 108



�
�

�
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
�8
�"

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
�&
��
��

�
��
&
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
8
�

Ø
�
�
�
��
D
@
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
�A
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
*
�
��
�
��
��

�

Ø
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�&
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
&
��
��
�
��
*
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
�&
��
��
��
�
�
��
�

Ø
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

&
�
�
�
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

� @
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
&
�
�
�
��
)
��
��
�
�D
@
��
&
�
�!

��
��
�'
(
	
	

�

�
��
�
��
)
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�D
@
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�

� "
��
�
��
�)
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�1
��
�
��
��

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
)
��
)
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��

�7
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�

� � � � �

� � �

Page 109



�
%

�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
)
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
?
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�"

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�&
�
+�
�

•�
<
��
��
�
�
��
)
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
&
��
�
��

&
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
)
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�)
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
)
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��

�&
�
�
�

�

•�
�
�
�

�
��
��

&
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
)
�	
��
��
�
��
�
��


��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�7
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�&
��
��
�
�

&
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��

�

•�
��
��
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
&
��
��
��
�


��
��
�


	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

•�
�
�
�
�
��
)
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
)
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��


��
��
��
�


	
��
	
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

�

•�
#
�
��
��
�
)
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�&
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
�

� � �

Page 110


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	4.1 Ocean Estate GP Update on consultation  - NHS Tower Hamlets
	4.2 Complaints services in Tower Hamlets- NHS Tower Hamlets
	4.3 Maternity Service - Update - BLT - Briefing Paper incorporating comments from the recent CQC Survey
	4.4 Joint Report on the Public Health White Paper- NHS Tower Hamlets
	Public Health White paper

	4.5 Transformation of Adult Social Care & the Personalisation Agenda - NHS Tower Hamlets
	4.6 Response to THINK Recommendations
	RLH Comments and Recommendations 2010- Appendix 1
	Letter to Stephen O'Brien- Appendix 2
	Response to recommendations - Appendix 3


